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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(A free translation from the original in Spanish}

Sanliago, February 25, 2022

To the Shareholders and Directors
Banco Santander Chile

We have andited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Banco Santander Chile and its
subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as of December 31, zoz21
and zozo, and the related consolidated statements of income, other comprehensive income, changes in
equily and cash Mows lor the vears then ended, and the relaled notes thereto.

Management's Responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in aceordance with aceounting standards and instructions issued by the Commission for the
Financial Market. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal
control relevant for the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
andits. We conduet our audits in accordance with Chilean generally accepted anditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free of material misstaterment.

An andit involves performing procedures to oblain andit evidence on the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant
for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements of the entity in order
to design aundit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express
such kind of opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consclidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

' PwCChile, Av. Andrés Bello 2711- piso 5, Las Condes — Santiago, Chile
RUT: 81.513.400-1 | Teléfono: (56 2) 2040 0000 | www.pwe.cl
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Santiago, February 25, zo2a
Banco Santander Chile
Bl

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respeets, the financial position of Banco Santander Chile and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2021
and z2ozo, and the results of its operations, and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity
with accounting standards and instructions issued by the Commission for the Financial Market.

4
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Banco Santander-Chile and Subsidiaries
COMSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

«» Santander

Asof
December 31,
A 2020
MWOTE MCh$ MChs
ASSETS
Cash and deposits in banks El 2881558 LB 28E
Cash items in process of callection El 20,271 453,053
Trading irsegrents & TR 133,718
Investrrents urder resale Sgresments 7
Finenclal derivative comracts 8 0,123507 9032085
Inzerbank lasns, net 9 478 18,520
Loars @nd accounts recetvables from customers, net 0 35,675,579 33,413,429
fyzlable far sele investmants 1 5,603,133 7162542
Held to matwrity vestments 1 438065 S
Investrrents in associates and other carrpanses gFd 35934 10,327
Intangible asets 13 25471 82,537
Progeerty, plant, and equipment 4 190,200 187,240
Right af use assets L& 184,528 201,611
Current taxes 15 127,534
Deferred [asas 15 F50,60% 538,118
Crhor assets 16 2565020 1,738,856
TOTAL ASSETS 63,571,025 55,776,077
LIABILITIES
Deposits and ather demand liakilities i 17,000,338 14,560,533
Cash items in process of being cleaned Bl 379,534 361,631
Chligations under repurchase aaneements * 86,534 963,818
Tirne depasits and ather tiene lizbilities 17 10,131,055 10.581,731
Financial cervative conracts 8 0,571,241 2NELE0
Interhank bormowing 8 BEIRSED 5328599
Issued debt instruments 19 8397060 B2,
Crher finarcial liskiliies 72 182,307 184,318
Lease habiilfies 14 30795 149,585
Regulatary capitalfinancial instrurmen s issued 41 A2 AGE .
Current Laxes 15 12,077
Deferred tases 15 45,117 129,086
Privvissans Fil TR 455,120
Crher lizhilities 2 112204 65853
TOTAL LIABILITIES 6,176,445 52123473
EQUITY
Attributable te the equity holders of the Bank 3,400,220 3,567,915
Capind kS 891,303 3215303
Feserves # 2545065 2.341,985
Waluatian adjustments 24 (577,524 [27 5BE)
Retained earnlngs 537,476 362,213
Retaimed samings from pricr years
Incame far the perad I3 517,447
Provisian for mandstary dividends 24 [2a2408 1155,734)
Provisian for payment af interest an bonds with no
fized terrn of mamnty [4,555] =
Non-controlling interest 26 a4 360 24,683
TOTAL EQUITY 3,454,580 3,652,509
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 63,671,025 55,776,077

Cansalidated Financial StatementsDecember 2021 7 Bance Santander-Chile
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The -](f!'ll'l‘")-:ll"lyI !15 motes form an Illlf!s.'-:ﬂ [}-1.'1 ef these consolidated financial statements,
Banco Santander-Chile and Subsidiaries

COMNSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

For the periods ended

Az of Dacember 31,

2021 2020
MNOTE MChS MChs

OPERATING INCOME
Interest income 27 2921067 2,232,327
Interest expense 27 (1,104,751} 1635479

Net interestincome 1.816,346 1,593,848
Fee and commission income 2B L78.604 451,162
Fee and commission exgense 8 (225,853 (183.882)

Met fee and ¢ ission incoma 332,751 267,278
Net income (expense) from financial operations 0 16,403) 80,600
Net foreign exchange gain 20 129,600 50,785
Other cperating income 35 20,461 21,652

Met operating profit before provision for loan losses 2,302,785 2,024 363
Provision for loan losses = {405,575 {511.073)
NET OPERATING INCOME 1,897,180 1,513,290
Personnel salaries and expenses 2 {5397.675) (408,670)
Administrative expenses 33 [280,134) {250,450}
Cepreciation and amortization 34 {122,055 (105.426)
mpairment of property, plant and equipment 34 - (B35
Other operating expenses 35 17,054) 91 _808)

Total aperating expenses {916,918} (860,992}
OPERATING INCOME 980,262 652, 298
Incame frem investments in associates and other companias 12 {663} 1,358

Incom e before tax 979,559 653,686
Income tax expense 15 192 679) 1131,123)

Recult of continuous operations 784,920 522,563

Result of discontinued operations A0 - -
MET INCOME FOR THE PERIOD 784,920 522,563
Atiributable to;

Equity holders of the Bank T74 055 B17.447

Nen-ontrolling Interest 6 9,961 5116
Earnings per share attributable to Equity holders of the Bank
{expressed in Chilean pesos):

Basic earnings 24 a 112 2,746

Diluted earnings 24 112 2,746

The accompanying netes form anintegral part of these consolidatad nancial statements.

Consalidated Financial Statements December 2021 / Bance Santander-Chile 4
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Banco Santander-Chile and Subsidiaries
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the periods ended

As of Decamber 31,

2021 2020
NOTE WChs MChs
MET INCOME FOR THE PERIOD 784,920 522,563
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME - ITEMS WHICH WILL BE
RECLASSIFIED TO PROFIT OR LOSS
Available for sale investments 24 (518.7a1) 69737
Cash flow hedge 24 (236,316) {96,330)
Other compréheénsive inceme which may be reclassified
7 8
subsagquantly to profit or loss, before tan 2353771 (26,593}
lnn:me_tax related to items which may be reclassified subsequantly 205,355 7179
1o profit or loss
Other comprehensive incema for the period which may be
reclassified subsequently to profit or loss, net of tax {550.222) 19414
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME THAT WILL NOT BE
RECLASSIFIED TO PROFIT OR LOSS
TOTAL OTHER COMPREHEMSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD 234,598 503,149
Attributable to:
Equity halders of the Bank 225021 497 954
Men-contrelling inwerast 26 G677 L1905

The accompanying notes fesm an integral part of these consclidated interim financial staterments.
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Banco Santander-Chile and Subsidiaries
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the periods ended December 31, 2021 and 2020

RESERVES VALUATION ADJUSTMENTS RETAINED EARNINGS
Effects of
merger of Tozal

Reserves companies Instruments attributable

and ather undar of Priof yaars s o Prowision TE gty L

ratalned DTN e stmEnts Cash flow Incame retalmed fow thi o holders of the  controlling

Capital Earmings eontral * hedge tax efferts warnings period dividends Bank interest [+¥) Total Equity
MChS MChS MChs MChS MChs MChS WChs 1Chs MChS WIChS ChS mchs

Equity as of December 31, 2019 £91,303 2423372 (2.224) 29349 140.435) 2893 . 552800 165,628) 3,390,023 79484 3470117
Lris Tt ion al incame v g'mo-ui i oo = » L L L) = S5 [552,05 0
Equity as of January 1, 2030 B9, 303 113,572 2 334] 19,348 [4i1L.435) L3 551,083 = 165 6180 3, W BE TH 454 3ATLIHT
Inorease or cecrease af capital and reserves - el g ] - = * ' [EA=t b ] T J = =
Transactians with own shares .
Crivickered distribusiars! withdrawals made 5 - - . . [EERECT) . (o (188, BTy . LEs ey
Cither equity mavements . . . E . o=+ )
Frovision for mandatary cradends nr o a3
Subrotal . 210,838 [S5LAER] . L ELE] [Er A} 1] (32N EGTY
Cher comprehensive income & =T 95395 ram . ) = (anan ] [19,414]
Rzl af continuous cperadars - . . . - - - LiTaay - E1T.44T ai18 31236
Feesudt af eiscontivaed aperations - - -
Subtotal . . - 0617 6330 TN . F17407 . AT 554 545 031
Equity af of Dacambser 31, 2020 91,303 2344210 2,224 28,970 (116,785] 18,7038 « 317,407 {195, 234) 3,557,916 ] 355299
Cisznbtion af income from pre ous penod . . . . - 517,847 517447} -
Equity as of January 1, 3021 §31,303 2,344,210 (2224 76,970 (116,763 18,203 517,447 - {135,234 3,557,916 4683 3552599
Increase or decrease af capital and reserves . =973 [Foct k) . . . -
Transactians with gwn thares . 5 . L . - . : - - - .
Diwachered e withidrawals made : s g r 5 N (R - 145, 8 {18,254 B 195,134
Crther erquity ImawEments . B - - 5 4 - £ i 3 9
Frovtsion for mandatary diddends . E = (23233} [237.483) = (237.483)
Subtotals . BeaTE 15174471 (HE 24N [ELEA ] X LT
Other compretinsive incamsa . & (515371} [PIEEIE) 05,249 - - - [ELEES) (B 550,122y
Result af corsinuing apsrasians . . T35 TILEES EER TR
Fesudt of discantinued aperations 5 2 = E : 5 = 5, o . 5 .
Subtotal - - N (518,371} 36816 105,340 - TraaE - 228,021 2477 234,558
Equity a5 of Dacember 30, 2021 281303 1.551,188 113 141,345} ATLSE 15488 . A5 1237, 4430 3,410,130 #4360 3,484,960

ent af imestment mstruments salsble for sale sed irvestmient mstuments beld 1@ matunity those that have been reclassified from Sirvestment mstaements avellable for sale® 1o Sirmestment mstroments beld o
erit and the Benk's sbilty to ek them 1o matubtg,

##) S0 note 1 k) far non-cantralling interest.

Total attributable to equity Al ated to Allgcated to Ditributed Humber of Diviclend per share
Purind tealdirs of th Bank FHANTVEE dividlands Purcentage harui (im chilgan puios]
MCh$ BMChE MCh3 L
e 2060 (sharehalders Mesting Apel 2021} ai7M7 206,973 (2] 1ER 446126704 1547
‘feor 2019 (Sharchalders Meeting Aprl 20210 552,083 22083 ] 1E8.446.126,7% 057y
Al 201 9 [Shareholders Mesting Aprd 2000 32,093 2A0.838 ] 1584461267 087G

i arcarmparnying mne ntegral part o t5iE LN

Consolidated Financial Slatements December 2020/ Banco Santander-Chile &
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Banco Santander-Chile and Subsidiaries
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the periods ended

As of December 31,

2021 2020
NOTE MChS MChs
A - CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
NET INCOME FOR THE PERIOD 784,920 522 563
Debits (credits) to income that do not represent cash flows {1,354,862) (1,158,277
Depreclation and amortization 34 122,055 109,426
Impairments of property, plant and equipment and intangibles 34 - 538
Pravision far laan losses Ell 482574 585,999
Pravision from trading investments mark to markat (18,031} 43,609
Income fram investments in associates and other companies 12 (2,383) (1,388)
Met gain onsala of assets received in lieu of paymant 35 (15,543} (19,380)
Provision on assets received in liew of payment 35 349 1,456
MNet gain on sale of assaciates and other companies o] 20
Met gain on 2ale of praperty, plant and equipment a5 {673} [B55)
Charge off of assets received in lieu of payment 35 13,249 15,276
MNet interest income 27 (1,816,346} {1,595.2848)
ket fee and commission income 2B (332,751) (267,278)
Other (credits} debits to income that do not represent cash flows 12822 (38.674)
Changes in deferred taxes 15 199,822 9672
Increase/decrease in operating assets and liabilities [27,954) (195,491)
(Increase) decrease of keans and zccounts receivables from customers, net (2,244,100} (1,673,357}
[Increzse) decraase of financial investments (2,960,906} (3,015,784)
Decrease {increase) dus to resale agresments (asses) - .
Decrease (increase) of interbank loans 18,502 (4,078)
[Increzse) decraase of zesets received or awarded in lisu of paymant 5,050 4098
Increase (decreasa) of debits in customers checking accounts 3,042 5985 3,249 540
Increase (decreasa) of tima deposits and ather tima liahilities [450,73€) (2,611,026)
Increase (decrease} of obligations with domestic banks [215,876) (54,518}
Increase (decrease) of other demand liabilities or time obligations 140,050 242,080
Increase (decrease) of obligatians with foreign banks 2,061,681 (1,095,961)
Increase (decraase) of obligations with Central Bank of Chila 852179 4,954 260
Increase (decrease) of obligations undar repurchase agreements (B83.174) 589,753
Increase (decrease) in other financial lizbilities (1417} (42,040
Net increase of ather assets and liabilities (2,562,416} (1,848,374
Redemption of letters of credit (4,835) (5,188)
Seniar band issuances 1,471,106 1,227 166
Redemption martgage bonds and payments of interest (289,173) 6.312)
Redemption and maturity of senior bands and paymants of interast [5,483) (2,571,384)
Intarast receied 2,921,007 2,232,327
Interest paid (1,104,751} (638.479)
Cividends received from investments inother companies 12 505 508
Fees and commissions receied 28 578604 451,162
Feas and commissions paid 28 (245,853} (183,884}
Total cash flow provided by (used in) operating activities (597.896) (828,205)

The accomapanyng rotes form an imtegral part of these consalidated financlal statements,

Censclidate Financial Statements December 2021 / Banco Santander-Chile 7




Banco Santander-Chile and Subsidiaries
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the periods ended

«» Santander

Dacambaer 31,
2021 2020
NOTE MChs MChS
B - CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES:
Furchases of property, plant and equipment 14 (47278 (34,289
Sales of property, plant and equipment 2ATE 7,566
Furchase of intang ble assats 13 (28.774) {35,170
Acquisitians of invesiments in comapanies 12 (7,499) o
Total cash flow providad by (used in}investment activitios {81,053} (61,893)
C - CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
From shareholder s financing activitias 238,661 102,000
Increase in other obligations E:
Subardinated honds emision 475,390
Redemption of subcrdinated bonds and payments of interes: 5
Flacement of bonds without a fixed maturity term 595,175 g
Dividends paid [310.468) (331.255)
Lease pad (46.046) 42,0450
From non-controlling intereést financing activities -
Gividends andfor withdrawals paid N
Total cash flow (used in) financing activities 238,661 102,090
D - MET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AMD CASH EQUIVALENTS DURING THE PERIOD (437,564} (788,008)
E- EFFECTS OF FOREIGN EXCHAMGE RATE FLUCTUATIONS 437,564 (28,706}
F - INITIAL BALAMNCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2,894,620 3,711,334
FINAL BALAMCE OF CASH AMD CASH EQUIVALENTS 5 2,891,895 2,894,620
As of December, 31,
Reconciliation of provisions for the Consolidatad Statements
of Cash Flows for the perieds 2021 2020
MChS MChS
Prowision for loan losses for cash flow purposes 482,574 583,099
Recovery of lcans previously charged off {76,999) (74,926}
Provision for loan losses -net E 405,575 511.073
Changes other than cash
Foraign
Reconciliation of liabilities Currency
arising from financing December, 31 Movemean Fair Value December. 31
activities 2020 Cash Flow Acguizition t UF Movement Changes 2021
MChs MChs MChs MChs MChs MChs MChs
Sordswihoota puad ey 357529 : : o i
Wi s - 595175 2.707) 592,468
Paid dividends - (310,468} - (310,468)
Other ooligations 149,585 (46,048} 36,256 139,795
Total liabilities from financing 1,507,124 238,661 (2,707) 140,354 1,883,432

activities

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these conscolidated financial statements.

Censelidate Financial
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Banco Santander-Chile and Subsidiaries
Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 01
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

CORFPORATE INFORMATION

Banco Santandar-Chila is a hanking corporztion (limitad company} operating under tha laws of the Republic of Chile, headquartered at Bandara
M®140, Santiago. The corparation provides @ broad range of general banking services to its customers, ranging from individuals to major
corparations. Banca Santander-Chile and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Bank” or *Banco Santander-Chile") offers commercial
and consumer banking services, including (but not limited to} factoring, collection, leasing, securities and insurance brokering, mutual and
Investment fund management, and Investmant banking.

Banco Santander Spain controls Banco Santander-Chile through its holdings in Teatinos Siglo XX Invarsiones Ltda. 2nd Santander Chile Holding
5.A., which are controlled subsidiaries of Banco Santander Spain. As of December 31 2021, Banco Santandar Spain owns or controls diractly
and indirectly 99.5% of Santander Chile Holding 5.4, and 100% of Teatinos Siglo XX Inversiones Lrda. This makes Banco Santander Spain have
control over 57.18% of the Bank's shares.

a) Basis of preparation

The prasent Consolidated Financizl Statemeants have heen prapared in sccordance with the Compendium of Accounting Standards (CNC) and
instructions issued by the Commission for the Financial Market (CMF), an entity auditor that according to Law No. 21,000 that "Creates the
Commission for the Financial Market”, provides in paragraph & of its article 5 that the Commizsion far the Financial Market (CMF) may “set the
rules far the preparation and presentation of the raports, halanea sheets, statements of situation and ather financial statemants of the audited
entities and determing the principles accarding to which they must keep thelr accounting and in all that that is not treated by itif it does not
contradict its instructions, must adhere ta the generally zccapted accounting criteriz, which correspand to the technical standards issued by
the Colepio de Contadores de Chile A.G., coinciding with the Intarnational Financizl Reporting Standards agread by the International Accounting
Standards Board (1A58). In cage of discrepancies between IFRS and accounting criteria lssued by the CMF inits Compendium of Accounting
Standards and instructions, these will prevail last.

For purposes of these consolidated financial statemeants the Bank uses cartain terms and conventions, References to “US$", *LL5, dollars” and
“dollars” are to Unitad States dallars, references to “EUR" are to European Economic Community Euro, references to “CNY" are to Chiness Yuan,
refarences to “JPY" are to Japanase yen, referances to “CHF" are to Swiss franc, references to YAUD” references are to  Australian dollar,
references “Chs" are to Chilean pesos, and references to “UF are to Unidades de Fomenta. The UF is an inflation-indexed Chilean manetary
unit with a value in Chilean pesos that changes dally to reflect changes in the official Consumer Price Index (*CPI% of the Instituto Kacional de
Estadisticas (the Chilean National Institute of Statistics) for the previous month.

The Mates to the Consolidated Financial Statemeants contain additional information to support the figures submitted in the Consolidated
Statement of Financial Position, Consalidated Statement of Incame, Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income, Cansalidated
Statement of Changes in Equity and Consolidated Statemant of Cash Flows for tha pariod. These contain narrative descriptions and details of
these statements ina clear, relevant, reliable and comparable mannar.

b} Basis of preparation for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Consolidated Financial Statemants as of Decambar 31, 2021 and 2020, indude the finandal statements of the antities ower which the Bank
has contral {including structured entities) and includes the adjustments, reclassifications and eliminations needed to comply with the
accounting and valuation criteria established by IFRS, Control is achisved when the Bank:

I has power over the Investes (ie., it has rights that grant the current capacity of managing the relevant activities of the Investee);
II. iz exposed, or has rights, to varizble raturns from its involvement with the invastee; and
I, has the ahility to use its power ta affect its returns.

The Bank reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and drcumstances indicate that there are changes to one of mare of the
three elements of cantrol listed above.
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Banco Santander-Chile and Subsidiaries
Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 01
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued

‘When the Bank has less than the majority of the voting rights of an investee, but it will be considered to have the power over the investes
whan the wating rights are sufficiant to give it the practical ability to direct the relevant activities avar the investae unilzterally. The Bank
cansiders all relevant facts and circumstances inassessing whether or not the Bank's voting rights inan investee are sufficient to give it power,
these include:

the size of the Bank's halding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion of holdings of the ather vote holders,

the potential woting rights held by the Bank, other vote holdears or othar parties,

the rights arising from other contractual agreements.

any additional facts and circumstancas that indicate that the Bank has, or does not have, the current ability to direct the relevant
activities at the time that decisions need to be made, including voting patterns at previous sharehalders' meetings.

- % ® w

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Bank obtains contral aver the subsidiary and ceases when the Bank loses control aver the
subsidiary. Specifically, income and axpanses of & subsidiary acquired or disposad during the vear are included in tha Consolidated Statemeants
of Income and Comprahensive Income fram the date the Bank gains contral until the date when the Bank ceases to contral the subsidiary.

Profit ar loss and each companent of ather comprehensive income are attributed to the owners of the Bank and to the non-controlling
interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Bank and to the non-contralling interests aven if this
results in the non-controlling interasts having & deficit in certzin circumstancas,

When necessary, adjustments ara made to the financial statements of the subsidiaries to ensure their accounting policies are consistent with
the Bank's accounting policizs. All balances and transactions between consolidated entities are eliminated.

Changes in the consolidated entities ownarship interests in subsidiaries that do not result in a loss of control ovar the subsidiaries are
accounted for as equity transactions, The carrying values of the Bank's equity and the non-controlling interests’ equity are adjusted to reflact
the changes to their relative intarests in the subsidiaries. Any difference betwaen the amount by which the non-controlling interasts are
adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognized directly in equity and attributed to owners of the Bank.

In additian, third parties’ shares in the Bank's consalidated equity are presented as “Non-controlling interests” in the Consolidated Statemeant
of Changes in Equity. Their share in the income for the year is presented as “Attributzhle to non-controlling interest” in the Consalidated

Statement of Income.

The following companies are considered entities controlled by the Bank and are therefore within the scope of consolidation:

i. Entities controlled by the Bank through participation in equity

Percent awnership share

As of December 31,
Place of 2021 2020
Incarporation Direct Indirect Total Direct Indirect Total

Marme of the Subsidiary Main Activity and aperation k) % % % 8% %
santandar Corredora de Seguros .

?.:i::J: DIrecora de Seguros  \nsurance brakerage santiage. Chile 99,75 0.01 99,76 %75 001 9976
=, . =1 =1 {4

Santander Corredaores de Belsa inarcial instruments sartiago, Chile 5059 041 51,00 5059 041 59,00
Limitada arokerage
SI"'::ITEE Asesorias Financieras o\ hies brokerage Santiage. Chile 99.03 5 99.03 90.03 - 9903

Purchase of credits and

santandar .4, Sociedad

SHfalge S ssuance of debt Santiago, Chile 99,64 : 99,64 9964 . sage
Zecuritizadora

nstruments

#lare Corredora de Seguros 5.4 nsurance brokerage Santiago. Chile 500 - 500 3040 - 500
an:}:;‘: Cemslimier Finonce Financial automovite Santiago, Chile 51.00 : 51.00 51.00 - 5100
Sociedad operadora de Tarjetas
de Pago Santander Getnet Chile  Card Gperater Santiaga, Chile 69,93 0.0l 100,00 90,99 001 10000
A1)
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Banco Santander-Chile and Subsidiaries
Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

The details of non-contralling interest in all the subsidiaries can be seen in Note 23 - Non-contralling interest.
(1) ©On July & 2020, the registration of & new subsidiary and business suppart company callad “Saciedad oparadora de Tarjetas de Pago

Santander Getnet Chile 54" was made.

MNOTE 01
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued

ii. Entities controlled by the Bank through other considerations

The following companies have been consolidated based on the fact that the relevant activities of them are determined by the Bank {companies
complamentary ta the banking sector} and therefore the Bank exercises contral:

- Santander Gestion de Recaudacidny Cobranza Limitada (callection services).
Bansa Santander 5.A. [management of repossessed assets and leasing of properties),
Multiplica Spa {Development card incentive programs).

iil. Associates

An associata is an entity aver which the Bank has the ability to exercize significant influence, but not control or jaint cantral. This ahility is
usually represented by a share eqgual to ar higher than 20% of the vating rights of the Company and is accountad for using the eguity meathod,

The following companies are considered “Associates” in which the Bank accounts for its participation using the equity methaod:

Percentage of ownership share

Flace of As of Decembar 31,
Incorporation 2021 mz
and

Associates Main activity aperatian % L]
Centra de Compersadian Automatizade 5.4 Electreni fund wansfer and campersation senaces  cantage, Chile 3332 3333
Sociedad interbancaria de Depasito de Valares 4. Repasitory of publically affercd securities Gantiagn, Chile 2229 2529
Camara Conpensacion e AL vaker 3.4 Paymients dearing Ganiliaga, Chile 1500 1500
Adrrmnstrador Financiera del Transantiags 54 Administiation of bearding passes w pubdic Sanbiagza, Chile 2000 20.00

Lrarsportation
Servicias de Infraestructura de Mercada OTCSA ﬁ:irrlnus:l_aﬁun le_'.h% irfrastructure far the finanial Gantiags, Chile 12.45 1248

market of derrvative instruments
fevibanc 5.4, (% AT b services Cartiags, Chile 3343 3343
Transhank 5.0, 1% Creit and debit card services Santiaga, Chile 500 25.00

1*1During 2020, shese companies fatwere [Eied e Tian-curnent asses dassifed azneld for sale”in 3021 rewrn oo ther inkial Saws as "asodaied erodes”,

In the case of Camara Compensacion Alto Valor 5.4, Banco Santander-Chile has a representative in the Board of Directars, which is why
Managemant has concluded that it exercises significant influence over the same.

In the case of Servicios de Infraestructura de Mercado OTC 5 A, the Bank participates, through its executives, actively in the administration,
which is why Management has concluded that it exercises significant influence over it.

iv. Share or rights in other companies

Entities awver which the Bank has no contrel or significant influence are presented in this category. These holdings are shown at acguisition
value (historical cost) less impairment, if any.

¢} MNon-controlling interest
Maon-cantralling interest represents the portion of gains or losses and net assets which the Bank does not own, either directly or indirectly. It
Is presented separately in the Consalidated Statement of Income, and separately fram shareholders” equity in the Consalidated Statement of

Financial Pasition.

In the case of entities controlled by the Bank through other considerations, income and equity are presented in full 25 non-controlling interest,
since the Bank controls tham, but does nat have ary ownarship.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 01
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued

d} Reporting segments

The Bank's operating segments correspond to the units whase operating results are regularly reviewed by the highest decision-making
authority. Twa or more aperating segments can be added into one, only when the aggregation is consistant with the basic principle of
International Financial Reparting Standard & *Operating Segments” (IFRS &) and the segmants have similar economic characteristics and are
similar in aach one of the following aspects:

i the nature of the produces and services;

il the nature of the praduction processes;

iii. the type ar category of custamers to wham your products and services are destined;

iv. tha methods used to distribute your products or provide services; and

w. if applicable, the nature of the regulatany framewark, far exemple, banking, insurance, or public services.

The Bank reparts separately on each aperating segment that exceeds any of the following guantitative thresholds:

i. lts reported revenue, from both extarnal customers and intersegmant sales or transfers, is 10% or mora of the combined internzl and
external rewenue of all the operating segments.

ii. the ahsolute amount of its reported profit or loss is aqual to or greater than 10%: (i} the combined reported profit of z2ll the oparating
segments that did not report a loss; (i)} the combined reported loss of all the aperating segments that reparted a lass,

iii. its assats represent 10% or more of the combinad assets of all the operating segments.

Operating segments that do nat meet any of the quantitative thrashald may be treated as segments to be reported, in which case the
information must be disclosed separately if management balieves it could be useful for the users of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Information about other business activities of the segments not separately reported is combined and disclosed in the “Other segments”
categary.

According to the infarmation presented, the Bank's segments were selected based on an aperating segment being a component af an entity
that:

i Engagesin business activities framwhich it may earn revenues and incur expenses (including revenues and expenses fram transactions
with other components of the same entity);

ii.  whose aperating results are regularly reviewsed by the entity's chief executive officer, who makes decisions about resources allocated
to the segmant and assess its performance;

i, farwhich discrete financial information is availabla,

e} Functional and presentation currency

The Bark, in accordance with 145 21 "Effects of Variations in Exchange Rates of the Foreign Currency”, has defined as functional and
presantatian currency the Chilsan Peso, which is the currency of the primary economic amviranment in which the Bank operates, it alsa abeys
the currency that influences the structure of costs and revenues. Therefore, all balances and transactions denominated in currendies other
than the Chilean Pesa are considered as "Foreign currency”,

f} Foreign currency transactions

The Bank parforms transactions in foreign currencies, mainky in U.5. dollar. Assets and lizbilities denominzated in foreign currencies and held
by the Bank are translatad to Chilean pasos based on tha representative market rate (discountad spot} an the month and date. The rate used
was Chi712.47 per US$1 for December, 2021,

The amount of net fareign exchange gains and lossas include recognition of the effects that exchange rate variations have an assets and

liahilities denarminated in foreign currendes and the profits and lasses on foreign exchange spot and forward transactions undertaken by the
Bank.

Consolidate Financial Statements December 2021 / Banco Sentander-Chile 12
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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NOTE 01
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued

g} Definitions and classification of financial instruments
i.  Definitions

A “financial instrumeant™ is any contract that gives rise to a financizl asset of an entity, and a financial lizhility or aquity instrument of another
entity,

Antequity instrument® is a legal transaction that evidences a residual interest an the assets of anentity deducting all of its liabilities.

Arfinancial derivative® is a financial instrumant whose value changes in response to changes with regard to an observed market variable (such
as en interest rate, & foreign exchange rate, & financial instrument’s price, or a market indsx, including credit ratings), whose initizl investment
iz wery small compared with other financial instruments having & similar respanse ta changes in market factors, and which is generally settled
at a future date.

*Hybrid financial instruments” are contracts that simultaneously indude a non-derivative host contract together with a financial derivative,
known as an embedded derivative, which is not separataly transferabla and has the effect that some of the cash flaws of the hybrid contract
vary in a way similar to 4 stand-alone derivative. As of December 31, 2021, Banco Santander-Chile did not keep implicit derivatives in its
partfalia,

ii. Classification of financial assets for measurement purposes

Financial assets are classified into the following specified categories: financial assets trading investmeants at fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPLY, ‘held te maturity investments, ‘available for sale investments’ (AFS} financizl assets and ‘loans and accounts receivable from
customars’, The classification depends an the nature and purposs of the financial assets and is determined at the time of initial recognition,
In this way, tha different financizl instruments are assigned in portfolios that respond to specific business models, Each portfolio has its own
business objective and seeks to deal with the most effective management of Liguidity, Readjustahbility (Inflation) and Interest Rate risks. Due
to the exceptional changes produced in the liquidity in the market, changes that should be maintained in the short and medium term, the
need arase for the Bank to maintain collaterals that had 2 maturity in the range of the years 2024 ta 2026, this far purpases of the constitution
of guarantees related to the program of Conditional Financing Facilities to the incraase in Placemants of tha Cantral Bank (FCIC), in addition to
the oblipation to constitute greater technical reserves due to the increase in sight balances maintazined by the Bank's clients. Given the
foregoing, the Bank defined the creation of 2 new business model called "Held to collect investmaents”, whose objective is to better manage
these high levels of liguidity, where the Bank also has both the intention and the capacity to preserve them. until expiration. A comventional
purchase or sale of financial assets is the purchase ar sale of 2 financlal asset that requires the delivery of the asset during a periad that Is
ganerally regulated or arisas from & convention estzblished in the market, A conventional purchasa or sale of financizl assets will be recognized
and written off, a5 appropriate, by applying the accounting of the date of cantracting ar that of the settlemant date. Financial assets are initially
recognized at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets that arent accounted for at fair value with changes in profit or loss, transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue.

Effective interest method

The affactive interest method is 2 method of calculating the amortised cost of 2 debt instrument and of allocating interest income avar the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and paints paid
or raceived that farm an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and ather premiums ar discounts) through the expected
life of the debt instrument, or, where apprapriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amaunt on initial recognition. Income i recognised on
an effective intarest basis for lnans and accounts recaivables other than those financial zssets classifiad at fair value through profit or loss,

Trading investments

Financial assets are classified as FvTPL when the financial asset is eithar held far trading ar it is designated as fair value through profit or loss.
Afinancizl asset is classified as hald for trading if:

- It has bean acquired with the purpose of selling it in the short term; or
aninitial recagnition it is part of a partfalio of identified financial instruments that the Bank manages together and has a recent actual
pattern of short-tarm profit-taking; or
it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.
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NOTE 01
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued

A finandial asset other than a financial asset held for trading may be designated as FWTPL upon initial recognition if:

= Suchdesignation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recagnition inconsisrency that would atherwise arise; or

- the financizl asset forms part of & group of financial zssets or financial liabilities ar both, which is managed and its performance is
evaluated on & fair value basis, in accordance with the Bank's documented risk managemant ar investment strategy, and information
about the grouping is providad internally on that basis; or
it farms part of & contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and 145 39 permits the entire combined contract ta be
designaterd as FYTPL.

Financial assets FVTPL are stated at falr value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit ar loss. The net gain or
loss recognised incorporatas any dividend or interest earned on the financial ssset and is includadin the ‘net income (expense) from financial
operations' line item.

Held to maturity investments

Hald-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with ficed or detarminable payments and fixed maturity dates that the Bank
has the pasitive intent and ability to hold to maturity. Subseguent o initial recagnition, held-to-maturity investments are measured at
amartised cost using the effactive interest method less impairmant,

Available for sale investments

AFS investments are non-derivatives that are either designated as AFS or are not classified as (a) loans and accounts receivable from custamers,
(b} held-to-maturity investments or (<} financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (trading investments),

Financial instruments held by the Bank that are traded in an active market are classified as AFS and are stated at fair value at the end of each
reparting period. The Bank also has investments in financial instruments that are nat traded in an active market but that are also classified as
AFS investmeants and stated at fair value at the end of each reporting period (because the directors consider that fair value can be reliably
measured). Changes in the carrying amaunt of AFS monetary financial assets relating to changes in foreign currency rates, interest income
caleulatad using the effective intarest method and dividends on AFS aquity invastments are recagnised in profit or loss. Other changes in the
carrying amount of available for sale investments are recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of
“aluation Adjustment™ When the investment is disposed of or is determined to be impaired, the cumulative gain ar loss previously
accumulated in the imvestments revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit or loss.

Dividands on AF5 equity instruments are racognised in profit or loss when tha Bank's right to recaiva the dividends is established.

The fair value of AFS moneatary financial assats denominatad in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency and translated as the
described in f above. The fareign exchange gains and losses that are recognised in profit or loss are determined based on the amartised cost
of the manetary asset,

Loans and accounts receivables from customers

Loans and accounts receivable from customers are non-derivative financial azsets with fixed ar determinable payments that are nat quoted
inan active market. Laans and accounts receivables from customers (including loans and accounts receivable from customers and intarbank

loans} are measured at amortised cast using the effective interest method, less any impairment.

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective interest rate, except for short-term receivables where discounting effects are
immatarial,

ili.  Classification of financial assets for presentation purposes

Far prosentation purposes, the financial assets are classified by their nature into the following lne tems in the Consalidated Financial
Statements:
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+  Cash and deposits in banks: this ine includes cash balancas, checking accounts and on-demand deposits with the Central Bank of Chile

and ather domestic and foraign financial institutions, Amounts investad as overnight deposits are included in this item and in the
corresponding items. If 2 special item for these operations is not mantionad, they will be included along with the accounts baing reported.

»  Trading investments: this item includes financial instruments held-for-trading and imvestments in mutual funds which must ba adjusted to
their fair value.

» Invastments under razale agreaments; This item presents the bzlances corresponding to the transactions for the purchase of instrumeants
with an agreement and the securities keans. In accordance with current regulations, the Bank doss not register as its own portfolio those
papers purchasad with retro-purchase agreements.

+  Financial derivative contracts: financizl derivative contracts with positive fairvalues are presented inthis item, It includes both independent
rontracts as well as derivatives that should and can be separated from a hast contract, whether they are far trading or accountad for as

derivatives held for hedging, a5 shown in Note 8,

« Trading derivatives: includes the fair value of derivatives which do not qualify far hedge accounting, including embedded derivatives
separated from hybrid financial instruments.
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NOTE 01
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued

+ Hedging derivatives: includes the fair value of derivatives designated as being in 2 hedging relationship, induding the embedded
dearivatives separated fram tha hybrid financial instruments,

+ Intarbank lnzns: this item includes the balances of transactions with domestic and foraign banks, including the Cantral Bank of Chile,
other than thosa reflectad in certain other financial 2ssat classifications listed abowve,

+  Loans and accounts receivables from customers: these loans are non-derivative financizl assets for which fixed or determined amounts
are charged, that are not listed on an active market and which the Bank daes not intend to sell immediately ar in the short term. When
the Bank is the lessor in & lease, and it substantizlly transfers the risks and rewards incidental to the leasad asset, the transaction is
presented in loans and accounts receivable from customers while the leased asset is removed from the Bank s financlal statements.

+  Imvestment instruments: are classified into two categaries: held-te-maturity inwestments, and available-for-sale investments. The held-ta-
maturity investmaent classification includes anly those instruments for which the Bank has the ability and intent to hold to maturity. The
remaining investments are treated as available far sale.

iv. Classification of financial liabilities for measurement purposes

Financial lizbilities are classified as aither financizl liabilities FYTPL or other financial lizbilitias.

Financial liabilities FVTPL

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Bank has financial liabilities with changes in results, which correspond ta derivative contracts financial,

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities (including interbank borrowings, issued debt instruments and ather payables) are initially recorded at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest mathod,

v. Classification of financial liabilities for presentation purposes

Financial liabilities are classifled by their nature into the following items in the Consalidated Statement of Financial Position:

+  Deposits and other on-demand labilities: this incdudes all on-demand obligations except for term savings accounts, which are not
considered on-demand instruments in view of their spacizl charactaristics. Ohligations whose payment may be required during the period
are deemad to be on-demand abligations. Operations which become callable the day after the closing date are not treated a3 ondemand
ohligations.

+  Cashitems in process of collection: this item includes balances from asset purchase aperations that are not settled the same day, and sale
of currencies not yet deliverad.

» Chbligations under repurchase agreaments: this includes the balances of sales of finandial instrumants under sacuritias repurchase and
lnan agreements, The Bank does not record as own portfolio instruments acguired under repurchase agreements,

+  Time deposits and ather time liabilities: this shows the balances of depasit transactions in which a term at the end af which they become
callable has been stipulated.

+ Financial derivative contracts: this includes financial darivative contracts with negative fair valuas (i.e. 2 liability of the Bank), whether thay
are for trading or for hedge accounting, 2s set forth in Nate 8.

«  Trading darivatives: includas the fair valug of derivatives which do not qualify far hedge accounting, including embeaddad derivatives
separated from bybrid financial instruments,

+ Hedging derivatives: incledes the fair value of derivetives designated s being in 2 hedging relationship, induding the embedded
derivatives separated from the hybrid financial instrumeants,
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NOTE 01
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued

+  Obligations with banks: Includes obligations with other banks inthe country, with foreign banks or with the Central Bank of Chile and which
were nat clzssified in any previous definition.

+ Issuad debt instruments: there are three types of instruments issued by the Bank: Obligations under lettars of cradit, Subardinated bonds
and Senior bonds placad in the lacal and fareign market.

»  Other financizl liabilities: this item includes cradit obligations to persons ather than domestic banks, foreign banks, or the Central Bank of
Chile, far financing purposes or aperations in the normal course of business,

vi. Modified of financial assets

When the contractual modification of the cash flows has its eriginin financial difficulties of the counterparty and said flows have been adapted
=0 that it can comply with its payment obligations, this modification will nat be cansidered as substantial and therefore will nat imply the
cancellation of the current financial instrument.

0On the othar hand, whan the modification of the contractuzl flows originate for eminently commarcial reasons, szid madification will be
considered as substantial and therefore will imply the cancellatian of the eriginal financial instrument and the recognition of a new one. Any
difference that is generated hetwean tha boak value of the derecognizad financial instrumant and the fair value of the naw financial instrumeant
will be recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Income.

h} WValuation of financial instruments and recognitien of fair value changes

Ganerally, financizl assets and liabilities are initially recognized at fair valua, which, in the absence of evidence against it, is deamead to be the
transaction prica, Financial instruments, other than those measured at fair value through profit or loss, are initially recognized at fair value
plus trensaction costs. Subsequently, and at the end of each reporting period, financial instruments are measured with the fellowing criteria;

i.  Valuation of financial instruments

Financial assets are measured according to their fair value, gross of any transaction costs that may be incurred in the course of 2 sale, axcapt
for credit imvestments and held to maturity investrments.

According to IFRS 13 Fair Value Measuremernt, “fair value® i= defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer 2
liahility in an orderly transaction In the principal for most advantageous) markeat at the measurement date under current market conditions
(i.2. an axit prica) regardless of whether that price is diractly ohservabla or astimated using anothar valuation technique. Whan maasuring fair
value an entity shall take into accaunt the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into
account whan pricing the asset or lisbility at the measuremant date,

The fair value measurement assumes that the transaction to sell the asset ar transfar the lability takes place either: {a)in the principal market
for the asset or lability, or (b} in the absence of a principal market, the most advantageous market for the asset or lability. Even when therz
is no abgervable markat to pravide pricing information in connaction with the sale of an asset or the transfer of 2 liability at the measurement
date, the fair value measuremeant shall assumea that the transaction takes place, considarad from the parspective of 2 potential markst
participant who intends to maximize value associated with the asset ar liability.

‘When using valuation technigues, the Bank shall maximize the use of relevant observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs
as available. If an asset or a liability measured at fair value has a bid price and an ask price, the price within the bid-ask spread that is mast
represantative of fair value in the circumstances shall be used to maasure fair value regardless of where the input is categorized within the
fairvalue higrarchy (i.e. Level 1, 2 ar 3),

Althaugh the use of average prices Is allowed as a practical resauree ta determine the fair value of an aszet or a lability, the Bank makes a
adjustment (FVa ar fair value adjustment) whean there is 2 gap batweean the purchase and sale price (close out cast),

IFRS 13 estzblishes a fair value hierarchy that categorizes into thrae levels the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair valua, The

fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices (unadjusted} in active markets for identical assets ar liabilities (Level 1 inputs)
and the lowest priority to unobsenvable inputs (Level 3 inputs).
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NOTE 01
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued

Every derivative is recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position at fair value as previously described. This value is compared
to the valuation at the trade date. If the fair value is subsequently measured paositive, this is recorded as an asset, if the fair value is
subsequently measured negative, this is recorded as a liabiling. The fair value an the trade date is deemed, in the absence of evidence to the
contrary, to be the transaction price. The changes in the fair value of derivatives from the trade date are recorded in *"Net income (expanse)
fram financial operations” in the Consolidatad Statament of Income.

Specifically, the fair value of financial derivatives included inthe portfolios of financial assets ar liabilities held for trading is deemed to be thair
daily quoted price. If, far exceptional reasans, the quoted price cannot be determined on a given date, the fairvalue is determined using similar
methods to those used to measure over the counter (OTC) derivatives. The fair value of OTC derivatives is the sum of tha future cash flows
resulting from the instrument, discounted to present value at the date of valuation (*present value® ar *thenretical close™) using valuation
tachniques commonly used by the financial markets: “net present value" (NPV) and option pricing models, ameng other methods, Alse, within
the fair velue of derivatives are included Credit Valuation Adjustment (CYA) and Debit Yaluation Adjustment (DYA), all with the objective that
the fair value of cach instrument includes the credit risk of its counterparty and Bank”s awn risk. Counterparty Credit Risk (CVA) is a valuation
adjustment to derivatives contracted in non-organized markets as a result of exposure to counterparty credit risk. The CWA is calculated
considering the potential exposure to each countarparty in future periods. Own-cradit risk (DA} is a valuation adjustment similar to the CVA,
but genaratad by the Bank's credit risk assumed by our counterpartias.

“Loans and accounts recaivable from customears™ and Hald-to-maturity instrument portfalio are measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method. Amaortized cost i the acquisition cost of a financial asset or labilitg, plus or minws, as appropriate, prepayments of principal
and the cumulative amaortization {recordad in the consalidated income statemeant) of the difference between tha initial cost and the maturity
amaount as calculated under the effective interest method. For financial assets, amortized cost also includes any reductions for impairment ar
uncallectibility, Far loans and accounts receivable designated as hedged items in fair value hadges, the changes in their fair value related to
the risk or risks being hedged are racorded in “Nat income (expanse) from financial oparations",

The *effective interest rate” is the discount rate that exactly matches the initial amount of a financial instrument to all its estimated cash flows
over it remaining life. For fixed-rate financial instruments, the effective interest rate incorporates the contractual interest rate established on
the acquisition date. Where applicable, the fees and transaction costs that are a part of the financial return are included, For floating-rate
financial instruments, the effective Interest rate matches the current rate of return until the date of the next review of interest rates.

The amaounts at which the financial assets are recorded represent the Bank's maximum exposure to credit risk a5 at the reporting date. The
Bank has also received collateral and other credit enhancements to mitigate its exposure to credit risk, which consist mainly of martgage
puarantees, equity instruments and personal securities, assets under leasing agreements, assets acquired under repurchaze agreements,
securities laans and derivatives.

Capital instruments whase fair value cannot ba determined sufficiantly abjectively and financial derivatives that have thase instrumants as
underlying assets and are sattled by delivery thareof are maintainad at their acquisition cost, corrected, whare approprizte, by losses for
deterioration they have experienced.

ii. Waluation techniques

Financial instruments at fair value, determined on the basis of price guotations in active markets, include govarnment debt securities, private
sector debt securities, equity shares, shart positions, and fixed-income securities issued.

In cases where price quotations cannot be observed inavailable markets, the Bank's management determines a best estimate of the price that
the market would set using its own intarnal models, In most cases, these models use data based on observable market parameters as
zignificant inputs however for some valuations of financial instrumeants, significant inputs are unobsarvahle in the marker. To detarmine a
value for thosa instrumants, various techniquas are employed to make these estimates, including the extrapolation of ahservable market data,

The most reliable evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument an initial recagnition is usually the transaction price, however due to lack
of availability of market information, the vzlue of tha instrumeant may be derived fram other market transactions perfarmed with the same or
similar instruments or may be measured by using a valuation technique in which the variables used include only observahle market data,
mainly intarest rates.
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The main technigues used as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, by the Bank's internal models to determing the fair value of the financial
instrumeants are 25 follows:

i, In the valuation of finanzial instrumants permitting static hedging (mainly forwards and swaps), the prasent valus mathod s used,
Estimated future cash flows are discountad using the interest rate curves of the relatad currencias, The interest rate curves are genarally
observable market data,

il In the valuation of financial instruments requiring dynamic hedging (mainly structured options and other structured instruments), the
Black-scholes maodel is normally used, Where appropriate, abservable market inputs are used to obtzain factors such as the bid-offer
spread, exchange rates, volatility, correlation indexes and market liquidity.

iii. Inthe valuation of certain finandal instrumants exposed to interest rate risk, such as interest rate futures, caps and floars, the present
value method (futures) and the Black-3choles model iplainvanilla aptions) are used. The main Inputs used inthese models are observable
market data, including the related interest rate curves, valatilities, correlations and exchange rates.

The fair value of the financial instruments calculated by the aforementioned internal models considers contractual tarms and ohservahle
market data, which include interest rates, credit risk, exchange rates, guoted market price of shares and market rates of raw materials,
volatility, prapayments and liquidity. The Bank's managameant considers that its valuation madels are nat significantly subjective, since these
methodologies can be adjusted and evaluated, as appropriate, through the internal calculation of fair value and the subsequent comparison
with the related actively traded price.

iii. Hedging transactions and macrohedge
The Bank uses financial derivativas for tha following purposeas:
I Tosell to customers who request these instruments in the management of their market and credit risks;
ii. to use thesa derivatives in the management of the risks of the Bank entities” own positions and assets and liabilities (*hadging
derivatives™, and
iii. to obtain profits from changes in the price of these derivatives (trading derivatives),
All financial derivatives that are nat held for hedging purposes are accounted for as trading derivatives,
Aderivative qualifies for hedge accounting if all the following conditions are met:
1. Thederivative hedges ane of the following three types of exposure:
a. Changes in the value of assets and liabilities due to fluctuations, amang others, in inflation (UF), the interest rate andfor exchanga rata
to which the position or balance to be hadged is subject *fair value hedgey;
b. Changes in the estimated cash flows arising from finandial assets and liabilities, commitments and highly prabable forecasted
transactions (“cash flow hedge");
c. The net investment in a fareign oparation (*hedge of & net investmant in a foreign operation™.
2. Itis effactive in offsetting exposure inherent in the hedgad item or position throughaout the expactad term of the hedge, which means that!

2. Atthe date of arrangement the hedge is expected, undar normal conditions, to be highly effactive (“prospactive effectivenass").

b. There is sufficient evidence that the hadgs was actually effective during the life of the hedged item or position (“retrospective
effectiveness”),

3. There must be adequate documentation avidencing the specific dasignation of the financial derivative to hedge certzin balances ar

transactions and how this effective hedge was expected ta be achleved and measured, provided that this is conslstent with the Bank's
management of own risks,
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The changes in the value of financial instrumeants qualifying for hedge accounting are recorded as follows:

a.  For fair value hedges, the gains ar laszes arising on bath hedging instruments and the hedged items (attributable ta the type of risk being
hedgad) ara includad as *Net incame (expanse) from financial operations” in the Consolidated Statament of Income,

b, For fair value hedges of interest rate risk on a portfalio of financial instrumeants, gains or losses that arise in measuring hadging
instruments and othar gains or losses due to changeas in fair value of the underlying hadged item (attributable to the hedged risk} are
recorded in the Conzolidated Financial Statement of Income under “Net income (expense) fram financial aperations”.

c. For cash flow hedges, the change in fair value of the hedging instrument s included as *Cash flow hedge” in *Other comprehensive
incomea”,

d. The differences in valuation of the hedging instrument corresponding to the ineffective portion of the cash flow hedging transactions are
recorded directly in the Cansalidated Statement of Income under "Net income (expense} from finzncial operations®.

If a darivative designatad &= a hedging instrument no longar meets the requirements describad above due to expiration, ineffectiveness or for
any other reason, hedge accounting treatment is discontinued. When “fair value hedging” is discontinued, the fair value adjustments to the
carrying amaunt of thae hedged item arising from the hedged risk are amortized to gain or loss from that date, whan applicahle.

When cash flow hadges are discontinued any cumulative gain ar loss of the hedging instrument recognized under “Other comprehensive
incame” (from the period when the hedge was effective) remaing recorded in equity until the hedged transaction occurs, at which time it is
recorded in the Consolidated Statemeant of Income, unless the transaction is no longar expectad to accur, in which case any cumulative gain
or loss is recordad immediately in the Consolidated Statement of Incoma,

iv. Embedded Derivatives in hybrid financial instruments

Embeddead Derivatives in other financial instruments or in athar host contracts are accounted for separately as derivatives if 13 their risks and
characteristics are nat closely related to the host contracts, Z) a separate instrument with the same terms as the embedded derivative would
maat the definition of a derivative, and 3} provided that the host contracts are not classifiad 25 “Trading investmants™ or as other financial
assets (lizbilities) at fair value through profit or loss.

v. Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial asset and lizhility balances are offset, i.e, raportad in the Consclidatad Statements of Financial Position at their net amaount, only if
there is & kegally enfarceable right to offset the recorded amounts and the Bank intends either to settle tham on a net hasis or to realize the
asset and settle the lizbility simultaneausly. As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, there is not offsetting of financial asset and lizbility balances.

vi. Derecognition of financial assets and liabilities

The accounting treatmeant of transfers of financial assets is detarmined by the extent 2nd the mannarin which the risks and rewards assaciated
with the transferred assets are transfarred to third parties;

i. Ifthe Bank transfars substantially all the rizks and rewards of ownership to third parties, as in the case of unconditional sales of financial
agsets, sales under repurchase agreements at fair value at the date of repurchase, sales of financial assets with a purchased call option
or written put option desply out of the manay, utilization of asseats in which the transferor does not retain subardinated debt nor grants
any credit enhancemeant to the new holdars, and other similar cases, the transferred financial assat is derecognized from the Cansolidated
statemant of Financial Position and any rights or obligations retained ar crested in the transfar are simultaneously racorded,

Il If the Bank retains substantially all the risks and rewartds of ownership assoclated with the transferred financial asset, as in the case of
sales of financial assets under repurchase agreemeants at a fixed price or at the sala price plus intarast, securities lending agreements
under which the borrowar undeartakes ta return the same or similar assets, and ather simllar cases, the transferred financlal 2sset s not
deracognized from the Consolidated Financial Statemeant of Finandial Position and continueas ta be measurad by the same criteria as those
used before the transfer. Howewer, the following items are recorded:
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+ An associated financial liability for an amaunt equal to the consideration received; this liability is subsequently measured at amortized
cast,
- Boththe income from the transferred (but nat remaoved) financial assetas wiell as any expenses incurred due to the new financial liability.

ii. If the Bank neither transfers nor substantially retains all the risks and rewards of ownership associated with the transfarred financial
assat—asin the case of sales of financial assets with a purchased call option or written put option that is not desply inor out of the money,
sacuritization of assets in which the transferor retains a8 subordinated debt or ather type of credit enhancemeant for a partion of the
transferred asset, and other similar cazes, the following distinction & made:

a. If the transferor does not ratain control of the transferred financial asset; the assat is daracognized from the Consolidated Statement
of Financial Position and amy rights ar abligations retained or created in the transfer are recognized.

b. If the transferor ratzins control of the transfarred financial zsset: it continues to be racognized in the Consolidated Statament of
Financizl Position for an amount equal to its expasure to changes in value and a financial liability associated with the transfarred
fimancial asset is recorded. The net carrying amount of the transferred asset and the associated lability is the amortized cost of the
rights and obligations retained, if the transferred asset is measured at amortized cost, or the fair value of the rights and obligations
retained, if the transferred asset s measured at fair value.

Accordingly, finandeal assets are only derecognized from the Consolidated Statement of Financial Pasition when the rights ower the cash flows
they genarste have terminated or when all the inherent risks and rewards of ownarship have been substantially transfarrad to third parties,
Similarly, financial iabilities are only derecognized fram the Consolidated Financial Statemant Financial Position when the obligations specified
Inthe contract are discharged ar cancelled or the contract has matured.

i} Recognizing income and expenses

The most significant criteria used by the Bank to recognize its revenues and expenses are summarized as fallows:

i. Interest revenue, interest expense, and similar items

Interest revenue, expense and similar items are recorded on én accrual basis using the effective interest method,

Howewvar, when a given operation or transaction is past due by 90 days or more, originated from 2 refinancing or renegotiation, or when the
Bank believes that the debtor poses a high risk of default, the interest and adjustments pertaining to these transactions are nat recorded

directly inthe Consolidated Statement of Incomes unless they have baen actually received.

This interest and adjustmeants are genarally refarred to as "suspandad” and are recarded as memorandum accounts in they are reported as
part of the complementary infermatien thereta and as memorandum accounts. This interest is recognized as income, when collected.

The resumption of interest income recognition of previously impaired laans only accurs when such loans become currant {ie payments were
received such that the loans are contractually past-due for less than 90 days) ar they are no longer classified under the €3, C4, C5, ar C8 rigk
catagories (for loans individually evalusted for impairment}.

iil. Commissions, fees, and similar items

Fee and commission incame and expenses are recagnized in the Consolidated Statement of Income using criteria stablished in IFRS 15
“Revenus from contracts with customers".

Under IFRS 15, the Bank recogniza revanue when (or as) satisfied a parformance obligations by transferring a service (ie an assat) to a customer;
under this definition an asset is transferred when (or as) the customer obtains control of that asset. The Bank considers the terms of
the contract and its customary business practices to determine the transaction price. The transaction price is the amount of consideration to
which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring pramised goods ar services to a customer, excluding amounts collected on
hahalf of third parties.

The Bank transfers control of a good or service aver time and, therefore, satisfizs a performance abligation and recognises revenue aver time,
andfor the Bank satisfies the performance obligation at a pointin time.
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The main income arising fram commissions, fees and similar items caorrespond to:

- Faes and commissions for lines of credits and owverdraftsincludas accrued fees ralated to granting lines of credit and aoverdrafts in
checking accounts,

- Faees and commissions for guarantees and latters of craditiincludes accruad fees inthe period relating to granting of guarantee payment
for current and contingent third party obligations.
Faes and commissians for card servicestincludes accrued and earnad commissions in the period relatad to use of credit cards, debit
cards and other cards,
Fees and commissions for managemeant of accounts includes acorued commissions for the maintenance of checking, savings and other
accounts.

- Fees and commissions for collections and paymentstincludes income arising from collections and payments services pravided by the
Bank,
Faes and commissions far intermediation and management of securities:includes income fram brokerage, placements, administration
and securitie's custody services,
Fees and commissians far insurance brokarage fees: includes income arising far insurances distribution.

- Othar fees and commissians:includes incomea arising from currency changes financial advisory, cashier check issuance, placament of
financial products and onlilne banking services,

The main expanse arising from commissions, fees and similar items correspond ta:
Compansation for card aparationcincludes commission expensas for credit and dehit card oparations related to incomea commissions
card services.
Feas and commissions for securities transactionsincludes commissions expanse for deposits, securities custody service and securitie's
brokarage.
Othar fees znd commissionsincludes mainly expenses generayad from online services.
The Bank has incorporatad disaggregated revenue disclosure and repartable segment relationship in Note 28,
Additionaly, the Bank maintaing certain loyalty pragramme associated to its credit cards services, for which has deferred a percentage of the
consideration received in the statement of financial pozition to comply with its related performance obligation according IFRS 15, ar has
liquidated an a moenthly basis as far they arise.

iii. Non-financial income and expenses

They are recognized in accordance with the criteria established in IFRS 15, identifying the performance obligation and when they are satisfied
{accrued).

iv. Commissions in the foarmalization of loans

The finandal commiszions that arise in the formalization of loans, mainly the opening or study and information commissions, are periedized
and recorded in the Statement of the Consalidated Income thraughout the life of the laan,

j} Impairment of Non-financial assets:

The Bank's non-financial assets, excluding investment properties, are reviewed at the reporting date to determine whether they show signs of
impairment {i.e. its carrying amaunt exceads its recaverable amount). If any such evidence exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
astimated, inorder to determine the extent of the impairment loss,

Recaverable amount is the highar of fair value lass costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using & pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and

the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recaverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amaunt of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amaunt. Animpairment loss i recognized immedistely in profit ar logs.
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In cannection with other assets, impairment losses recorded in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date to determine whether the
loss has decrezsed and shauld be reversed. The increased carrying amount of an asset ather than goodwill attributable to a reversal of an
impairment lazs shall not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of amartization or depreciation) had no
impairment loss baen recognized for the asset in prior years. Losses for goodwill impairment recognized through capital gains are not ravarsed,

k) Property, plant, and equipment

This categary includes the amount of buildings, land, furniture, vehicles, computer hardware and ather fixed assots owned by the consolidated
antities or acquired under finance leasas, Assets are classified sccording to their use as follows:

i.  Property, plant and equipment for own use

Property, plant and equipmaent for own use includes but is not limited to tangible 2ssets received by the conzsalidated entities in full ar partial
satisfaction of financial assets representing accounts receivable from third parties which are intended to be held for continuing own use and
tangible assets acquired under finance leases. These assets are presented at acouisition cost less the related accumulated depreciation and,

if applicable, any impairment losses resulting from comparing the net value of each item ta the respective recovarable amount.

Dapreciation is calculated using the straight line methad over the acquisition cost of assats lass their residual value, assuming that the land
anwhich buildings and other structures stand has an indefinite life and, therefore, is not subject to depreciation.

The Bank applies the following useful livies for the tangible assets that comprise its assots:

Useful life
1= (I moiths)

and

Pairtings and works of ar
Carpets and curtans
Computers and hardware
Wehizles

T systerns and saftware

ATHs

Crtver rachines and equipment
ffice fumimre

Telephone and communicatian systerms
Security syslems

fights over telephone lines

AR CONETIONING systems

Cither installations

Swilings

Bicszzgsozaesss,

The consolidated entities assess at each reparting periad whether thereis any indicatar that the carrying amount of any tangible asset exceeds
Its recaoverable amount. If this is the case, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount and future depreciation
charges are adjusted in accordance with the revised carrying amount and ta the new remaining useful life.

The estimatad useful lives of the itams of proparty, plant and aquipment hald for own usa are reviewad at the end of each reparting period to
detect significant changes. If changes are detected, the useful lives of the assets are adjusted by correcting the depreciation charge to be
recarded in the Consalidated Statement of Income in future years on the hasis of the new usaful lives.

Maintenance expenses relating to tangible assets held for own use are racordad as an expanse in the period in which they are incurred,

iil. Assets leased out under operating leases

The criteria used to recard the acquisition cost of assets leased out under operating leases, to calculate their depreciation and thelr res pective
astimated useful lives, and to record their impairment losses, are the same as thase for property, plant and equipment held for own use.
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I} Leases

At inception of a contract the Bank assesses whether a contract containg a kease. A contract containg a lease If the contracts conveys the right
to control the use of an identified asset for 2 pariod of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether & contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified 2sset, the Bank assesses whather:

« the contract involves the use of an identified asset - this may be specified explicitly or implicitly and should be physically distince. If the
supplier has a substantive substitution right, then the asset is not ide ntified;

» the Bank has the right to abtain substantially all of the econamic benefits from use of the asset throughout the period of use, and
= the Bank has the right to direct the use of the asset - this is decision-meking purpose for which asset is use.
a. As a Lessee

The Bank recognises & right-of-use assat and a lease liahility at the lease commancement date in accordance within IFRS 16 “Leases". The main
contracts that the Bank has are offices and branches related, which are necessary to carry out its activities,

At the beginning, the right-of-use asset i equal to the lease liability and is calculated as the present value of the lease payments discountzd
using the incramental interest rate at the commencement date, considering the lease tarm of each contract. The average incremental interast
rate is 0.95%. After initial recognition, the right-af-use is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method in accardance with the lease
tarm of the contract, and the lease lizhility is amartised in zccordance with the effective interest method. Financial intarest is charged to
interest expanse for obligations for

lease contracts and deprecistion is charged to depracistion expense for each year.

The term af the kkase camprises nan-cancelable periods established within each contract, while far lease contracts with an indefinite useful
life, the Bank has determined to assign a useful life equal to the longer non-cancelable period of its lease sgreements, The Bank has elected
nat to recagnise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for shart term leases that have a lease term of 12 manths or less and leases of low-
value assats. The Bank racognises lease payments associsted with these leases as an expense an a straight-line hasis aver the l2ase term, Any
madification inthe terms ar l2ase should be treated as a new measurament.

At initizl meazurement, the Bank measures the right-of-use aszet at cost. The rent of these leases are according in UF, and payahble in Chilzan
pesas. According to the provisions of Clreular No. 3,649 of the CMF, the manthly variation in UF that affects the contracts estzhlished in said
maonatary unit should be treated as a new measurement, and tharefors, readjustments should be recognized as a madification to the
abligation and in parallel the amount of the ssset must be adjusted for the right to use leased assets.

The Bank has not entared into to lease agreements with guarantee clauses for residual value or variable lease payments.

b. As a lessor

When the Bank acts as a lesser, it determines at the beginning if it corres ponds to a financial or operating lease. Te do this, it evaluates whether
it has substantially transferred all the risks and benefits of the asset. In the affirmative case, it correspands ta a financial lease, othenwise it is
a financizl lease.

The Bank racognizes oparating lease incame received as incomea an a straight-line basis aver the term of the cantract,

c. Third party financing

The Bank recaognises the lnans with third parties within “Loans and accounts receivable from customers” in the Consolidated Statements of
Financial Position, the sum of the prasant value of the lease payments receivable from the lessee, including the exercise price of the lessea’s

purchase option at the and of the lease term, when at the inception of the lease it Is reasonably certaln that the lessee will exercise the aption.

The finance income and expenses arising from these contracts are recorded under “Interest income” and “Interest expense” respectively, in
Consolidated Statements of Income to achieve constant return rate over the lease term.
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m} Factoring transactions
Factored receivables are valued at the amount dishursed by the Bank in exchange of invaices ar ather commercial instruments representing
the credit which the transferor assigns to the Bank, The price difference betwean the amounts disbursed and the actual face value of the

credits 5 recorded as interest income in the Consalidated Statement of Income using the effactive interast mathod over the financing period.

‘When the zssignment of these instruments involves nao liability on the part of the assignae, tha Bank assumes the risks of insalvency of the
parties respansible for payment.

n}Intangible assets
Intangible assets are identified as non-monetary assets (separately identifizble fram ather assets) without physical substance which arise as 2
result of legal ar contractual rights. The Bank recognizes an intangible asset, whether purchased or self-created (at cost), when the cost of the

asset can be measzured relizbly and it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Bank.

Intangible assets are recorded initially at acquisition or production cost and are subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated
amartization and any accumulated impairment losses.

Internally developed computer software is recorded as an intangible as=et if, among other requirements (basically the Bank's ability to use ar
=ell it}, it can be identified and its ability to generate future economic banefits can be demaonstrated.

Intengible assets are amortized linearly based on the estimatad useful life, which has been defined by default in 38 manths, and can be
maodifiad to the extent that it is demonstrated that the Bank will benafit from the use of the intangible for & different period mentioned above,

Expenditure on research activities is recorded as an expense in the year in which it is incurred and cannot be subsequently capitalized.
o} Cash and cash equivalents

The indirect method is used to prepare the cash flow statement, starting with the Bank's consolidated pre-tax incomea and incarporating non-
cash transactions, a5 well as income and expenses associated with cash flows, which are classified as investing or financing activities.

The cash flow statement was prepared considering the following definitions:

i. Cash flows: Inflows and outflows of cash and cash aquivalants, such as deposits with the Cantral Bank of Chile, deposits in domestic banks,
and dapasits in foraign banks,

ii. Operating activities: Principal revenue-producing activities performed by banks and other activities that cannat be classified as investing
ar finandng activities,

iii. Irvesting activities: The acquisition and disposal of long-term assets and other investments not includad in cash and cash equivalants,

iv. Financing Activities: Activities that result in changes in the size and composition of equity and liabilities that are nat operating or investing
activities.

p} Allowances for lnan losses

The Bank continuously evaluatas the entire loan partfolio and cantingent loans, as it is established by the CMF, ta timely provida the necessary

and sufficient provisions to cover expected losses associated with the characteristics of the debtors and their keans, which determineg payment
behavior and recavery.

The Bank has established provisions for probable losses in credits and accounts recelvable from custarmers in accordance with the instructions
issued by the CMF and the credit risk rating and evaluation model spproved by the Board of Directors, including the madifications introduced
by Circulars N® 3,573 and N® 3,584 and their subsequent amendments which establish the standard methad for residential mortgage loans
and Circulars N® 3,638 and N® 3,647 ralated to commercial loans for group portfolio, complement and specify instructions on provisions and
credits that make up the impaired partfalio.
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The Bank uses the following models established by the CMF, to evaluate its loan partfolio and credit risk:

- Individual assessment - where the Bank assesses a debtor as individually significant when their lnans are significant, or when the debrar
cannat be clzssified within a group of finandal sssets with similar credit risk characteristics, dua ta its size, complexity ar leval of expasure,

- Group assessmant - a group assessmeant is relevant for analyzing a large number of transactions with small individual balances dus from
individuals ar small companies, The Bank groups debtors with similar credit risk characteristics giving to each group & default probahbility
and recovery rate based an a historical analysis. The Bank has implementad standard models for mortgage loans (Circular M*3,573 and
Me3.584), and commercial loan (Circular N® 3,632 and N*3,647}) and internal models for consumer loans.

Far the company Santandar Consumer Finance Limitada the detarmination of the provision for cradit risk is made using internal modals under
IFRS 9 to determine the expected lasses for this default. These internal models are reviewed monthly and the madifications to said models
are approved by the Board of Directors on a quarterly basis, after review and approval by the Company's General Management. These models
callectively evaluate the receivables, for which said loans are grouped based on similar credit risk characteristics, which indicate the debtar's
ability to pay on the entire debt, principal and interest, in accordance with the terms of the cantract. In addition, this allows evaluating a large
number of transactions with law individual amaunts, regardless of whather they belong to individuzls or small companias, Therefore, debtors
and leans with similar characteristics are grouped together and each group has a risk level assigned to it Curing the first half of 2021,
Santander Consumer Finance Limitada carried out a calibration of its credit risk provision modeals, with the aim of improving the prediction
parameters of customer behavior and maintaining the statistical monitoring standards, which resulted in a higher provision with an effect an
results of Ch % 1,900 million. In April 2021, with the aim of improving the prediction of customer behavior and maintaining high monitoring
standards, the Bank implemented a calibration of its group credic risk provision models. The effects of this calibration invobied a larger
allacation of provisions for an appraximate amount of $22,000 million,

I.  Allewances for individual assessment

An individual assessment of commercial debtars is necessary according to the CMF, in the case of companies which, due ta their size,
complaxity or level of exposure, must be known and analyzed in detall,

The analysis of tha debtor is primarily focusad on thair credit quality and their risk category classification of the debtor and of their respactive
contingant lzans and keans These are assigned to one of the following partfelio categories: Normal, Substandard and Impaired. The rizk factors
considered are: industry or economic sector, owners or managers, finandal situation and payment ability, and payment behaviar.

The partfolio categories and their definitions are as fallows:

I, Marmal Portfolia includes debtors with & payment ability that sllows them to meet their abligations and commitments, Bvaluations of the
current economic and financial environment do not indicata that this will change. The classifications assigned to this portfolio are categorias
from Al to AG.

ii. Substandard Partfolio includes debtors with financial difficulties or a significant deterioration of their payment ability. There is reasonable
daubt cancerning the future reimbursament of the capital and intarest within the contractusl terme, with limited ability to meet short-tarm
financial obligations, The dassifications assigned to this portfolio are categories from B1 to B4,

ii. Impaired Partfolio includes debtors and their laans where repaymeant is considered remaote, with & reduced or no likelihood of repayment.
Thiz partfalio includes debtors who have stopped paying their loans or that indicate that they will stop paying, 25 well as thase who reguire
farcad debt restructuration, reducing the obligation or delaying the term of the capital or interast, and any other dabtor who is over 90
days overdus in his payment of interest or capital. The classifications assignad to this portfolio are categorias from C1 to 6.
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Mormal and Substandard Compliance Portfolio

As part of individual assessment, the Bank classifies debtars into the fallowing categories, assigning them a probability of non-parformance
(PNPY and savarity (SEV), which result in the expected loss percentagas:

Probability of
Portlall Debtor's Cat se Expected Loss (%)
o * 5 Lategary Non-Performance (36} rarky (W) pece i)
I T 0.0 003500

~ 0in 825 0.08250

a 05 a75 021875

u?

Harmal Portieto i 200 a75 1.75000
25 4TS anp 427500

s 100 an. 9,090

Bi 15,00 azs 13,8750

: B2 2200 925 20,35000

SbeRn Poin Bl 100 975 3217500
B 45,00 97.5 4187530

The Bank first determines all credit exposures, which includes the accounting balances of lans and accounts receivable from custamers plus
contingant loans, less any amount recoverad through executing the financial guarantees or collatersl covering the oparations, The
percentages of expected loss are applied to this expasure. In the case of collateral, the Bank must demonstrate that the value assigned
reasonahly reflects the value obtainshle an disposal of the assets or equity instruments, When the credit risk of the debtor is substituted for
the credit quality of the callataral or guarantar, this methodology is applicable only when the guarantar ar surety is an entity qualified in a
assimilable investment grade by a local or international company rating agendy recagnized by the CMF. Guaranteed securities cannat be
deducted from the exposure amount, only financial guarantees and collateral can be considerad.

notwithstanding the foregoing, the Bank must maintain & minimum provision of 0.5% over loans znd contingent lozns in the normal portfolio.
Impaired Portfolio

The impaired portfolio includes all laans and the entire value of contingent loans of the debtars that are over 90 days overdue an the paymeant
of intarest or principal of any loan at the end of the month. It also includas debtors who have bean granted a loan to refinance lozns aver &0

days averdue, as weall as debtors who have undargons farced restructuration or partial debt candonation,

The impaired portfolio excludes: a) residential mortgage loans, with payments less than 90 days overdue; and, b) loans to finance higher
education according to Law 20,027, provided the breach conditions outlined in Circular N*3,454 of December 10, 2008 are not fulfilled.

The pravision far an impaired portfolio is calculatad by detarmining the expacted loss rate for the exposure, adjusting for amounts recoverable
through available financial guarantees and deducting the present value of recoveries made through collection services after the ralatad

SEPEN5IS,

Once the expected loss range is determined, the related provision percentage is applied owver the expasure amount, which includes loans and
contingant loans related to the debtar,

The allowance rates appliad over the calculated exposure are as follows:

Classification Estimatad range of loss Allwance
1 Up o 3% £t
2 Greater than 3% and less than 200 0%
3 Greater than 20% and less than 30% =%
(] Greater than 30% and less than 50% 0%
h ‘Greater than 50% and less than 80% Ba%
o5 Greater than B0% %
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Laans are maintained in the impaired portfolio until their payment ability is normal, notwithstanding the write off of ach particular credit that
meats conditions of Title Il of Chapter B-2. Once the circumstances that lad to classification in the Impaired Portfolio have been overcame, the
debtor can be remaovied from this partfolio ance all the following conditions are met:

i The debtar has no obligations of tha dabtar with the Bank more than 30 days averdue;

ii.  tha debtor has not been granted loans to pay its obligations;

jii.  at least one of the payments include the amortization of capital;

. if the debtar has made partial loan payments inthe last six months, two payments have already boen mace;

v.  if tha debtor must pay monthly installments for one ar more loans, four consecutive installmants have bean mads;

vi.  the debtor does not appear to have bad debts in the infermation provided by the CMF, except for insignificant amaounts.

Il. Allowances for group assessments
Group assessments are used to estimate allowances reguired for laans with low balances related to individuals or small companies.

Group assessments require tha formation of groups of lozns with similar characteristics by typa of debtor and loan conditians, in order to
astablish both the group payment behavior and the recoveries of their defaulted loans, using technically substantiated estimates and
prudeantial critzria. The modal used is hased onthe charactaristics of the debtar, payment history, outstanding loans and dafault amang other
relevant factars.

The Bank uses methadalogies to establish credit risk, bazed on internal madels to estimate the allowances far the group-evaluated portfalio.
This portfolio incdudes commercial loans with debtors that are not assessed individually, mortgage and consumer lbans {including installment
loans, credit cards and overdraft lines). These methods allow the Bank to indepaendently identify the portfolio behavior and establish the
provision required to cover losses arising during the year,

The customers are classified according to their internal and external characteristics into profiles, wsing a customer-portfolio model to
differentiate each portfolio’s risk in an appropriata manner. This is known as the profile allocation method.

The profile allocation methad is based on & statistical construction model that estzblishes & relationship through logistic regression betweaen
variables (for example default, payment behavior outside the Bank, socio-demographic data) and a response variable which determines the
client's risk, which in this case is over 90 days everdue. Hence, common profiles are established and assigned a Probabllity of Non-Parformance
(PNF)y and a recovery rate based on a historical analysis known as Severity (3EV).

Therefare, once tha customers have been profilad, and tha loan's profile assignad 2 PNF and a SEV, the axposure at default (EXF) is calculated,
This expasure includes the baok value of the leans and 2ccounts receivable from the customer, plus contingent laans, lass any amaunt that
can be recovered by executing guaranteas (for credits othar than consumer loans).

Motwithstanding the above, an establishing provisions assaciated with mongage and commercial loans, the Bank must recognize minimum
provisions according to standard methods established by the CMF far those types of laans. While this is cansidered to be a prudent minimum
haze, it doas not relieve the Bank of its respansibility to have its own methodologies of determining adequate provisians to protect the cradit
risk of the portfolio.

Standard method of residential mortgage loan provisions
In accordance with Circular N° 3,573 issuad by the CMF, the Bank began applying the standard method of provisians for residential martgage
loans. Accarding ta this methad, the expected loss factor applicable to residential martgage Inans will depend onthe default of cach lnan and

the relatinnship batweean the outstanding principal of each loan and the value of the associated mortgage guarantes (Loans to Value, LTV at
the end of each manth.
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The allowance rates applied according to default and LTV are the following:

Default days at month Impaired

LTV Range dusl_nx L] 1-29 30-59 G0-39 porifolio
PhP%) 1.0316 213407 50536 T3I1E14 100

LTV Seventy (i 02 041 00482 O 0637
Expected Lass (%) 002 30034 0.0222 0352 LIS37

PHP) 19158 274332 520824 FEO511 100

S0%= LTV SB0% SenefiTy () 2.1955 2RIE3 2.9792 2.9192 3013
Expected Lass (%) 421 IS 1.5 2307 30413

PhP%) 25150 27.9300 S2.5E00 726252 100

B%< LTV <00% Ser STy (6] 21,5527 21.6600 21.9:00 24,1331 223310
Expeclid Loss (%) 33421 E0E3G 11,5355 17,6330 222310

PrIPE) 2, 00 244300 23,0800 B3RS 100

LTV =555 EenErity () 272000 230300 Z3.5000 301558 DT e
Espected Loss %) 153 B2532 157064 4, 2355 3024345

LTV =Loan capitalvalue of guarantes

If the same debtar has mare than one residential mortgage loan with the Bank and one of them aver 90 days overdue, all their loans shall be
allacated ta the impaired portfolio, calculating provisions for each af them in accordance with their respective LTV

Far residentizl mortgage loans related to housing programs and grants from the Chilean govarnment, the zllowance rate may beweightad by
a factor of loss mitigation (LM}, which depends on the LTV percentage and the price of the property in the deed of sale (5}, as long &s the debtor
has cantracted auction insurance providad by the Chilean povernmeant.

Standard method of commercial loan provisions

In accordance with the Circular W, 3,638 and N°. 3,847, the Bank begen applying the standard model of provisions for student loans or other
types of commercial laans.

Priar ta the implementation of the standard methaod, the Bank used its internal models for the determination of group business provisions,
a. Commercial leasing operations
Far these operations, the provision factor must be applied to the current value of commercial leasing operations (including the purchase

option} and will depend on the delinquency of each aparation, the type of l22sed asset 2nd the relationship, at closing of each manth, betwaen
the current value of each operation and the value of the leased asset (PVB), as indicated in the following tables:

Probahbility Non-Parformance (FNP) by default and type of asset (%)

Default days at manth closing Type of asset

Real Estate Mon real Estare
[ 079 1,61
1-28 7.94 1202
20-548 I8.78 4088
&0-89 5875 5338
Impaired portfalio 10000 100.0%

Severity [SEV) by stage and type of asset (%)

PVE Stage Real Estate Mon real Estate
PVE = 407 ] 18.2
40% < PYVE < 50% [RRET S7.H)
50% < PVB = B0% 5.10 BEAD
B0% < PVE £ 90% 2320 75,10
PVE > 90% BN TE30

FYR= Cument value of operstion/leased sset value
The determination of the PVB relationship will be made considering the appraisal value, exprassad in UF for real estate and pesos for non-raal

estate, recorded at the time of granting the respective credit, taking into account any situations that may be causing pricing risas of the ssset
at that time,
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b. Student loans

Far these operations, the provision factor should be applied to the studant loan and the exposure of the contingent cradit, when applicable.
The determination of this factor depends on the type of student loan and the enforceahility of the payment of capitzl or interest, at the end of
2ach month, When payment is due, the factor will zlzo depend on its default.

Far the purpases of the classification of the loan, a distinction is made between those granted far the financing of higher studies granted in
accordance with Law Na, 20,027 (CAE) and, on the other hand, the CORFO guarantee cradits or other studant loans,

Probability Non-Parformance (PNP) according enforceability, default and type of loan (%)

Is the principal and interest enforceable Default days at month dosing Student krans
CAE CORFO and other

Yes L] 5.3 .90

1-24 EXpe] 1500

3n-54 300 4340

60-23 1280 .90
Impaired portfolle 100,00 100.00

Mo LT 4160 1650

Severity (SEV) by stage PYB and type of asset (%)

Is the principal and insterest enforozable Student loans
CAE | CORFO and other
Yes Tian
No 50,30 | 4580

¢. Generic commercial loans and factoring

Far factoring oparations and other commercizl loans, the provision factor, applicable to the amount of the loans and the exposure of the
contingant credit will depand on the default of each operation and the relationship that exists, at the end of =ach month, between the
obligations that the debtor has with the bank and the value of the real guarantees that protect them (PTVG), as indicated in the following
tables:

Probability Mon-Performance (PN P) by default and PTVG stage (%)

Default days at month clasing Guarantes
PTYG < 100% PTVG > 100% MO guarantes
] 1486 2.5 4.1
1-28 11.60 1342 224,83
30-59 #4553 2632 4530
B0-85 41,31 41,31 51,53
Impaired partfolio 1000 100.00 106003
severity (SEV) by PTVG stage ()
Guarantes PTViG stage Factaring and other comarcial loans withowt Factoring with responsibility
responsibility

Guaraniee PTVG 5 60% 5.0 320

GRG < FTVG 3 T3% 20,50 1280

T5% < PTG 5 50% 2240 2030

a0% < PTVG A3.00 2710
Mo guaramntes 55.90 3590
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The gugrantaes used for the purposes of caloulating the PTVG relationship of this method may be spedific or ganeral, including those that are
simultaneously specific and general. A guarantee can anly be cansidered I, according to the respective coverage clauses, it was constituted in
the first degree of preferance in favor of the bank and only guarantees the debtor's credits with respect to which it is imputead (not shared with
other debtars). The invoices assigned in the factoring operations, nar the guarantees assaciated with the mortgage loans, regardless of thair
covaraga clause, will not be cansidared in the calculation,

Far the calculation of the PTVG ratio, the following considerations must be taken:

I, Transactlons with specific guarantees: when the debtar granted specific guarantaes, for generic commercial laans and factaring, the PTVG
ratio is calculated indepandently for ezch secured transaction, such as the division betweaen the amount of the loans and tha cantingent
credit exposure and the value of the real guarantes that protects it

ii. Transactions with ganeral guarantees: when the debtor granted ganerzl or general and specific guarantees, the Bank calculates the
respactive PTVG, jointly far all generic commarcial lvan and factoring and not contemplated in the preceding paragraph i, as the divizion
betwean the sum of the amaunts of the loans and exposures of cantingent credits and the general, or ganeral and specific guarantees
that, according to the scope of the remalining coverage clauses, safeguard the credits considered inthe numeratar of the mentionad ratio.

The amaunts of the guarantees used in the PTVG ratio of numbers iy and i) must be determined according ta:

- The last valuztion of the guarantee, be its appraisal ar fair value, according to the type of real guarantee In question. For the
determination of fair value, the criteria indicated in Chapter 7-12 of the Updated Collection of Standards should be considered,

- Passible situatians that could be causing temporary increases in the values of the guarantees.

- Limitations an the amaunt of coverage establishad in their respactive clauses.

d. Provisions related to financing with a FOGAPE Covid-19 guarantee

CnJuly 17, 2020, the CMF requested to determine specific provisions of the credits guarantead by the FOGAPE Covid-19 guarantee, for which
the expectad losses must ba determined astimating the risk of each operation, without considering the substitution of credit quality of the
guarantee, accarding to the comresponding individual ar group analysis method, in accordance with the provisions of Chapter B-1 of the
Compeandium of Accounting Standards. This calculation must be carried out in an aggragate mannar, grouping all thosa operations ta which
the same deductible percentage is applicable. Therefare, the total amaunt of the expected losses resulting from the aggregate calculation of
each group of operations must be contrasted with the respactive total deductible amount that corresponds to them and proceed as follows:
when the expected loszes of the operations of a group to which the same percentage of deductible corresponds, determined according to
the procedure indicated are less than or equal to the aggregste amount of the daeductible, the provisions will be determinad without
considering the coverage of FOGAPE Covid-19, that is, without substituting the credit quality of the direct debtor for the guarantee and when
they are greater than the ageregate amount of the deductible, the pravisions will be determined using the substitution method provided in
section 4.1 letter a} of Chapter B-1 of the Compendium of Accounting Standards and will be recognized in separate accounts at that of
cammercial, consumption and hausing provisions. Az of December 31, 2021, the Bank maintains a stock of $35,303 million (535,789 million
a5 of December 31, 2020}, See Note No. 10 and No. 31,

I, Additional provisions

According to CMF regulation, banks are allowed to establish provizions over the limits already described, to protect themsebes fram the risk
of non-predictzhle economical fluctustions that could affect the macro-economic environment or 2 specific economic sector, According to
MW*049 B-1 Chapter from the CMF Compendium of Accounting Standards, these provisions will be recorded in lizbilities, similar to provisions far
contingant loans.

V. Charge-offs

As a general rule, charge-affs shauld be done when the cantract rights aver cash flow expire. In the case of loans, even if the above does not
happen, the Bank will charge-off thase amounts in accordance with Title Il of Chapter B-2 of the Compendium of Accounting Standards (CMF),

These charge-offs refer to the derecognition from the Consolidated Stataments of Finandizl Position of the respactive loan, including any not
yet due future payments in the case of installment loans or leasing transactions (for which partial charge-offs do not exist).
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Charge-offs are always recorded as a charge to loan risk allowances accarding to Chapter B-1 af the Compendium of Accounting Regulations,
na matter the reason far the charge-off, Any payment racaived related to & loan previously charged-off will be recognized as recaovery of laan
previously charged-off at the Consolidated Statement of Income,

Loan and accounts receivable charge-offs are recorded for ovardue, past due, and currant installments when thay excead the time pariods
dascribed balow since reaching owverdue status:

Type of loan Tarm
Consumer loans with ar without callateral & menths
Cther transactions without collateral 24 months
Cormmercial loans with collateral 36 months
Mortgage loans 43 months
Consumer leasing & manths
Other non-mortgage leasing transactions 12 menths
Mortgage leasing (household and business) 36 months

V. Recovery of loans previously charged off and accounts receivable from customers

Any recovery on “Loans and accounts receivable from customers” praviously charged-off will be recognized as a reduction in the cradit risk
provisions in the Consolidated Statement of Income.

Any renegatiation of & loan previously charged-off will not give risa to income, as kong as the aperation continues being considerad as impaired.
The cash payments received must be treated as recoveries of charged-off loans.

The rencgatiated loan can anly be induded again In assets if It £ na langer consldered as mpalred, also recognizing the capitalization income
as recovery of charged-off loans,

q) Provisions, contingent assets, and contingent liabilities

Provisions are llabilities of uncertain timing or amaount. Pravisions are recognized in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Positlon when
the Bank:

i, Has a present obligation (legal or constructive) a5 2 result of past evants, and
ii. itis probable that an cutflow of resources will be required to settle these abligations and
li. the amaunt of these resaurces can be reliably maasured.

Contingant assets or contingant labilties are any potential rights ar obligations arising from past events whose existence will ba confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrenca if one or more uncartain future events that are not wholly within control of tha Bank.

The Conzalidatad Financial Statemants reflect all significant pravisions for which it is estimatad that the prohahility of having to meat the
abligation iz more than likely than not. Provisians are quantified using the best available information regarding the consequences of the event
giving rise to them and are reviewed and adjusted at the end of ccounting periad. Provisians are used whan the liabilities for which they were
arlginally recognized are settled. Partial or total reversals are recognized when such liabilities cease to exist or are reduced.

Provisions are classified according to the obligetion covered as follows:

- Pravisions for employee salaries and expenses
Pravisions for mandatory dividends
Pravisions for contingent lozn rizks

- Provisions for contingencies

lua
]
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r} Income taxes and deferred taxes

The Bank records, when appropriate, deferred tax assets and liabilities for the estimared future tax effects attributable to differences berween
the carrying amaount of assets and lizhilities and their tax bases. The measuramant of deferred tax assets and lishilities is basad on the tax
rate, in accordance with the applicabla tax laws, using the tax rate that applies to the period whean the deferred asset and liahility will be
recovered or settled, The future effacts of changes in tax lagislation or tax rates are recorded in deferred taxas from the date on which the law
iz enacted or substantially enacted.

Currant taxes for the asset correspond to the praovisional payments that excead the pravision for income tax or othar loans at income tax,
such as training expenses ar danations ta universities. Additionally, the monthly tax payment (P.P.M.) for recovering by profits absorbed by
tax losses. In the case of liabilities they correspond to the provision for income tax calculsted according to the results tax for the period,
deducted the mandatory or valuntary provisional payments and other credits that apply to this obligation.

st Use of estimates

The praparation of the financial statements requires tha Bank's managemant to make estimates and assumptions that affect the application
ofthe eccounting policies and the repartedvalues of assets, liahilities, revenues and expenses. Actual results mey differ from these estimates.

Incertain cases, International Financial Reporting Standards {IFRS) require that assets or liabilities be recorded or disclosed at their fair values.
The fair value i the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a lizbility in an orderly transaction betwean infarmed
market participants at the measurement date. When available, quoted market prices in active markets have been used as the basie for
measuremeant. When quated market prices in active markets are not available, the Bank has estimated such values based on the best
information available, including the use of internal modeling and other valuation technigquas.

The Bank has established allowances to cover cover probable losses, to estimate allowances. These allowances must be regularly reviewed
taking into cansideration factars such as changes in the nature and volume of the laan partfolio, trends in forecasted portfalio quality, credit
quality and economic canditions that may adversely affect the barrowers' zhility to pay, Increases inthe allowances for loan losses are reflected
as "Provision far loan losses” in the Consolidated Statement of Incomae.

Laans are charged-off when the contractuzl rights far the cash flows expire, however, far loans and accounts receivable from customers the
bank will charge-off in accordance with Title Il of Chapter B-2 of the Campendium of Accounting Standards issued by the CMF. Charge-aoffs are
recarded as 2 reduction of the allowance for loan losses.,

The ralevant estimates and assumptions made to caloulate provisions are regularly reviewed by the Bank's Manasgemant to quantify cartain
assets, lizhilities, revenues, expenses, and cammitmants, Revised accounting estimates are recorded in the period in which the estimate is
revised and in any affected future period.

These astimates are based an the best available information and mainly refer to:

- Allowancas for lozn losses (Natas 9,10, and 3173

- Impairment losses of cartain assets (Motes 8, 8, 10, 11, and 34)

= The useful lives of tangible and intangible assets (Motes 13, 14 and 34}
- Thefairvalue of as=ets and liabilities (Wates 8, 7, B, 11 and 38}

- Commitments and contingencies (Nate 23}

- Current and deferred taxes (Mote 15)

t} Non-current assets held for sale

Mon-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Bank classified the Irvestments In associates held up to now In Redbanc and Transbank as held for
sale, in accordance with the provisions of IFRS 5 *Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations”, hecause expects to racover

the baok value primarily through the sale of these imvestments. Inarder to carmy out this redassification, the Bank has ensured that it complies
with the requirements established for this:

Consolidate Financial Statements December 2021 / Banco Sentander-Chile 33




Banco Santander-Chile and Subsidiaries
Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 01
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued

+ It must be available in its current conditions forimmediate sale and its sale must be highly probable.

+  Farthe zala to be highly probable, the appropriate level of management must be committed to & plan to sell the asset (or group of
assets for its disposal), and a program to find a buyer and complete said purchase must have been actively initiated.

« I must algo expect the szle to meet the conditions for recognition & a sale endad within the year following the date of classification,

For this. the Bank will measure investments &t book value, since it reprasents the lower value in relation to fair value less costs of sale,
Additionally, the Bank will recognize any impairment loss on non-current assets held for sale, as a reduction of the value of said assets up to
fair walue less costs to sell.

As of December 31, 2021, the Bank daes nat have assets classified as "non-current assets held far sale”.
Assets received or awarded in lieu of payment.

Mszets received ar awarded in lieu of payment of leans and accounts receivable fram dients are recagnized at their fair value. A price is agreed
upon by the parties thraugh negatiation ar, when the parties do nat reach an agreament, at the amaunt at which the Bank is awarded those
assets at a judicial auction. In both cases, an independant appraizal is performead,

Any excess of the outstanding loan halance over tha fair value is recognized in the Consalidated Statemant of Income undear “Provision for
loan losses”,

These assers are subsequently valued at the lower of the amaunt initially recorded and the net realizable value, which correspands ta its fair
value (liquidity value determined through an indepandent appraisal) lass their raspective costs of sale. The difference between both are
recognized inthe Consolidated Statement undear “Cther oparating expensas”,

At the end of each year the Bank performs an analysis to review the “selling costs™ of assets received or awarded in lieu of payments which
will be applied at this date and during the fallowing year. On December 2021 the average selling cost has been estimated at 3.2% of the
appraisal value (3.1% for December 31, 2020). Additionally, every 12 months 2 review of the appraisals (indepandant) is carried out to adjust
the fair value of the assets.

In general, it is estimatad that these zssets will be disposed of within 2 period of one year from their award date. In compliznce with the
provisions of article 84 of the General Banking Law, those goods that are not sold within said period are punished in a single installment. On
March 25, 2021, the CMF the CMF isswed circular No. 2247 where it has resolvad to grant an additional period of sighteen months for the sale
of 2ll aszets that financial institutions have received in payment or are awarded between 1 March 2020 until 3eptember 30, 2021, also allowing
the punishmeant of said assets to be carried out in installmants, propartional to the numbar of manths betwean the date of receipt and the
date set by the hank for disposal.

u} Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net income attributable to the equity helders of the Bank by the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the reparted period. Diluted earnings per share are czleulated in 2 similar mannar ta basic earnings, but
the weighted average number of outstanding shares is adjusted to teke into consideration the potential diluting effect of stock options,
warrants, and convertible debt. As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Bank did not have any instruments that generated dilution.

v} Temporary acquisition (assignment) of assets and liabilities

Purchaszes ar sales of finandial assats under non-optional repurchase agraements at a fived prica (repos) are recorded in the Consolidated
Statements of Financial Pasition as an financial assignment based an the nature of the dabtor (creditor) under "Depasits in the Cantral Bank
of Chila," “Deposits in financial institutions” or “Loéns and accounts recaivabla from customers” (“Centrzl Bank of Chile deposits," “Depasits

fram financial institutions" or “*Customer deposits”).

Differences hetweean the purchase and sale prices are recorded as financlal interest aver the term of the contract.
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w} Assets under management and investment funds managed by the Bank

Aszets owned by third parties and managed by cerrain companies that are within the Bank's scope of consalidation (Santander 5.4, Sociedad
Sacuritizadara), are not includad in the Consoalidated Statement of Financial Position. Management fees are included in “Fes and commission
incoma" in the Consolidated Statament of Income,

%} Provision for mandatory dividends

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Bank recorded a provision for minimum mandsatory dividends, This provision is made pursuant to
Article 79 of the Carporations Act, which s in accordance with the Bank's internal policy, which requires at least 30% of net income for the
pariod is distributed, except in the case of a contrary resolution adopted at the respective shareholdars” maeting by unanimous vote of the
gutstanding shares. This provision is recorded as a deduction from *Retained earnings” - “Provision for mandatory dividends" in the
Consolidated Statemaent of Changes in Equity with offset ta Provisians.

y} Employee benefits
i. Post-employment benefits - Defined Benefit Plan:

According to current collective labar agreements and other agreements, the Bank haz an additional benefit available to its principal executives,
consisting of a2 pension plan, whose purpase is to endow tham with funds for 2 better supplementary pension upon thair retirement.

s i
The main featuras of the Post-Employmeant Banefits Plan promoted by the Banco Santander-Chile are:

. Aimed at the Bank's managemaent.

Il.  The ganeral requiremant is that the beneficiary must still be employad by the Bank when reaching 60 years ald,

Il The Bank will mixed collactive life and savings insurance policy far each heneficiary in the plan. Regular voluntary instaliments will
be pzid inta this fund by the benaficiary and matchad by the Bank,

IV,  The Bank will be responsible for granting the benefits directly.

The projected unit credit method is used to calculate the present value of the defined benefit abligation and the current service cast.
Companents of definad benafit cost include;

- Current service cost and any past service cost, which are recognized in profit or loss for the period;

- netinterest on the liability (azset) for net defined benefit, which is recognized in profit ar lass for the period;

- new liability (asset) remeasurements for net defined banefit include: (a} actuarial gains and losses; (b) the performance of plan assets,
and;
(c} changes in tha effect of tha asset ceiling which are recognized in other comprehansive income.

The liability {asset) for net defined baneafit is the deficit or surplus, calculated as the difference between the present value of the defined benafit
ohligation less the fair value of plan assets.

Flan assets camprise the pansion fund tzkan aut by the Bank with a third party that is not a related party, These assets are held by an antity
lagally separated from the Bank and exist salely to pay banefits to employaes,

The Bank recopnizes the present service cost and the net intarest of the Personnel wages and expenses on the Consolidated Statement of
Income. Given the plan's structure, It does not generate actuarial gaing or losses. The plan's perfarmance |5 established and fices during the
pariad; consequently, thare are no changes in the zsset’s cap. Accardingly, there are no amounts recognized in othar comprahensive incame,

The post-employment benafits lizbility, recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position, reprasents the deficit or surplus in the

defined benefit plans of the Bank. Any surplus resulting from the calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available
in the form of refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions,
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When employees leave the plan before meeting the requiremeants to be eligible for the benefit, contributions made by the Bank are reduced.
il. Severance provision:

Saveranca provision far years of employmeant are recorded only whan they actually occur or upon the availzhility of a formal and detailed plan
in which the fundamental modifications to be made are identified, provided that such plan has already started to be implemented or its
principal features have been publicly announced, or objective facts abaut its execution are known,

ili. Cash-settled share based compensation

The Bank allocates cash-settled share hased compensation to executives of tha Bank and its Subsidiaries in accordance with IFRS 2, The Bank
measures the services received and the abligation incurred at fair value.

Until the abligation is settled, the Bank calculates the fair value at the end of each reparting periad, as well as at the date of settlement,
recognizing any change in fair value in the income statement far the period.

z} Mew accounting pronouncements

I. Adoption of new accounting standards and instructions issued by both the current Commission for the Financial Market (CMF)
and by The International Accounting Standards Board:

At the date of issuance of these Consalidated Financizl Statemants, the new accounting pronouncemants issued by both the current CMF and
the International Accounting Standards Board, which have been fully adopted by the Bank, are detailed below.

1. Accounting Standards issued by the current Financial Market Commission (CMF), exSuperintendency of Banks and Financial
Institutions.

Circular N* 2,285 - Fianncial report R11 on Systemic Bank Clasification. Instructions are supplemented and first report deadline is
extended.

This circular released January 26, 2021, supplements the instructions to prepare the new report R11, it also extends its first deadline until
March 1, 2021, The first report will contain informatian related to each month of the 2020 year, The bank immeadiately implemented this
circular and is currantly reparting the repart in tha right time and mannar,

Circular N * 2,288 - Incorporates new files R01, RO2, RO6, RO7 and ROB related to the measurement of solvency levels, equity cash and
assets weighted by credit, market and operational risk. This circular issued an April 27, 2021, in order to obtain the information that is
reguired for the application of the new Chapters 21-1 to 21-30 of the Updated Compilation of Standards for Banks, an the implamentation of
the capital framewark of the Basel lll standards, the files RO1 "Limits of sobency and effective equity” are oreated, RGZ “Regulatary capital
instruments”, RO6 “Assats weighted by credit risk™, RO7 “Assets weighted by market risk™ and ROE “Assets weighted by oparational risk ", together
with the new tahles that complement them.

2. Accounting Standards issued by the International Accounting Standards Board

Reform of the benchmark interest rate, Phase 2 - On August 27, 2020 the 1ASE has finalizad its response to the ongoing rate reform of interbank
offer (IBOR) and ather reference intarest rates by issuing a package of amendments to IFRS Standards. The amendments are intended to help
companias provids investors with useful information on the effacts of the reform on tha states financial institutions of those companies. The
amendments complemant those issued in 2019 and focus on the effects on the financial statements when 2 company replaces the rate of
refarence interest far an alternative reference rate as a result of the reform.

The modifications of this final phase refer to:

+ changes in contractual cash flows: 2 company will not have to darecognise or adjust the carmying amount of instruments due to the
changes required by tha reform, but will update the effective interest rate to reflect the change to the reference rate alternative;

+  hedge accounting - 2 business will not have to discontinus its hadge accounting just because it makes the changes required by the
reform, if the hedge meaats the other hedge accounting criteria; ¥
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+  disclosures: a company will be reguired to discose information about new risks arising from the reform and how it manages the
transition
at alternative reference rates.

These amendments are effactive far annual reporting pariods baginning on or after January 1, 2021, and early adoption is permitted. The Bank
has been working since 2019 on the transition of different risk-free reference rates (herainafter also *RFRY, including the LIBOR rate, In this
context, the Banks wark plan includes the identification of the impacted customers, the impacted areas, the various risks to which the Bank
Is exposed, the determination of waork teams regarding each risk, the invaleement of the high administration in a robust project governance
plan and an action plan for each of the impacted identified risk/arazs, which we allowed to face this challenge successfully, see nota M= 39,

Amendment to IFRS 16 - Rental concessions related to Covid-19. On May 29, 2020, the |ASE issued this smendmeant to provida an exception
to tenants from not accounting for 2 lease concession as a lease amendment if it is related to Covid-19. But you must disclose the application
of this exception. The modification is effective as of June 1, 2020, with early application allowed even for financial institutions that have not yet
been authorized as of May 28, 2020, The Bank has decided not to take any concession in reletion to its lease contracts, therefore that this
maodification has nat had an impact on the Bank's Consolidated Financial Statements.

Il. HNew accounting standards and instructions issued by both the Commission for the Financial Market (CMF} and by the
International Accounting Standards Board that have not come into effect as of December 31, 2021.

As of the closing date of these financial statements, new Internationzl Financial Reporting Standards had been published as well as
interpretations of them, which were not mancdatary as of December 31, 2021, Although in some cases the early application is parmitted by the
IA5B, the Bznk has not taken that option.

1. Accounting Standards issued by the current Financial Market Commission (CMF), exSuperintendency of Banks and Financial
Institutions.

Circular N * 2243 - Compendium of Accounting Standards for Banks. On December 20, 2019, the CMF issued the updated version of the
compendium of accounting standards for banks (CNCB), which mainly incorporates the new modifications intraoduced by the International
Accounting Standards to the intarnational financial reporting standards (IFRS) in recent yaars, particulzrly IFRS 3, 15 and 16, also establishes
new limitations ar precisions due to the need to follow mare prudentizl criteria (ie. Chapter 5 of impairment of IFRS 2} that are detziled in
chapter A-2 The amendments seck greater corvergence with [FRS, improve financial information disclosures and contribute to the
transparency of the banking system. On April 20, 2020, the CMF issued Circular Mo, 2249 that postpones the entry into farce of the new CHNCE
from January 1, 2017 with a transition date of January 1, 2021 far purposes of cormparative financlal statements in March 2022, Additionally,
the change of criteria far the suspension of the recognition of income for intarest and readjustmants (chaptar B-2), must be adoptad no later
than January 1, 2022, with the transition date the haginning of any previous manth as of such date, racarding the impact against equity and
revaaling the date on which this criterion was adopted. The Barnk fias determined that the main impacts are related to with the application of
LIRS 8 in rhe valualion of financial instruments and the Soclication of the mew exposure f3crors o celenniing the provisions assodared with
comtingent nans. These changes implled an incredse fn the Bank's Equity by appraximarely 6 7%,

Circular No. 2,295 - Compendium of Accounting Standards and Information System Manual. Adjust and update instructions. This
circular issued on October 7, 2021, As a result of various analyzes carried out for the implementation of the Basel Il standzards, this
Commizsion has decided to modify some instructions of the Compendium of Accounting Standards, in order to adapt it to them. Likewise,
zome zdjustments are contemplated that aim to perfect the madificztions introduced to the aforemantioned Compendium through Circular
Mo, 2,243, of December 20, 2019, whose main purpase was to reconcile it with various changes observed in the International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS). , particularly with regard to provisions of IFRS9, raplacing 14539,

Circular N ° 2283 - Promotion of market discipline and transparency through the disclosure of information requirements from
banking entities (Pillar 3). Incorporates Chapter 21-20 to the Updated Compilation of Standards. Issued an December 1, 2020, this
regulation introduces the requirements for banking institutions to disclose information regarding their position and capital structure in a single
farmat, in order to reduce information asymmetries. To do this, banking entities must publish the Pillar 2 document independently or together
with thelr financial statements, reporting each of the tables and forms established in the standard, this will allow the market and users of the
informeation a better evalustion of the situation of each entity whan knowing the risk profile of local banking institutions, This regulstion
bacomes effective as of Dacember 1, 2022, and must be publishad for the first time in 2023 (1st quarter). The Bank is avaluating the impact of
implamenting this regulation,
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2. Accounting Standards issued by the International Accounting Standards Board

IFRS 9, Financial Instruments - On July 24, 2014, the 1ASE publishad the final versiaon of IFRS 9 - Finandial Instruments, including the regulations
already issuad togethar with & new expected loss modal and minar modifications to the classification and measuremeant requiraments for
financial assets, adding a new category of financial instrumeants: assets at fair value with changes in other comprahensive result far cartain
dabt instruments, It alsa includes an additional guide on how to apply the business model and testing of contractual cash flow characteristics,

On October 12, 2017, "Amendment ta IFRS 9: Characteristics of Anticipated Cancellation with Negative Compensation” was published, which
clarifies that eccording ta the current requirements of IFRS 8, the conditions established in Test SPPIl are not met if the Bank should make a
settlement payment when the client decides to tarminate the credit, With the introduction of this modification, inrelation to termination rights,
it is allowed to measure at smortized cost {or FYOCD in the case of negative compensation.

At the local level, tha CMF of Banks has establishad that this standard is part of the new CNCE applicable as of January 1, 2021, axcapt in
relation ta the impairment of finandal instruments (chapter 5.5} and paragraphs 5.4.1 {a) and (b}, 5.4.3. eand 5.4 4. regarding placements ("Debt
from Banks" and "Credits and accounts receivable from customers”, or contingent credits), since the criteria for these tapics are defined in
chapters B-1 and B-3 of the aforementioned Compendiom .

Amendments to IFR5 10 and 1AS 28 - Sale and Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture - On
September 11, 2014, the |A5E publizhed this amendment, which carifies the scope of the gains and losses recognized in 2 transaction that
involves to an associate or joint ventura, and that this depends on whether the asset sold or contribution constitutes a business, Therafore,
the |ASE conduded that all of the gains or lazzes should be recognized against the loss of contral of a business. Likewise, profits or losses
resulting from the sale ar cantribution of 2 nan-businass subsidiary (IFRS 3 definition) to an associate or joint venture must be recagnized only
to the extent of unrelated interests in the assodate or business set,

This standard was initially effective as of |anuary 1, 2016, however, on December 17, 2015 the |ASE issued "Effective Date of Amendment to
IFRS 10 and 1435 28" indefinitely pastpaning the entry inta force of this standard.

Modification to IAS 1 - Classification of liabilities as current and non-current - On January 23, 2020 the 1ASE Issued this modification that
affects only the presentation of lizhilitias in the statemant of financial position, The classification 2= current ar non-current should be based
onthe rights existing at the end of the reporting period and align the wording in all the affected paragraphs by referring to the right to defer
settlement for at least 12 manths and specify that anly the rights in foree at the end The reporting period affects the dassification of a liability.
Along the same lines, it clarifies that the classification is not affectad by the expectations of whether an entity will exercise its right to defer the
settlement of a lability and makes It clear that the settlement refers to the transfer to the counterparty of cash, equity instrumants | ather
assets or services, This modification is effective as of January 1, 2022 with retroactive effect, and aarly application allowed. This standard has
nG moact on the Bank's fnanclal position,

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2018-2020. On May 15, 2020, the IASE issued the following improvements:

- IFRS 1 First Adoption of IFRS's - Subsidiary as first-time adopter: the amendment allows a subsidiany that applies paragraph D16

(a) of IFRS 1 measure the accumulated differences using the amounts reported by its parent, based on the date.

- IFRS 9 Financizl Instruments - Faes in the "10% test” for derecognition of financizl liabilitizs: The amandmant clarifies that Fees shoauld includs
an entity when it applies the "10% test” in paragraph B3.3.6 of IFRS 9 when assessing derecognition of a finandal lizhility. A entity will include
only commissions paid and received between the entity (the debtor) and the lender, including commissions paid and received by the entity or
the lender on behalf of athers.

- IFRS 16 Leases - Lease Incentives: The amendment to llustrative Example 13 that accompanies IFRS 16 remaves from the example the
illustration of reimbursement of improvements to the landlord to resalve any possible canfusion regarding the treatment of leasing that may
arise because of how lease incentives are illustratad in that example.

- 145 41 agriculturs - Taxas on fair value measurement: the amandment eliminates the requiremant of paragraph 22 of 145 41 far entitias
axclude cash flows from taxes when measuring the fair value of a biclogical asset using the present value technique. This will puarantes
consistency with the requirements of IFRS 13.

The impraovemants to IFRS 1, IFRS 9 and 145 41 ara effective a5 of January 1, 2022, with 2arlier application parmitted. The amendmeant to IFRS
16 only

refars to an illustrative axample, so it does not set an effective data. The Bank's management will evaluate the impact that this standard

will have on the presentation of the situation.
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Improvements to IAS 16 Property, plant and equipment - Income before intended use. On May 15, 2020, the 1A5E published this
impravement, which prohibits deducting from the cost of an item of property, plant and equipment any income from tha sale of ftams
produced while they are lacated and placed in the necessary conditions for it to operate. in the manner intended by managemant. Instead, an
antity recognizes the incoms fram the zale of thase items and the cost of producing them, in profit or loss. This amandmeant is effective as of
January 1, 2022, with early application parmitted. The Bank's administration will evaluate the impact that this regulation will have an the
presantation of the statement of situation,

Modification IAS 37 - Onerous contracts, costs of fulfilling a contract. On May 15, 2020, the IASE published this amendmeant, which
establishes that the cost of fulfilling & contract comprises the costs that are directly related to the contract. The costs that are directly related
to a contract can be incramental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labor, materials) or an allacation of ather costs that
are directly relsted to the fulfilmant of contracts (an example would be the allocation of the depreciation charge for an item of property, plant
and equipment used to fulfill the contracth, This amendment is effective as of Januery 1 2022, with early application allowed. The Bank's
managemeant will evaluate the impact that this standard will have an the presentation of the statement situation.

Modification to IFRS 3 - Reference to the conceptual framework. On May 15, 2020 the 1A5E published this amendment which updates IFRS
3 to refar to the 2018 Conceptual Framework instead of the 1989 Framawaork, Additionally, it adds to IFRS 3 a requiremeant for transactions
and other events within the scope of 145, 37 or IFRIC 21, far an acquirer to apply 1AS 37 or IFRIC 21 {instead of the Conceptual Framework) in
identifying liabilities assumed in a business combination, and adds an explicit statemeant stating that an acquirer should not recognize assets
cantingents acquired in a business combination. This amendment is effective as of January 1, 2022, with early application permitted. The Bank's
manzgamant will evaluzte the impact that this standard will have on the presentation of the balance sheet,

Amendment to IAS 8 - Definition of accounting estimates. On February 12, 2021, the 1A5B published this amandment to halp companias
antities to distinguish betwean accounting policy and accounting estimate, The definition of change in accounting estimates is replaced with a
definition of sccounting estimates. According to the new definition, accounting estimatas are "manatary amounts in the financial statements
that are subject to measurement uncertainty. The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2023 and
changes in accaunting polides and changes in accounting estimates that ocour an or after the beginning of that period. The above application
is allowed. The Bank managemeant will assess the impact that this standard will have an the presentation of the statemant of financial pasition,

Modification to I1AS 1 and Statements of practice of IFRS 2 - Disclosures of accounting policies. On Fehruary 12, 2021, the 1ASE published
This amendment is intendad to help preparers in the decision to identify which accounting policies should be disclosed in their statements
financial. Madifications include:

- Anentity s required to disclose Its material accounting policy information rather than its significant accounting policles;

- explains how an entity might identify material accounting policies and gives examples of when accounting policies are likaly to he

matarizls;

- tha amendmants clarify that information on accounting policies may be material due to its nature, even if the amounts related areimmaterial;
the amendmeants darify that information about accounting palicies is material if the users of the statemeants finandiers of an entity will nead it
to understand ather material information in the financial statements; and

- the amendments clarify that, if an entity disdases immaterial accounting policy information, such infarmation will nat hide the information
accounting policy matarial.

In addition, the IFRS 2 Practice Statement has been madified by adding guidance and examples to explain and demanstrate the application of
the "pracess of four-step materiality” to accounting palicy information ta suppart the amendmeants ta 1AS 1.

Madifications are appliad prospectivaly, The amendmants to 145 1 are effective far annual periods beginning on aor after January 1, 2023, Early
application iz zllowed. Once the entity applies the amendments to |AS 1, it i also allowed to apply @mendments to the IFRS 2 Practice
Statement. The Bank's managameant will assass the impact that this standard will have on the prasentation of tha state of affairs,

Modification of IAS 12 - Deferred taxes on assets and liabilities generated from a single transaction. This Amendment issued on May 7
of 2021, on the treatment of defarrad taxes on operations such as leases and decommissioning ohligations, in thesa situations, entities must
recagnize deferred assets and liabilties in the event that temparary differences accur, both deductible and taxable for the same amount. The
maodifications are effective for fiscal years beginning on or after January 1, 2023, with application advance allowad, The Bank's menagement
will evzluate the impact that this standard will hawe on the presentation of the statement of financial pasitian.
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Maodification of IFRS 17 - Initial Application of IFRS 17 and IFRS 9, Comparative information. This Amendment issued on December 9,
2021, This amendmeant allows an entity that applies IFRS 17 and IFRS 9 far the first time at the same time, to apply a "classification averlap™,
for the purpase of presenting comparative information abaut financial assets if the comparative information about such financial assets has
not baen restated undar IFRSS, Comparativa information on 2 financizl 2ssat will not be restated if the entity elacts not to rastate prior pariods
or the antity restatas prior periods but the financial asset has been derecognized during those prior periads, A The entity that choozes to apply
the modification applies it when it applies IFRS 17 for the first time, The Bank's managament will evaluate the impact that this rule will have
on the presentation of the statement of financial position

MOTE 02
ACCOUNTING CHANGES

As of the date of these Cansalidated Financial Statements, there are no accounting changes to disclose.

NOTE Q3
SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

Az of December 31, 2021, the following significant events have occurred and affected the Bank's operations and Consalidated Financial
Statements.

a) The Board

On March 30, 2021, in an extraordinary session of the Board of Directors, it was agreed to madify the summons ta the Crdinary Shareholders
Meating, initizlly scheduled for April 29, 2021, with the in order to proposa a new distribution of profits and payment of dividends, taking it
from the 60% of the retained earnings as of December 31, 2020 equivalent to § 1.64751729 per share and to propose that 40% of the profits
for the fiscal year 2020 is destined to increase the Bank's reserves,

b} Shareholders Meeting

At the Ordinary Shareholders’ Meeting of Banco Santander-Chile held on April 29, 2021, together with approving the Financial Statements far
the year 2020, it was agreed to distribute 0% of the net profits for the year {which are called in the financial statements * Profit attributable
ta equity halders of the Bank "), which amounted to § 517,447 million. Said profits correspond ta a dividend of $ 164751729 for each share,

Likewisa, it was approved that the remaining 40% of the profits be dastined ta increzse the Bank's resarves,

Appointment of external zuditors: tha appointment of PricewatarhousaCoopers Consultores Auditores SpA as external auditors for the 2021
financial year is approved.

c} COVID-19

The aid measures that the Bank has granted in the current pandemic context are classified into new operations granted under Fogape
guarantees and rescheduled operations:

Az of December 31, 2021
Covid-19 MChs
Operations with Fogape guarantee 1,131,820
Reschedulings 7ER77036A
Reactivate Fogape B76,608

Inwview of the persistence of the Covid-19 pandemic, with the consequent effects on the narmal development of economic activities, an April
23, 2021, the CMF instructed to extend until July 31, 2021, the exceptional treatment of provisions group and individual credit risk.
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d) Laws and Regulation
Central Bank of Chile

Due to the importanca of the FCIC far the implementation of monatary palicy 2nd financial stability and considering tha evolution of the
financing neads of companies and the adjustments in the Governmant's guarantae programs, the Cantral Bank of Chilz announcad on 27
January 2021, the start of a third stage of this instrument (FCIC3). In particular, this naw stage is aimead at: (i} completing the committed
execution of this manatary policy instrument, and (i} deepening and extending commercial credit due to the prolongation of the 2anitary
emargaency and the nead to support the country's reactivation process, responding to the current finzncizl needs of campanies,
complamenting the recently enacted Fogape-Reactiva program, especially in its refinancing line. FCIC 3 came into effect on March 1, 2021
and thare will be 2 limit of Us % 2 hillion per bank. Additionally, the Fogape-Reactiva program is & new economic support measure that
includes financing for working cepital, investment and refinancing far SMEs until December 31, 2021,

Others

On April 13, 2021, Law Na. 21,314 was published in the Official Gazette, which, among othar mattars, establishes new transparancy
requirements and reinforces the respansibilities of market agents. One of the reguirements is that companies issuing public offering securities
must publish, at least 30 days in advance, the date on which tha next financizl statemants will be disclosad, he they annual or quarterly. The
Bank complied with this requirement on its website.

e} Companies

On January 7, 2021, the Extraordinary Sharehelders’ Meating of Sociedad Operadora de Tarjetas de Pago Santander Getnet Chile 54 agreed to
pay the total subscribad and unpaid equity by its shareholdars, for a total amaunt of Ch3 3,727 million. Shareholder Santandar Asesorias
Financieras made its payment in cash for Ché 800 thousand. The shareholder Banco Santander-Chile made its payment in part with cash for
Ch# 38 million and also contributing assets valued by the extraordinary Shareholders’ Mecting at Ch$ 3,689 million.

On January 29, 2021, in exempt resolution N°704, the Council of the Financial Market Commission adopted in the Ordinary Session K*. 220
dated January 28, 2021, to approve the application for authorization of operation for Sociedad Oparadora de Tarjetas de Pago Santander
Getnet Chile 5.4, 25 2 bank suppaort company and its registration in the single register of Payment Card Operators of this Institution.

On March 22, 2021, Getnet, through an Extraardinary Shareholders' Meeting, agreed to madify the compamy's bylaws with regard to the
number of Directors, fram 3 ta 5.

T} Issuance of bank bonds and regulatory capital instruments
.1} Senior bonds

During December 2021, the Bank has issued current bonds for USD €93,000,000, |FY 25,000,000,000 v CHF 340,000,000, The detail of the
placemants made during the current year is included in Nate 19,

¥ Term Issuance rate -
Series Currency Issue date Amount Maturity date
(years) {Annual) %
[I5E 50 2 years and 10 manths 071 0Z-75-2021 50K K 12-28-2023
s us0 2 years and 11manths 072 02252021 100,000,000 07-26-2024
s 50 7 years 2ns 060920021 ETKEL KD D6-09-20028
I3 us0 5 years 164 07-15-2021 T8N 071520826
st [T 10 years 118 10-21-2021 500,000,000 10-26-2031
Total UsD 593,000,000
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NOTE Q3
SIGNIFICANT EVENTS, continued

I Y 5 paars 035 05-13-2021 10,000,000,000 05-13-2026
=3 Y A years .40 7122021 2,100,000, 30 07-22-2025
P By 4 years 0.4z 07132021 10,000,000,000 07-28-2005
JP »Y 4 years and G months .48 11-08-202 1 3000000500 05-18.2025

Tatal I 25,000,000,600
CHF CHi & yaars 033 06-22-2021 150,000,000 D6-27-2027
CHF CHi 5 yagrs 030 10-12-2021 10,000,000 10-22-2025

Total CHE 340,000,000

f.2 Regulatory capital instruments

On Octobar 21, 2021, Banco Santander Chile issuad a parpetual hond in fareign markets, which contributed to satisfy our lavel 1 capital
requirement (AT1). This perpetual bond was acquirad by a related company for an amount of USD700,000,000 2t 2 4.625% interest rate, See
nota 41,

g} Additional provisions

The Bank's Board of Directors approved the canstitution of additional valuntary provisians in ardar to mitigate eventual future effects of the
current health crisis an the Bank's loan portfolio. During 2021, additiona| provisions were constituted for a total amount of $132,000 million,
the detail is as follows:

+ February 3, 2021 for MCh § 24,000,
 May 25, 2021 for MCh § 12,000,

+ July 27, 2021 for MCh 5 15,000.
 August 24, 2021 for MCh $ 15,000,

+ October 21, 2021 for MCh & 30,000,

» Nowember 25, 2021 for MCh $ 20,000,
» Decambar 22, 2021 for MCh 5 10,000,

h} Investments in companies
In Ordinary Session dated June 22, 2021, the Board of Directors agreed to participate in the capital increase of the company Transbank 5.4,

On July 15, 2021, the sale of the shares heldin the Banco Latinoaméricano de Comercia Exterior (Bladex), whose book value was $ 138 million,
was carried out, which genarated & profit of $ 142 million.

During July 2021 and September 2021, the Bank made disbursed Ch$2,500 million and Ch34,999 million, respectively for the capital increases
of Transbank S.A.

The Bank manzges and measuras the parformance of its operations by business segments, The information disclosed in this note is not
nacassarily comparable to that of other finandal institutions, since it i based an management’s internal information system by segment,

Inter-segment transactions a re conducted under normal arm's length commercial terms and conditions. Each segment’s assets, liabilities, and
income include items directly attributabla to the segment to which they can ba aliocated on a reasonable basis. A business segment compriseas
clignts to whom a differentiated product offering is directed butwhich are homogeneous interms of their performance and which is measured
ina similar way,

In order to achieve complianoe with the strategic objactives established by senior managemeant and adapt to changing market conditions, from
time ta time, tha Bank makes adjustmants in its arganization, modifications that in turn impact to & greater or lesser extent, in the way in
which it is managed. As such, current disclosure provides infarmation for all periods presented on how the Bank is managed as of December
31, 2021,

The Bank has the reportable segmeants noted below:
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MNOTE 04
REPORTING SEGMENTS

Retail Banking

Consists of individuals and small to middle-sized entities (SMEs) with annual income less than ChE2,000 million. This segment gives customers
a variety of services, including consumer loans, credit cards, auto loans, commercial loans, foreign exchangs, martgage loans, debit cards,
checking accounts, savings products, mutual funds, stockhrokerage, and insurance brokeraga. Additionally the SME clients are aoffered
povernment-guaranteed loans, leasing and factoring.

Middle-market

Thiz segment is made up of companies and large corporations with annual sales exceeding Ch$2,000 million. It serves institutions such as
universities, government antities, local and regionzl governments and companies engagead in the real estate industry wha carry out projects
to sall properties to third parties and annual sales exceeding Ch%200 million with no uppar limit. The companies within this segment have
access to many products including commercial loans, leasing, factoring, foreign trade, credit cards, mortgage loans, chacking accounts,
transactional services, treasury services, financial cansulting, savings products, mutueal funds, and insurance brokerage. Also companies in the
real estate industry are offered specialized services to finance residential projects, with the aim of expanding sales of mortgage loans.

Global Corporate Banking

This segment consists of fareign and domestic multinational companies with sales over Ch510,000 millian. The caompanies within this segment
have access to many products including commercial laans, leasing, factoring, foreign trade, credit cards, martgage loans, checking accounts,
transactional services, treasury sarvices, financial consulting, investments, savings products, mutual funds and insurance brokerage,

This segment alsa consists of & Treasury Division which provides sophisticatad financial products, mzinly ta companias in the Middle-market
and Global Carporate Banking segments. These include praducts such as shart-term financing and fund raising, brokerage services,
derivatives, securitization, and other tailor-made products, The Treasury area may act a5 brokers to transactions and also managas tha Bank's
investment portfolio.

c Activities ("Other”)

This segment mainly includes the results of our Financial Management Division, which develops global management functions, induding
managing inflatian rate risk, fareign currency gaps, interest rate risk and liquidity risk. Liguidity risk is managed mainly through wholesale
deposits, debt issuances and the Bank's availzble for sale portfolio. This segment also manages capital allocation by unit, These activities
usually result in a negative contribution to income.

In addition, thiz segment encompasses 2ll the intra-segment income and all the activities not assigned to a given segment or product with
custamars,

The segments’ accaunting palicies are those described in the summary of accounting policies. The Bank earns mast of its income in the form
of interast income, fee and commission income and income from financial operations. To evaluate a segment’s financizl perfarmance and
make decisions regarding the resources to be assigned to segments, the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM} bases his assessment an the
segment's intarest income, fee and commission income, and expensas.

Below are the tables showing the Bank's results by business segment, for the periods ending as of December 31, 2021 and 2020
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MNOTE 04
REPORTING SEGMENTS, continued

December 31, 2021
Laans and
accounts
receivable Demand Met fee and Financial Provision
from and time MNetinterast commission  transactions,  for lean Support Segments
customers  deposits (2) income income net losses eXpenses net
(1} {2 (3] contribution
MChS MChE MChs MChS MChS MChs MChs MChs
25784719 14,779,739
1,044,730 262,265 Ezzg
Retall Banking a511.500 &232138 334,768 43903 AR93E (192.338) (B162E7) 16-II246
Middle-markat 97,817 33,256 20,132 (70,055) (94,721) 1d.zI280
Global Cerporate Banking 2,260,031 G.010150 33803 (6.673) 12198 {1974} (77.051) i
Other TESIE (370651 {141,208) {11,805
1,000,916
Tatal 36,634,768 28,031,993 1,816,346 332,751 133,197 405,575 (799,864} 1,078,855
Other cperating mcome 20461
Crther pperating expenses {(117.034)
ncome from investments in -
; 3 (BB3)
associates and other companies
neome tax expense {194 679
Result of continuous operations 784,920
Result of discontinued oparations
Nat income for the period 784,920

11y Leans receivable from customers plus the balance indeoted Dy Danks, without deducting their allowances for lcan lesses,
{#)The sum of net income {expense) from finandial operations and foreign excnange gains or losses,
{33 The sum of persennel salaries and expenses, administrative expenses, deprecation and amortization.
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MNOTE 04
REPORTING SEGMENTS, continued

Decamber 31, 2020
Loans and
HEEOUNES  pemand and
receivable time deposits Mat fea and Financial Prowvision
from !:}‘u Metinterest commission transactions, forloan Support  Segment's
customers income income net losses  expenses net
(1) {2} 3 contribution
MCh$ MChs MChs MChS MChs MChS MChS
Retail Banking 24279248 12,018,691 1,049,543 215431 28051 (253.261)  (596.454) 441,300
Middle-market 136407 5,588,657 346,235 35,938 18311 {I05.846) (91,135 205,893
Global Corporate Barking 1704494 5.051,538 114,234 23180 TEAES [49,295) (73715 93,564
Other 289,020 2,483,793 23,851 (7.658) 17.058  [102.671) 18.235) {17,668}
Tatal 34,409,170 25,142,684 1,593,848 267,278 141,585  (511,073) (768,546) 723,002
Other operating ncome 21652
Other cperating expenses (92,446}
ncome from investments
n assnciates and other
COMPanies 1,388
noome tax expense {131,123}
Result of continuous 522,563
operations
Rasult of discontinued
oparations
Nﬂ‘t.lrltome for tha 522563
period
(1) Loans receivable from customers plus the balance indebted by banks, withou! deducting their allowances for loan losses,
{23 The sum of net income (expansze) from financial operations and foreign exchange gains or losses.
{3)The sum of personnel salaries and expenses, administrative expenses, depreciation and amertization.
MOTE 05
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
a} The detail of the balances included under cash and cash equivalents is as follows:
As of
Decernbar 31,
2021 2020
MChs MChs
Cazh and deposit in banks
Cash 83322 65,307
Deposit in the Central Bank of Chile B73,3% 1313364
Dreposit in domestic banks 0265 1571
Deposit in forelgn banks 1,294 575 222926
Subtotal 2.881558 2,B03.288
Cash itemns in process of collection, net 10337 1,332
Cash and cash equivalents 2,891,895 2,894,620
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MNOTE 05
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS continued

The balance of funds held in cash and at the Central Bank of Chile reflects the reserves that the Bank must maintain on average cach manth.
b} Operations in process of settlement:

Operations in process of settlement are transactions with only settlament pending, which will increase ar decrease the funds of the Cantral
Bank of Chile or of banks abread, usually within the naxt 24 or 48 working hours to each end of aperation. These operations ara as follows:

As of
December 31,
2021 2020
MChs MCh$
Assats
Cocuments beld by ather Banks (document to De Cleared) 122,474 137,396
Funds recevalble 267,797 315,567
Subtotal 390,271 452,963
Liabilities
Funds payable 370,934 361,631
Subtotal 379.934 361,631
Cash items in process of collection, net 10,337 91,332
MNOTE 06
TRADING INVESTMENTS
The detail of instruments deemed as financial trading investments is as fallows:
As of
December 31,
2021 2020
MChs McChs
Chilean Central Bank and Government securities
Chilean Central Bank Bonds 713 419
Chilean Central Bank Notes ) 5
Qiher Chilean Central Bank and Government securities B7.936 131.827
Subtotal 68,649 132,246
Othaer Chilean securities
Time depasits in Chilean financial institutions
Mortgage finance bonds of Chilean financial institutions
Chilean financial insttutions honds - -
Chilean corporate bonds 4 693 1,472
Qither Chilean securities . .
Subtotal 4,698 1472
Foreign financial securities
Foreign Central Banks and Government securities
Other foreign financial instruments
Subtotal -
Investments in mutual funds
Funds managed by related entities
Funds managed by third parties -
Subtotal -
Total 73,347 133,718

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, there were no trading investments sold under contracts ta resell to dients and financial institutions.
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NOTA 07
INVESTMENTS UNDER RESALE AGREEMENTS AND OBLIGATION UNDER REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS

a)  Asof December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Bank does not have investment under resale agreemeants.
b}  Obligations arising from repurchase agreements

The Bank raises funds by selling financial instruments and committing itself to buy them back at future dates, plus interest at 3 pradetarmined
rate, As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, obligations related to instruments sold under repurchase agreaments are as follows:

As of December 31,

20 2020
From 1 day More tan 3 From 1 day More than 3
and less maonths and and less months and
than 3 less than 1 More than than2 less than 1 Mare than 1
month YEEF 1year Total manth year year Total
riChs MChs MChs MChs MChs MChs Mchs MChs
Securities from the Chilean
Govemment and the
Chilean Central Bank:
Chilean Central Bank Bomds = # g B i . = =
Chileas Central Bank Motes Thatis - 78,725 451547 - - 461,261
Other securities from the -
Govemment and the BRI - - 9,829 517 445 507 443
Chilean Central Bank
Subtotal B6,554 B5, 554 GE5,400 G65,400
Instruments from other
domestic instltubdens:
Iradeposits in Chilean s a0 i 309

flancial Instiudons

Mortgage finance honds of

Chilean financial

institutions

Chitean financial

institutions bord's

Chilean corporate bonds

Other Chilean sequrites . . z - g . z =
Subtotal =0 - - -] 399 - 39

Foreign financial securities:
Forelgn government o
central hank securites
Qrther foreign Chilean

seouriies
Subtotal
Investments in mutual
Tunds:
Funds managed by related
enttes
Funds manaxged by other
Subtotal
Total 26,634 - - 85,634 965,508 - 969,508
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NOTA N*07
INVESTMENTS UNDER RESALE AGREEMENTS AND OBLIGATION UNDER REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS, continued

c} Below is the detail by portfolio of collateral associated with repurchase agreements as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, value at
fair value:

As of December 31,
1 2020

Available for Available for Trading
sale portfolia Trading portiolie Taral sale partfalio portfolio Taral
MChS MChs MChS MChS MChS MChS

Securitles from the Chilean Sovemerent and the Chilean
Central Bank:
Chilean Central Bank Sonds - - - i - -
Chilean Central Bank Mofes 5,785 - 7ETEE 451,905 = 451,865
Oiner securldes fram the Govermment and
the Chilean Central Bank

BT = 8,877 S5 s 507,543

Subtotal BE 663 = B4, 683 SES, 508 - 959,508

other Chilean securites:

Tirre ¢eposits in Chilean financial
InsEoutions

mortgage finance bond of Chilean
financial institutions

Chileans financial institdion bonds - - &
Chilean corporate bonds - - -
Other Chilean sequrites

Fubtotal D - 20 399 - IHG

Foreign financial securities:
Foreign Central Bank and Goserament
sSequriies
Other Foreign financial instruments.
Subtotal

Total 86,743 - BE,743 6D, 907 = 069,507
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NOTE 08
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING

a)  Asof December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Bank holds the following portfolio of derivative instruments:

Az of Dacember 31, 2021

Motional ameount Fair value
More than 3
Upto 3 months to More than
Months 1 year 1 yaar Total Assats Liabilitias
MChs MChs MChs MChs MChs MChs

Fair valua hadge derivatives
Currency forwards - - - = - -
Interest rale swaps 210,000 E7 BT B,505400 B.EEN7 22333 a7
Cross CUITEACY SWARS 338475 3,056,063 5026453 2,421,001 493,175 1§19
Call currency opticns - E - - - -
Call interest rate options - = 2 2
Put currency cptions - - - -
Fut interest rate options - = - -
Irterest rate futures - - - -
Dither desivatives - - - - - -

Subtotal HEAT5 31438380 13,53 853 17,224,218 516,108 05,90
Cazh flow hedge derivatives
Currency forwards 359,052 DI0EFE - 1,279,340 3497 1,59
Intarest rate swaps - - - - - -
Cross currancy swaps 455,684 1,033,677 11,483 640 12,959,555 109,551 B56,719
Call currency options - - - = : =
Call interest rate apthons - E - -
Put currency options N
Put interest rate options - - - =
Irterest rate futures
Cither desivatives - - B 5 2 =

Subtatal 215,746 1,952,545 11,469,640 14,235,325 113,028 658,305
Trading derivatives
Currency forwards 20,194,856 12,383,295 11,511,386 44,089,551 1,088,154 1,198,062
Interest rate swaps 13,982,685 25156483 104,333,227 143,472,447 3,009922 2997634
Cross currancy SWaps A4920,123 TRSTABAE 164,051,282 183,496,253 2,392945 2305260
Call currency opticns 3N A5H5E A B3,E00 3,232 1137
Call interast rate ogtions = = - o z =
Put currency ogptions 35,482 174310 e 210,392 177 Boz
Put interest rate options o
Interest rate futures - - - =
Cither darivatives - - S0,000 504,000 - 4

Subtotal 38AT0ATT 52,275,392 ZR0.A410,374 371,556,243 0,434,471 0,507,051
Total 40,534,608 57,373,221 305,411,277 403,319,796 10,123,607 10,871,241
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NOTE 08
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING, cantinued

As of December 31, 2020

Notional armournt Fair valua
More than 3
Upto3 maonths to More than
momnths 1 year 1 year Total Assets Liabilities
MChS MChs MC-IHS MChs MC-hS MChs

Fair value hedge derivatives
Currency forwards
Irtarast rate swaps ] A0 687 S054113 5,524,800 IBEIR H3,660
Cross currancy swaps 317400 LR 634,000 B,554,087 24,502 178,529
Call currency opticns 4 . . - - .
Call interest rate options - - - - - -
Put currency options -
Put interest rate oplions - . - =
Intarast rate futures - - - - - -
Dther derivatives - - - - - -

Subtotal FH7. 400 1,012,674 10,698,813 12,078 887 328,378 262,195
Cash flow hedge derivatives
Currency forwards 2121386 503,280 601,582 3.226.188 2,985 3556
Interest rate swaps . - -
Cross currency swaps 424,358 488,373 7749 10,700,222 35,502 183,386
Call currency options - - - - - -
Call interest rate options - - - - - -
Put currency options - - - - - -
Put interest rate options - - - - - -
Interest rate futures . . . -
Diher desivalives - - i 2 = i

Subtatal 2,545,584 1,00 653 10,370,073 13,926 410 38,287 186,942
Trading derivativas
Currency forwards 2ETERTEY 12,175,004 8215578 43120437 1,085,327 1158504
Interast rate swapns 14,006,503 22,118,742 97,805,002 133,028,254 3,651,637 3588912
Cross CUIFENCY SWARS 6,7 1H0ES 15,138,056 138,352,345 160,205,466 3,927,440 381946
Call currency oplicns 128339 3,641 57,581 21B561 1,537 a1
Call interest rate ogtions - - = = - 2
Put currency options 112,145 16,173 LeETe 186,584 A8T5 1,362
Put interest rate options . - - - -
Irterest rate futures - - - - - -
Cither desivatives - - - - - -

Subtotal 43,695,539 43,479 685 244 486, TET 337.663.312 5,654,820 8,568,523
Total 45,608,523 51,464,013 255,554,673 363,663,608 8,03 2085 9,MB,660
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NOTE 08
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING, cantinued

B}  Micrehedge accounting

Fair value microhedge

The Bank uses cross-currency swaps, interest rate swaps and call manay swaps to hedge its expasure to changes in fair value of hedged itams
attributable to interest rates. The sforementioned hedging instruments change the effactive cost of long-term issuances from a fixad interast

rate to a varizhle interest rate.

The hedged tems and hedge instrumants under fair value hedges a5 of December 31, 2021 and 2020, classified by tarm to maturity are as
farllonas:

Within 1 year Between 1 and 3 Between 3 and & Ower & years Tozal
Asof December 31, 2021 WEars YEEFE
MChs MChE MiChS MChS. MCh$
Hedged item
Available for sale investments
Chilean Savereign bands 12817 - .3 18371 02231
Mortgage linance bonds 202 = = = 2m
Arnerican reasury Bands - - A27 240 1,01255% 1,430,705
Chilean Gaeneral reasury bands 5 - 7393 i 73,05
Central bank bonds (BCF) = - N L =
Tirme dapasits and othar demand liabilities
Time deposits ZEBEG 5 - - 250,895
I5swed debt instruments
Seniar bords E4E.751 1,182,672 2570773 1042756 5,442,952
sulnardinated bonos 2 55,448 = 170,856 256, 344
Obligations with Banks:
rterbank kyans 25,044 - - - 045,044
Certral hark lnans - A THIND 0 - 5,178,000
Total 2,050,710 7,445,120 3143021 2,244,582 15793433
Hedging instrument
Crass CUITEncy swaps 281185 1,168,120 2544 587 615,516 T 240 HE
rterest rate swaps 147817 .2 78,000 438,334 1,628,065 £553. U7
Total 2,555,710 7,445,120 3,143,021 2,244,582 15,793,423
Within 1 year Between 1 and 3 Between 3 and & Ower & years Total
#sof December 31, 2020 years years
MCh$ MCh$ MiChS- MChS MChs
— — — — =
Hedged item
Available for sale investments
Chilean Soversign bands 10587 10,657 13801 242,440 408,558
Maortgage financing bonds 18 918
Armerican treasury Bands 178,118 178,112
Chilean General reasury bonds
Central bark bonds - -
Tirme depasits and other demand liabilities
Time deposits 58238 58217 o g 116,455
Issued debt instruments
Seniar bords BEO23 81,349 211283 1220521 4,222,724
Subardinated bonds - . 249,351 147454 351,857
Obligations with Banks:
riler bank ko ans - = = = S
Total 156,348 .17 6,543,356 1,612,455 0,183,930
Hedging insrument
Cross cumency swaps 96261 835,484 2056864 1220521 4,208,130
TTEr Gl TATE SWE0sS 0587 35,687 4485492 391.334 4,974, 800
Total 156,948 B71,171 6,543,356 1,612,455 5,183,520
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NOTE 08
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING, cantinued

Cash flow microhedges

The Bank uses cross currency swaps to hedge the risk from variabiliny of cash flows attributable to changes inthe interest rates of mortgages,
honds and interbank loans at 2 varisble rate. To cover the inflation risk insome items, bath farwards as wall as currency swaps are used,

The notional values of the hedgad items a5 of Dacember 31, 2021 and 2020, and the periods when the cash flows will be genersted are as
follows:

Within 1 year Berween 1 and 3 Between 3 and 6 Over 6 years Total
s of December 31, 2021 YEArs YEEFS
MChS MChE MChs BAChE BAChE
Hedged item
Loans and accounts receivables from customers
Meortgage loan 1,B1E286 4,3654910 2560406 1432213 10,376,605
Avallable for sale Investments
Time deposits (ASI) i = - . &
Chilean Saversign bands . - - - -
Chilean Central Bank bonds - - 532,190 25411 T41,60
Tirme depasits and other time liabilities
Time deposits Bh448 - - - BS A48
Issued debt instruments
Senior bonds (van able rate) - - - - =
Senior bonds (frzed rate) 566,184 LE-AE) 952,084 A0 2,735,614
Interbank borrowings
nterbank kKans 298067 - = 2 200,067
Total 2,769,655 5,103,046 4,144,760 2,241,834 14,225,235
Hedging instrument
Crass Sulnen dy Swaps 1490355 5,103048 4.1484,750 2221834 12,950,905
Currency forwards 1,27 23440 - - - 1,273,340
Total 2,763, 655 5,103,046 4,144,760 221,534 14,239,335
Within 1 year Berwesn 1 and3 Between 3 and 6 Over § years Total
Asof December 31, 2020 years years
MChS MChs MChS MChS MChS
Hedged item
Loans and accounts receivables from customers
Martgage lean 1926918 2520951 2761742 2,084,180 9,203,701
Camrercial kaans 2 s 5 = -
Availably for sale invastmants
Time depaosiis - - 42,532 3 42,532
Chilean Savereign bands - - - - -
Chilean Central Bank Bands : 175,873 831,791 185428 1,264,004
Tirme depasits and other time liabilities
Time depasits . = = = &
Issued debt instruments
Serior bands [varisble rate) 167,430 - - - 167,420
Serior bands [fived rate) 1125253 &10,365 &43,700 415,855 2,755,203
Interbank borrowings
Interbank [oans 327,736 35,624 - - 363,360
Total 3,547,337 3,342,835 4,339,765 2,556,473 13,926,410
Hedging instrument
Crass Sunmency swags 922731 2740253 4,333,765 263573 10,700,222
Curency forwards 252,606 B01,552 3 = 3,226,188
Taotal 3,547,337 3,342,835 4,339,765 2,656,473 13926410

L

[
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Banco Santander-Chile and Subsidiaries
Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

MOTE 03
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING, cantinued

An estimate of the periods inwhich flaws are expected ta be produced is as follows:

b1} Forecasted cash flows far interest rate risk:

Within 1 Betweaan 1 and 3 Betweaen 3 and 6 yaars Owar & years Total

As of December 31, 2021 year years

MChs MChs MChs MChs MCh$

— — — — —
Hedged item
nflowes 63 97 . . 160
Cutllows (1.015.634) (274.502) {215,324} {51.328) (1.556.788)
Wat flovs [1.015.571} (274,405} (215,324} {51.328) (1,556,628}
Hedging instrument
nflows 1,015,634 274,502 215,324 51,328 1,556,788
Qutflowes (%) (63} 197) - - (160}
Met flows 101557 274,405 215,324 51328 1,556,628

(*3 Only includes cash flow farecast portion of the hedge instruments used to cover interest rate risk.

Within 1 Batween 1and 3 Berween 3 and & years Over & years Total

Az of December 31, 2020 year years
MChs MChs MChs MChs MChs

Hedgad itern
nflowes 18,219 2,284 2512 - 23,015
Crutflows {30303 {123,604 1104,193) (23,297} (401,502}
MNat flovs (72,084) (121,320} {101,686) (83.397) (378,487}
Hedging instrument
nflowes 90,303 123,604 104,198 83,397 401,502
Chutflows (*] 118219 12.284] (2.512) - {23.015)
Mat flowes 72.084 121,320 101,686 83,397 378,487

{(*} Only Includes cash flow forecast portian of the hedge Instruments used to cover [nterest rate risk.

b2} Foraecasted cash flows far inflation risk:

Within 1 Bebween 1 and 3 years Bebtween 3 and & years Over 6 years Total

As of December 31, 2021 year
MChS MChs MChs MChS MChS

Hodgad itern
nflcwes 224,007 736,915 806,621 628,763 2,416,306
Crutllows (47.028) (40,278} (67100} (43,9300 (198,386}
Net flovs 176,979 716,637 738,521 S#4,783 2,217,920
Hedging instrument
nflowes 47,028 40,278 67100 43980 196,386
Crutfiows (224,007) 756,215} (806,621} {628,763} (2,416,306}
Met floves (175,979} {M6,637) (739,521} (584,783) (2.217.920)

]
L
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Banco Santander-Chile and Subsidiaries
Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

MOTE 03
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING, cantinued

Within 1 Betwween 1 and 3 Between 3 and & years Ower & years Total

As of Decermnber 31, 2020 year years
MChS MChS MChs MChS MChE

Hedgad itern
niflcws 114,732 257,608 457046 46,459 1,235977
Crutllows (32,238) {19,702} {35.388) 126,%93) (134,321}
Meat flows 82,495 237996 401,658 379.506 1,101,658
Hedging instrument
nflows 32,238 19,702 53338 26993 134,321
Chutflows {114,734) {257,653} (257,046 (406, 490) (1.235.977}
Mt flows (82,498} [237,99E) (401,658) {379,5086) (1.101,658)

b.3) Ferecasted cash flows for exchange rate risk:
Az of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Bank did not have cash flow hedges for exchange rate risk.
) The accumulated effect of the mark to market adjustment of cash flow hedges produced by hedge instruments used in hedged cash flow

was recorded in the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity, specifically within Other comprehensive income as of December 31,
2021 and 2020, and is as follows:

As of December 31,

Hedged iterm 2021 2020

MChs MChs
nterbank lcans L [l ]
Time deposits (EE16)
ssued debt Instraments 1. (6,900
Available for sale investments (33,509 125,833)
Leans and accounts receivable from customers [353.931) {102, 980)
Nat flows (373,581} {135.765)

Since the inflows and outflows for bath the hedgzed element znd the hedging instrument mirror each other, the hedpes are nearly 100%
effective, which means that the fluctuations of fair value attributable to risk components are almost completaly offset.

During the year, the bank did not have any cash flow hedges of forecast transactions,

dy  Below iz a presentation of income generated by cash flow hedges amount that were reclassified from other comprehensive income to
income far the year:

As of Dacarmber 31,

2021 2020
MChs MChs
Send hedging derivatives [3,248) {3,149
nterbank zans hedging derivatives ] 1
‘ortgage loars hedging derivatives 122160
Cash flow hedge net income (25.694) (3.148)

[*) See Mate 24 “Equity” , lettar a),
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Banco Santander-Chile and Subsidiaries
Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

MOTE 03
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING, cantinued

2] Metinvestment hedges in foreign operations:
As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Bank does nat have any net foreign investment hedges in its hedge accounting partfolio.
) Fair value macrohadges

The Bank has macrocoverages for loans and accounts receivable froam clients, specifically for the mortgage loan portfolio and for the
cammercial lnan partfalio, the fallowing is the detail,

MNational amount

Within 1 year Benween 1 and 3 Betwaen 3 and 6 Owver @ years Total
Az of December 21, 2021 years years
BMCht MChS BIChE MChs MCh
Hedged item
Loans and accounts receivables from
customers
Martgage loan 582,645 - - 412,190 994,835
Cammercial laans 150, 000 - 100, (00 155,950 435,950
Total 732,645 = 100,000 598,140 1,430,785
Hedging imstrument
Crass aulrency swaps 582645 - - 598,140 1,180,785
Currency farwards 1500, 00 - 1003, Gl - 250,000
Total 732,645 S 100,000 588,140 1,430,785

Notional amount

Within 1 year Between 1 and 3 Between 3 and 6 Over 6 years Total
Asof December 31, 2020 YEArS WEEFS
MChS MIChE MChE MChE MChE
Hedged item
Loans and accounts receivables from
customers
Marmgage laan 823,126 786,352 . 75473 2,344,957
Commercial laans AN000 150,000 - - 550,000
Total 1,223,126 53E,352 - 735,479 2,894,557
Hedging Insrument
Crass Sumency swaps B33,126 TB8,35E - 35479 2,344,957
Cumrency farwards AL 150,000 = - 550,000
Total 1,223,126 036,352 = 735479 2,804,957

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, MCh £ 327,938 and MCh & 210,867 are presented in “other assets” for the valuation of the net assets or
liabilities hedged at fair value in a macro hedge (Nate Mo, 18).

L
Ln
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Banco Santander-Chile and Subsidiaries
Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 09
INTERBANK LOANS

a)  Asof December 31, 2021 and 2020, the balances for “Interbank lkeans™ are as follows:

As of
December 31,
2021 2020

MChs MChE

Domestic banks
Leans and advances 10 banks
Deposits in the Certral Bank of Chile - not available
MNon-transferable Chilean Central Bank Bonds
Other Central Bank of Chile loans
Interbank loans
Crverdrafts in chacking accounts
Womtransferable domestic Dank loans
Forelgn trade credits Chilean exports
Other domestic bank loans
Allewances and impairment Tor demestic bank loars

4,591

)

Foreign intarbank leans
Interbank loans - Forelgn
Orwerdrafts in checking accounts
Nan-transferable foreign bank deposits
Other foreign bank loans
Provisions and impairment for foreign bank loans

428 14,339

(&)

Total 428 18,920

b}  The amaunt of pravisions and impairmant of interbank laans is detailed balow:

As of December 31,
2021 2020
Domestic Foreign Domestic Foreign
banks banks Total banks banks Total
MChs MChS MChs MChs MChs MChs

Balance as of January 1 4 [

Charge-offs
15 15 a 21 30

(= 2n (25} {51 134 (39

Provisions established

Provisions released

Total
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Banco Santander-Chile and Subsidiaries
Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 10
LOANS AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE FROM CUSTOMERS

a) Leoans and accounts receivable from customers

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the compasition of the laan portfalio is as fallows:

Aszsets before allowances Establizhed Allowances (¥}
As of December 31, 2021 Mar- Assats
Normal Substandard compliance Individual Group Met
portfolie portfalic portfolio Total allowances allowances Total Balances
MChs MChs MChs MChS MChs MChs MChs MChs

Commarcial loans
Commercial leans (¥) 12092,832 435542 197607 13,826,383 25252 1243273 503,108 13,328,537
Foreign trade loans 1465436 45075 23 7EE 1534703 1452068 (3610 148 BATY 1,485,946
Checking accounts debtors 1 Gur 17,502 EAFh 102,381 [ERLE] 15.575) 119,057 92304
Factoring transactions 652,235 11,661 3475 78,501 {0,264} t1,033) 110,207 660,204
Student Loans 5207 . e 56,014 . 13 AE) 2,456 s2.518
Leasing transactions 1,105,599 154455 7733 1,337,698 117.4028 111,206 128,602 1,309,000
EHher|oansaridiae it 02568 3 TER 16512 223,166 [4555) (13,7143 [15.569) 207,507
receivable

Subtatal 15,651,637 1,162,462 934,211 17,758,916 (343,042 (276,938 15199800 17,132,036
Martgage loans
Loans with mortgage finance 400 1 Py 4,302 . a3 a1 am
bonds
Mortgage mutual loans BE75 . &r4y 8,501 . [EXE 1351 EB550
Cither martgage mutual 1333 . TN 13782,572 . (73,574 173,575 13,705,393

Subtotal 13423210 = 302,585 13.E76,173 = TRO61) 172,060 13,202,214
Consurmar loans
nstallment consumer [pans 3447433 - 125281 3592914 L [t (226,932 3,3655.982
Credit card balances 1,272,508 . AT 1,280,324 . [20,755) 130,755 1,248,505
Leasing transactions 3,184 - 15 320 L ] 1az] 3158
Cther consumer [oans 121,302 . 1,452 122,211 . 7.0 7,051 ME720

Subtotal o344 517 = 154,722 4900249 = = T2 B0 1264 B209 4,78 420
Total 33,540,383 1,162,468 1.402,48% 36634, 10 (343,042 (615,719} 15587671 35,673,578

\*iCantains fogape pravisions for Ch 3 35,503 millian,
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NOTE 10
LOAMS AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE FROM CUSTOMERS, continued

Assets before allovwances Established Allowances (%)}
Az of December 31, 2020 Mon- Astets
Normal Substandar  compliance Individual Group Net
portfolio portfolio portfolio Total allowances allowances Total Balances
MChs MChs MChS MChs MChs MChs MChs MChS
Comrmercial loans
Commercial loans 13,080,177 TO0R55 778,851 13,550,895 268 2%} 1252 3 (520, 6Ea) 13035 211
Foreign trade loans 1002745 195262 41,251 1230271 155490 13313} 6012 1178250
Checking accounts debtors TG 3385 12,005 125,670 14550 (7,225} 111,778 113832
Factoring transactions SEAS 5156 3,851 457,673 5224 1653 15,492) 451,187
Student Loans HE02D L 7,240 03,320 . (2520} [ER=1 55750
Leasing transactions 1,119,681 153,006 2,511 1,355,157 (17,001} (8,002} 125,003) 1,330,154
Gther loans and account 1A iR 23R4T 108,544 [E¥LT] 3529} 13,0903 177454
Subtotal 15,022,578 1,065,878 S4B, 6ED 17,037,536 [357,649] (289,040) {645, 529) 16,390,247
Mortgage loans
Loams with mortgage finarce 7AEE 3 Exil 7800 - [EEH] 45} 7764
Mestgage mutual lcans ] G 1,845 9Z,960 g [EECH ] 92631
Other mortgage mutual loans 11,505,328 . 484,548 12,311,086 . JGAB0T} |B0.807) 12,250,149
Subtotal 12,004,931 - 4006 B34 12491 B8 . [61,281) 161,281} 12,380, 544
Consumer loans
Installment consumear loans 3,454,520 s 30 3,6BE,552 . (247 223) j247,223) 3,447,360
Credn cand balances 118130 = 778 1,125,008 ) REA-FET) 16828 1,102,985
Leasing transactions 2105 : 16 ERE] 2 135} (353 i
Other Cons umer inans 1A - 1,847 123358 - {4550} 14, 650) 118508
Subtotal 4,657,166 - 243713 4.840,878 - [268,841) [ELS £ A 4,672,038
Total 21,725,075 1,065,278 1,585,227 34,200,240 (357645 [B18,162) (576,811) 33M3429

{¥iCantains fogape pravisions for Ch § 35,789 millon,
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Banco Santander-Chile and Subsidiaries
Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 10

LOANS AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE FROM CUSTOMERS, continued

b}

Portfolio characteristics

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the portfolio before allawances is as follows, by customer's economic activity:

Pomeastic leans (*) Foraign interbank leans (**} Total loans Distribution parcentage
Asof Asof As of As of
Decembaer 31 December 31 Decamber 31 December 31
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 00 2021 2060
MChs MChs MChs MChs MChs MChs ) %
Cormarcial laans
Manufacturing 1,536,350 137820 1,536,358 1.378,221 4
aining 214578 433615 214578 433515 1.26
Electricity. gos, and TR 34T TEARH w774 142
waler
Agriculture and livestock 1,376,313 1,345,854 1,375,343 1,345,854 3
Forest 176,526 179176 176,826 172176 052
Fishing 270EED 234151 2T0ESD 34,151 0ES
Transport TR TT7E0 TTLIE TITED 225
Communication 141350 331,115 41560 331115 096
Construction 577633 955355 577633 3,350 am
Commanca 4,104,593 3,702,568 478 14333 4,105,021 3728307 mas
SErvices 2.5%6,393 2863338 2596393 2,553,358 B3z
Other 4,500 580 4442835 A 500 ER] AAAE RIS 1221
Subtotal 17,758,516 17042127 428 14,329 17,755,244 17,055 466 4557
Martgage lsans 13,595,175 12,411,835 12,411,825 .07
Consumer ldans 4,559,249 4,940,879 4,540 879 14.35
Total 30,534,240 24,354,821 428 14,333 30,634,768 34,409,170 100.00

Consolidate Financial Stalements December 2021 ! Banco Sandander-Chile

(*} Includes domestic interbank loans for Chs © millian as of December 31, 2021 (Ché 4,551 million as of December 31, 2020, see Nate 9.
(**}ncludes fareign interbank laans far Chs 428 million a5 of December 31, 2021 (Chs 14,339 million as of December 31, 2020, see Nate 9.
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Banco Santander-Chile and Subsidiaries
Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

MNOTE 10

LOAMS AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE FROM CUSTOMERS, continued

¢} Impaired portfolio (*}

i} Asof December 31, 2021 and 2020, the impaired portfolio is the following:

As of December 31,

2021 202
Commercial Martgage Consurmer Total Comimerecial Mortgage Consurmer Total
MCh$ MChS MChS MIChS MChE MChS MChS MChs
Indivichaally innpaired &
pertialin GOB,07T GOE,077 5EE.134 538,334
Mor-perfarmirg loans e . - y
4 1.5 1 4 545 1

tccllcetively evaluated] 01,554 04,225 43525 443,835 33362 108625 4646 435,435
Other mmpsired portfolio 195,453 268,731 1110695 584,576 219560 198269 107,285 715,214
Total 1,105,110 352,955 154.722 1,552,788 1.138.376 406,384 243713 1,750,083

(*) The Impaired portfolio carresponds to the sum of loans classified as substandard B3 and B4 category as well as the non-compliance
partfalio (C1-C&). As they are debtors subject to group evalustion, it includes all the credits of the "Portfolio in Default”

it The impaired portfalio with or without warranty as of December 31, 2021 and 2020 is the following:

As of December 31,
2021 W20
Commercial Mortgage Consumer Tatal Commercial Martgage Consumer Tertal
MChE MChs MChS MChS MChS WS MChS MCHS
Secunad debr THELBE 371,00 25,995 1,196,845 70,785 381,182 34,720 1,136,657
Urseoured debit 35,362 21,855 128,726 455, 54T 418,531 25712 R84 653,205
Total 1,105,110 302,956 154,722 1,552 THE 1,139,375 A6, 854 243,713 1,789,983
iii} The partfolio of non-performing loans as of December 31, 2021 and 2020 is the following:
Ag of December 31,
2021 2020
Comrercial Mortgage Consumer Total Commercial MarTgage CONSUmer Tatal
MChs MChs MChS MChE MChS MChS MChS MChs
Secured detit 163,294 53,351 6,531 269,176 177,316 10,273 7138 285,71
Ursecured debic 138,690 4,874 1795 10,655 154,056 7.5 39,202 200,704
Total 301,084 104,225 43,626 449,835 331382 108,625 46428 426,435
iv) Reconciliztion of koans, with past dua loans as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, is the following:
As of December 31,
2021 2020
Commerclal Mortgage Consumer Tatal Commercial Mortgage Consumer Total
MChS Mchs WiChs MChs MChs MChE MiChs MCh
With defaults equal o or
7 70 1 e M 107 '
greater then 9G-days 27,700 02,376 D 440,554 3zn00 07,505 43,128 450,042
With defaults up 1o B2 days. = e S
175 1,249 3,657 5,181 2,373 70 3,300 3
classified in past due parthalio 4378 - gl = " . &
Toal 301,584 104,225 43 626 449,555 331,382 102,525 46428 456,435

Consolidate Financial Statements December 2021 / Banca Sentander-Chile 50




Banco Santander-Chile and Subsidiaries
Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 10
LOAMS AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE FROM CUSTOMERS, continued

d) Allowances

The changes in allowances balances during 2021 and 2020 s the following:

: Commercial Mertgage Mortgage interbank
Activity during 2021 Loans (*) Loans Loans Loans
Individual Sroup Group Group Total
MChs MChs MChs MChs MChs MChs
Balance as of January 0, 2021 357,649 2B0,040 61,281 268,841 10 o796, B21
Allewances established 203,505 115,728 32,204 162,024 9 520470
Allgweances released 1518 154.745) (LR 2] (50 A5) el (318.230)
Allpwances released due to charge-off [23,600) [73,705) [10.545) (112,340] d {220,250)
Balance as of December 31, 2021 243,042 275,938 73,851 264,820 10 §58.TT1

() Containg allowandes lor Cowd 19 Fogape commercial knans equivalent 1a Chik 35,303 mlion.

i Commercial Mortgage Mortgage Interbank
Actlvicy during 2020 Loans Loans Loans Loans
Individual Group Group Group Tatal
MChs MChE MChE MChs MChS MChs
Balance as of January 01, 2020 235,545 275,893 GB 461 32245 19 293,167
Allowances established 154,691 1240467 15,884 2723433 an 548,155
Alloiwarces released [44.878) {5, 354) {19,147} (FaB46] 135 (195, 268)
Allgwances released due to charge-off (18,713} 156,516) 15,523 VIBLRET} ¥ (262, 203)
Balance as of Decembar 31, 2020 357640 255,040 61,281 268,341 0 576,821

[*1Containg sllowanses for Cowd 19 Fogape commercizl kzans equivslent to Che 36,763 rmillion.
In addition to credit risk zllowancas, there are allawances held far:

i} Country risk to cover the risk tzken when holding or committing resources with any foreign country, these allowances are established
according to country risk classifications as set forth in Chapter 7-13 of the Updated Compilation of Rulas, issued by the CMF (2x SEIF,
the balances of allowances as of December 31, 2027 and 2020 are ChE 194 million and Ch3 4% million respectively. These are
presented as *allawances” in the liabilitias section of the “Consolidated Statement of Financizl Position”,

iy According to CMF regulations (compendium of Accounting Standards), the Bank has established allowances relatad to the undrawn
available credit lines and contingent laans. The balences of allowances as of December 31, 20271 and 2020 are CTh$ 26,001 million
and Ch$ 17,293 millian, respectively, and are presented as "Allowances™ in the liabilities section of the "Consolidated Statement of
Financial Position™

iiij Underthe rules of the CMF, banks are allowed ta establish provisions abave the limits described abowe, in order to protect themselves
from the risk of unpradictable econamic fluctuations that may affect the macroeconomic environmeant or the situation of & specific
aconomic sector. The Bank has additional provisions for £ 258,000 million, which ara presented as lizbilities in the “Provisions” caption
af the Consolidated Statements of Finandal Pasition.
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Banco Santander-Chile and Subsidiaries
MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AS OF DECEMBER 21, 2021 and 2020

MNOTE 10
LOANS AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE FROM CUSTOMERS, continued

a) Portfolio by its impaired and non-impaired condition

As of December 31, 221

Norrimpaired Impaimed Total portfalio
Total non- Total
Commercial worpage Consumer Impaired Commercial Morgage Consumer Total Impalred  Commerdial Martzage Corsumer partfolle
MIhS FChE MChE WIThS MChE MChE MChE MChs MChE MChE MCHE MChS
Current particlia 16,556,628 13,308,541 4,73%.201 34,604,370 EA52a8 195293 (22 = 507,865 17.202,876 13,503.83 A,805529 35512239
Dverdhue For 1-19 days. A0OTE ZR.774 65223 134,070 IBATE 5817 16576 E0.071 78,551 34.5% 81,539 105,041
Overdue for 30-52 days 57905 145,904 ARNDE 243,112 VZ2EFS BRATD 31,78 243,204 175,760 234774 7852 ABEACE
Overdhue for 90 days ar man: - 297 102576 39,063 440,654 i i ] 1023976 35565 440854
Tatal pertfolio before allewances 16,653,206 13433219 4,544,527 34,921,552 1,105,110 302,955 154,722 1.652.788 17,7586 13ET61TS 4989, 49 38,634.340
D hin |z {asathin X cac) 058% 1.30% 217 1.08% 1456% 24,103 3130 1A 145% 1848 306% 1.85%
presened a5 perthakio perceniape
AhErELS |oans [0 ks of mOre) Haan ®31% 2583% 6% 155% D74 RS 1.20%
preserted as portfaba percenta
Ax of December 31, 2020
Hon-impaired e pairae] Total portfalio
Tetal moe- Tatal Total
Canmmen:izl Martgage Consumie Impalred Commesoial — Martgage Consumen Impaired Cammercial martgaze CansLimer portialia
rachs Mchs MChs MChS sMchi MAChS wchs rachs MChe mMchs nachs
Curment partelio ISB1555% TLETLIAT AR08 37,302,548 TrAT 23,798 HoAEE 1,081,732 8536070 12,095,955 4. TRE25E 33384720
Overdue far 1-29 days 13 aaEEy 14.3H 21018 5,805 £3549 51371 ERES 29,803 I 165,762
Overdue for 3083 days A 10E Ty 122318 TOEED 9,385 IBETI 175,228 113, 174,162 BH AR 260,156
Cherchue for 90 days O mong ¥ d - Eraii] 107205 43,928 430042 329009 137,805 43128 480,042
Totad portfolio before slloaances 15,892,160 12,004,931 4,697 166 32,600,257 1139778 ADE 204 243,713 1,729,983 17,037,535 12,411,825 4,540,879 34,390,240
Dverdue loans Jess than 50 days] s 3 . 5 i
pres g pcl‘.fﬂllﬂ percentage D50% 111% LB2% 291% H15% 1848%: 26T 12.75% 101% BE% 2.59%: 153%
i | i C ane |
verdhue lazns (30 days ar mare) 26.85% 26:52% 17.70% 62N 1.93% DETE DT 1.40%

presented as portfala percentage
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Banco Santander-Chile and Subsidiaries
MNotes to the Censolidated Financial Statements
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021 and 2020

NOTE 11
INVESTMENTS

Available for sale investments

Az of December 31, 2021 and 2020, details of instruments defined as available far sale investments are as fallows:

Asof
December 31
2021 2020
MIChS MCh3
Chilean Central Bank and Government securities
Chilean Central Bank Bonds -
Chilean Central Bank Notes 3258417 1,008,450
Other Chilean Central Bank and Government securities 981,939 5344910
Subtotal 4,240,356 65,353,360
of which soid under mpurchase agreemert 2a554 Qe 408
Other Chilean securities
Time depasits in Chilean financial institutions 952 492
Mortgage finance bonds of Chilean financial institutions 10821 18022
Chilean fimancial institution bonds ’ d
Chilean corporate bonds
Cthwer Chilean secorities 1,761 2217
subtotal 13,534 16,731
of wihich sold under mpurchase agreemert A0 382
Forgign financial securities
Foreign Central Banks and Gowernment securities 1,438,155 209,803
Cther foreign linandial securities 111,084 522,648
Subtotal 1548249 792451
of wihich sokl uider repLrciase agreement . .
Total 5,E03,139 7,162,542

The Bank holds instruments, belanging ta "Chilean central bank and gavernment securities”, which guarantee derivatives transactians thraugh
Cormnder Contraparte Central 5,4, in the local market as of December 31, 2021 and 2020 for an amount of Chs115,5680 and Ch5158,500, while
"Forelgn financial securities" guarantee derivatives transactions through London Clearing House (LCH} as of Daecamber 31, 2021 and 2020
Ch$83,673 and Ch&67 685, Additionzlly, the Bank maintains guarantees with Eurnclear as of December 31, 2021 and 2020 Ch3461,419 and
Ch$258,123 to comply with the initial margin required by European EMIR standard.

Az of December 31, 2021, the instruments available for sale include the balanees of unrealized net profits of $ 108,855 million recognized as
“Valuatlon accounts” In equity, distributed between a gain of $ 107,634 million attributable to equity holders of the Bank and a gain of § 769
million attributable ta non-controlling intarast,

As of Decembar 31, 2020 the instrumants availzble for sale include the balances of unrealized net profits of $ 100,135 million recognized as

“Valuation accounts” inequity, distributed between a gain of $ 98,972 million attributable to equity halders of the Bank and 2 gain of 51,159
million attributable to non-contralling intarest.
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NOTE 11
INVESTMEMTS, continued

Graoss prafits and losses realized on the sale of available far sale investments as of december 31, 2021 and 2020, are as follow,

Az of Decamber 31,
2021 2020
MChs MChs
Sale of avaiilable for sale imvestments generating realized prefits 1.728.731 3,696,791
Realized profits 2813 82925
Sale of available for sale investiments generating realized losses 1.247.044 379,040
Realized losses 4,944 2246

The Bank evaluated those instruments with unrezlized losses as of December 31, 2021 and 2020 znd concludad they weare not impaired. This
review consisted of evaluating the econamic reasons for any declines, the credit ratings of the securities’ issuers, and the Bank's intention and
ability to hold the securities until the unrealized loss is recoverad, Based on this analysis, the Bank believes that thera were no significant or
prolonged declines nar changes in credit risk which would cause iImpairment in its investment portfolin, since most of the decline in fair value
of these instruments was caused by market conditions which the Bank considers to be tamporary, All of the instruments that have unrealized
losses as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, were not in @ continuing unrezlized loss position for mare than one year.
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NOTE 11
INVESTMENTS, continued

The fallowing charts show the available for sale investments cumulative unrealized profit and loss, a5 of December 31, 2021:

As of December 31, 2021:

Less than 12 month kore than 12 month Total
Amartzed Wnrealaed Umrealized Amoreized Unrealized Unrealized Aenortived Urrealized
cost Pair vnlue preft Tass L Fair value profic feas (1 Faievalue prafit Unreaized ey
Mchi itchs ML mchi MchE chi mchs MLET Lihs Mk rhi pChs
Chilean central bank and government
Chilean central bank fond - . - E & 5 i b
Chilean central bank notes sasnm: 1,517 S1% |1m . . - - pErE AL Anssany EAE] [
Oshier Chilean cericral bank and govemment 1085 Sk 1550 0851 . . 121505 535 1a5t 1eea1N
spririies
sabiolal 4,248,477 PERELL] 1,588 {va6,827) . 5 = - asmar 4,243,358 1304 (100,877
Other Chilean secyruties
asy a5z = 1151 3 . : 5 967 a5y i 1154

Time depesits in Chilean financial instkutions
ortgage financs hands of Chilean fnancial 10.mds 1omz1 = [ES ] = 3 15, roE ] [ 1]
Chikean finandal Ingsittion bonds . . - . . . . N

¢hilean corparate bands

Osher Chilean securities Ea] LML 1541 = ) 5 z A e 5,761 e

Sabtotai ne 15 1.6 L g = N - nm 1534 5. i

Forvign financial securitios

Forilgn central bank and gowerment seourites A2 TEE 1432155 1,045 (E4n . . - 1A4ALTER 1,438,155 1,845 (5,03}
ixher Foresnseouriles b 31 111088 1,153 . . X 109,361 181,204 (5] .

Sabiotal 1,59 L5 ] bl 157431 . 155R65 1,548,348 2338 5.743)
Total REA0004 pE LR ] B4R [LREE L] . - - - S80I 5E01138 5543 [RlEECC]]
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NOTE 11
INVESTMENTS, continued

The fallowing charts show the available for sale investments cumulative unrealized profit and loss, a5 of December 31, 2020:

As of December 31, 2020:

Less than 12 month Miore than 12 month Total
Amartzed Wnrealaed Umrealized Amoreized Unrealized Unrealized Aenortived Urrealized
cost Pair vnlue preft Tass L Fair value profic feas (1 Faievalue prafit Unreaized ey
Mchi itchs ML mchi MchE chi mchs MLET Lihs Mk rhi pChs

Chilean central bank and government
Chilean central bank fond - . - g = i 3 E
Chilean central bank notes 1005450 108,450 . 2 : - 1,008,450 1.008.450 %
Osher Chilean central bank and government " . 1
seruifes smpig 040 a0 3458 samign SR 46180 94sm

Fabtodal BI96.63 5,353,380 RE,120 35,455 L - B IREEIN 353,40 180 (FRASE
Other Chilean secyruties
Time deposits inChilean financial instutions. Feod 293 - H 99 299 a
ortgage financs hands of Chilean fnancial 13,293 14022 ™ = = = 13,33 14002 729 e
Chikean finandal Ingsittion bonds . . . . . . -
¢hilean corparate bands . : : B : - f
Ciher Chilean securities 35 2410 AL - . = 5 2400 LS -

Sabitotal 13,687 18731 EA] = i ¥ 15897 1673 LA "
Eoreign financial securities
Forilgn central bank and gowerment seourites 2H4TT LIRS (135617 L . HaAr? 268403 0267 (159413
ixher Foresnseouriles AN TR S2LhdR ) - = 402304 53 e i35 -

Sabtotal THIET azA51 00,521 (15,9813 - = FHLET T824% 9,531 19,5415
Total 702,407 TIEL54R 158,525 59,4000 ) S T. 062407 TAEES42 53535 (D400

Caonsolidated Financial Statements December 2021 / Banco Santander-Chile

66




e . —————————— ]
Banco Santander-Chile and Subsidiaries
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NOTE 11
INVESTMEMTS, continued

Held to maturity investments
Az of December 31, 2021 and 2020, details of instruments defined as hald to maturity investments ara as follows:

As of
Decernber 31,
2021 2020
MChE MChs

Chilean Central Bank and Govarnmant securitios

Chilean Central Bank Bonds

Chilean Central Bank Notes

Other Chilean Central Bank and Government securities 4,350,630

Subtotal 4,380,680

Other Chilean securities

Tirme depesits in Chilean firancial institutions

Martgage finance bonds of Chilean financal institutions
Chitean financial institution bonds

Chilean corporate bonds

Cther Chilean securities - =
Subtotal

Foreign financial securitias
Foreign Central Banks and Government securities

GCther foreign financial securities a =
Subtotal

Tatals 4,380,530

For mare information see Maote Na. 01, lettar g).
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NOTE 12
INVESTMEMTS IN ASSOCIATES AND OTHER COMPANIES

a)} The Consolidated Statements of Financial Position reflect investments in associates and other campanies amounting to Ch$35,934
millian as of Decembear 31, 2021, Ch$ 10,770 million as of December 2020, as show in the fallowing tahle:

Investment
Ovinership interest Investment value Profit and loss
Asof December 31, As of December 31, As of December 31,
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
% % MChs MChs MChs MChs
Company
Cantro de Compensacdn Automatizade 5.4, 33,33 33.33 3664 2788 876 G0
Eocledad Interbancaria de Depdsito de Valores 5.4, 7924 0,29 1.76% 1,633 344 an?
Camara de Compensacién de Pagos de Alte Valor 54 15,00 15.00 1,008 971 58 28
Adrministrador Finarciero del Transantiago 5.4, 20,00 20,00 3134 3476 437 337
Servicios de Infreestructura de Mercado OTC SA 1207 12.07 1,561 1528 EE] (24}
Redoanc 5.4 33.43 3343 3.3 - 472 :
Transhank 5.4 25.00 #5.00 21,288 - {3.046)
Subtotal 35,745 10,396 {E26) 1,246
Shares or rights in other companies
Bladex - 136 - -
Stock Excharges 181 228 163 142
Tilras ) 10 - z
Tatal 35,934 10,770 {663} 1,388
b} Investmants in assaciates and ather caompanies do nat have market prices,
¢} Summary of financial infarmation of the partners between exarcisas 2021 and 2020:
As of December 31,
2021 2020
Net Net
Assets Liabilities Equity Income Assets Liabilicles Equity Income
MChE MChs MChs MChs MChs MChs MChS MChS
Centrode Compensacion Automatizado SA 13,247 2519 3,100 2628 11,134 2953 68371 1,810
i et i + s i . lores
z";'“""j lerbanciria e beptsko devaare 6675 /6 5143 1178 5.840 e 4408 1,030
E':r_nara de Compensacian de Pagos de Alto Valor 7563 931 6,346 393 7158 737 5346 190
Administradar Financiero del Transantiage 5.A. 54,437 35270 17,233 1,925 49841 A0ET0 17,227 1,944
Sarvicics da Infrasstructura da Mercado OTC S.A. 35,641 23023 12,246 Eral 14,480 2232 12441 193)
Redbanc 5.4 28,410 18475 8,522 1413 25484 16,821 8019 144
Transbank 5.4, 1,317,587 1,033 680 97337 (12,439} 1,006 L] 33 {16
Total 1,463,566 1,313,274 154,826 (4,534} 114,943 54,651 54,883 4121
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Banco Santander-Chile and Subsidiaries

MNotes to the Censolidated Financial Statements

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021 and 2020

NOTE 12

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND OTHER COMPANIES, continued

d) Restriction on the ahility of partners to transfer funds to invastars,

There are no significant restriction in relation to the ability of the 2ssociates to transfer funds in the form of dividends in Cash or

reimyursements of loans or advances, ta the bank.

e} Activity with respact to investments in athar companies during 2021 and 2020, is as follow:

As of Dacembar 31,

2021 2020

MChs MChE
Opening balanca as of January 1, 10.770 104567
Acquistion of investments (%) 27233 .
Sale of investments (138]1 {20
Participation in income T14) 1338
Dvidends received S (508)
Dther adjustment {1,725 {557
Total 35,934 10.770

i*1 As of December 31, 2020, the companies that were classified as "non-oument sssets classified a5 held for sabe®™ return to their mral status as
“associated entities”, the caption of irvesiments in campanies, ses note Ko, 40,

i We have evaluated the abjective evidence indicated in 1AS No 28 and we have not detected any type of impairment on the investments

that the Bank.

MNOTE 13
INTANGIBLE ASSETS

a) As of December 31, 2021 and 2020 the composition of intangible assets is as follows:

As of Decermber 31, 2021

MNet apening
Average balance as of
rarnaining January 1, Accumulated
useful life 2020 Gross balance amortization Net balance
MChs MChs MChs MChs
Software development 2 82,537 294,745 (199,334) 95 411
Tatal 82,537 204,745 (190, 334) 95411
As of December 31, 2020
Average Mat apaning
rernaining balance as of Accumulated
useful life January 1, 2019 Gross balance amortization Met balarnce
MChS MChs MChs MChs
Software development 2 73,389 320531 (237.9%4) 82,537
Total 73,389 320,531 {237,994) 82,537
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Banco Santander-Chile and Subsidiaries
MNotes to the Censolidated Financial Statements
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021 and 2020

MOTE 13
INTANGIBLE ASSETS continued

B} The changes in the value of intangible assets during the periods of Dacember 31, 2021 and 2020 is as follows:

b.1) Gross balance

Gross balances software development Total
MChS MChS
Balances as of January 1, 2021 284 534 284 534
Additions L7487 47,487
Disposals and impairmeant {*) (37278} (37.276)
Qther = -
Balances as of December 31, 2021 294,745 294,745
Balances as of January 1. 2020 250,002 250,002
Additions 353170 35170
Dispesals and imparment %) (B35 {638}
Other : Z
Balances as of Dacernber 31, 2020 284,534 284,534

(*} See Mote 34 a)

b.2) Accumulated amortization

Accumulatad amortization Softwara devalosprmant Total
MChs MChs
Balancas ag of January 1. 2021 (201,997} (201,997}
Amartization for the period (32.253) (32,252}
Othes changes 344915 34,915
Balancas as of Dacermber 31, 2021 (199,334} (199,334}
Balances as of January 1. 2020 (176,613} (176,613}
Amaortization for the period (#5,384) {25,384}
Cithar changes - -
Balances as of December 31, 2020 201,937 201,997

¢} The Bank has no restriction on intangible assets as of Dacember 31, 2021 and 2020. Additionally, the intangible assets have not been
pladgad as guarantee to sacure complisnce with financial lishilities, Also, the Bank has no debt related to Intangible assets as of thase
dates,
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MOTE 14
FIXED ASSETS AND RIGHT OF USE ASSETS AND OBLIGATION FOR LEASE CONTRACT

a} AsofDecember 31, 2027 and 2020 the property, plant and equipment balances is as follows:

Az of December 31, 2021

Met opening balance
as of Gross Accumulated Met
January 1, 2021 balance depraciation balance
MChs MChs MChs MChs
Land ard building [+ 114,080 187,341 (73,761} 113,560
Equipmnent 52448 278176 {220.607) 57,569
L hes 20,712 B2433 {63,272} 19,161
Total 187.240 547.930 (357,640} (190,250}
As of December 31, 2020
Met apening balance
as of Gross Accurnulated Mat
January 1, 2020 balance depreciation balance
MChs MChs Mchs MChS
Land ard building 120,133 179,420 (B5,340) 114,080
Equipment 85494 243084 (190.636) 52,448
ke 22,206 75,159 [54,447) 20,712
Total 107,833 497,663 (310,423} 187,240

B} Thechangesinthevelue of property, plant and equipment as of December 31, 2021 and 2020 is the following:

B.1) Gross balance

2021 Land and buildings Equipment Other Total

MChE MCh% MChs MChs
Balances as of January 1, 2021 179, 420 243084 75,159 497 663
Additions 597 37275 4.032 47.278
Disposals (32) 11.854) (392) {2,498)
Impairment due to damage H = - -
Citfar 1,982 (329) 3.834 5487
Balancas as of December 31, 2021 187321 278,176 82,433 547,930

2020 Land and buildings Equipment Other Total

MChs MChS MChs MChs
Balances as of January 1, 2020 175,370 219,600 69,758 464,728
Additions 1,556 253,233 T.500 34,289
Disposals (3719 1.748) (2.050) (7.568)
Impairment due to damage = - - B
Dther 6213 - - 6,213
Balances as of December 31, 2020 179.420 243,084 75,158 497,663
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MOTE 14
FIMED ASSETS AND RIGHT OF USE ASSETS AND OBLIGATION FOR LEASE CONTRACT, continued

B.2) Accumulated depreciation

2021 Land and buildings Equipmant Othar Tatal
MChs MChs MChs MChs
Balances as of January 1, 2021 (65,341} {190,636) (54, 447) (310,423)
Depreciation forthe period 5 RO0) {30,97R) (9,308) (49,384
Sales and disposals during the period 4 1,005 483 1,492
CLhers 1,176 - - 1,176
Balances as of Decernber 31, 2021 (73,761) 1 220.607) {63.272) {357.639)
2020 Land and buildings Equipment Other Total
MChs MChs MChS MCh3
Balances as of Janwary 1. 2020 {55,237} (164,106} (47,552} (268,895)
Depreciation for the period 18.987) (28,370 8.915) (46,273)
Sales ard disposals during the pericd 2701 1.840 2.021 7.562
Others LA . . (4,817)
Balancas as of Decemnber 31, 2020 {65,341} (190,636} (54,447} (310,423)
€) The compasition of the right ofuse assets as of December 31, 20271 and 2020 is as follows:
As of Dacembar 31, 2021
MNet opening balance as of Gross Accurnulated Mat
January 1, 2021 balance depreciation balance
MChs MChs MChs MChs
Land ard building 147,097 213445 (74,5671 137,879
Lease improvements 53.614 134310 (87.661) 45,649
Total 201.611 345,756 (162.22E) 184,528
As of Dacembar 31, 2020
MNet opening balance as of Gross Accurmnulated Mat
January 1, 2020 balance depreciation balance
MChs MChs MChs MChs
Land ard building 157,572 197.573 {49,576]) 147,997
Lease improvements 52,928 129,079 [75,:465) 53,674
Total 210,500 326,652 (125,041) 201,611
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MNOTE 14

FIMED ASSETS AND RIGHT OF USE ASSETS AND OBLIGATION FOR LEASE CONTRACT, continued

d} The movement of the right of use assets under lease during the 2021 periad, is as follows:

d.1) Gross balance

2021 Land and building Lease improvements Tatal

MChs MChS MChs
Balancas as of January 1. 2021 197,573 129,079 326,652
Additions 25,582 10,717 36,299
Dispasals £10.700) . {10,708)
Impairment i . :!
Cther {5,486) (5,485)
Balances as of Dacermber 31, 2021 212,446 134.310 345,756

2020 Land and building Lease improvements Total

MChS MChS MChE
Balances as of Janvary 1. 2020 182,910 127,035 303,545
Additions 24,136 12070 36,206
Drisposals (9.473) 12.813) {13.288)
Impairment . - .
Ot fer {6,213) {6.213)
Balancas as of Dacernber 31, 2020 197,573 129,079 326,652

d.2} Accumulated amortization

2021 Land and building Lease improvements Total

MChS MChS MChs
Balances as of January 1, 2021 {49 576} (75, 465) (125,041
Amartizatian for the period {28, 85909) 411,0E0) {39,919)
Sales and disposals during the pericd 3.90& - 3.908
Transfers - -
COthers {1,176) (1.176)
Balances as of December 31, 2021 {74,567} (87,661) (162, 228)

2020 Land and building Lease improvements Total

MChs MChS MCh$
Balances as of January 1, 2020 [25,338) (74,107) {99, 445)
Amartization for the period (27.731) A10.0ER) {37, 769)
Sales and disposals during, the sericd AATE 3R6Z 7.358
Transfers : - e
il hers (3) 4817 4,815
Balances as of Decernber 31, 2020 {49,576} (75,465) (125,041)
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MOTE 14
FIMED ASSETS AND RIGHT OF USE ASSETS AND OBLIGATION FOR LEASE CONTRACT, continued

e} Obligatian for lease contrack

As of Decemnber 31, 2021 and 2020, the obligations for lease agreemants are as follows:

As of
Decembaer 31,
2021 2020
MChS MChS
Ohbligations for lease contraces 139,795 149,585
Total 134,795 149,585

f}  Expenses associated with assets for the right to use leased assets and Obligations for lease agreements

Az of
December 31,

2021 2020

MChs MChs
Degreciation 29,919 37,760
Interests 2,283 2651
Shart term lease 3,844 1,625
Total 46,046 42,045

£} As of Decermnber 31, 2021 and 2020, the maturity lavel of the obligations for lease agreaments, according ta their contractual maturity is

as follows:
As of
December 31,

2021 2020

MChs MChS
Due within 1 year 233 25526
Due after 1 year but within 2 vears 23,300 23461
Due after 2 years but within 3 years 21,730 21472
Duse after 3 years but within £ years 15888 19343
Due after 4 years but within 5 years 16,360 16,336
Due after 5 years 36,036 43447
Total 138,795 149,585
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NOTE 14
FIMED ASSETS AND RIGHT OF USE ASSETS AND OBLIGATION FOR LEASE CONTRACT, continued

h} Operational leases - Lessor

Az of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the future minimum lease cash inflows under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

As of
December 31,

2021 2020

MChs MChs
Dz within 1 year 1.062 T
Due after 1 year but within Z years 1,081 1015
Duie after 2 years but within 3 years a0z 736
Due after 3 years but within 4 years £90 B3%
Due after 4 years but within 5 years 624 £45
Due after 5 years 1,403 1283
Total 5,762 4,861

i¥  Asof December 31, 2021 and 202C the Bank has no finance leases which cannot be unilaterally cancelled.
j}  The Bank has no restriction an property, plant and equipmant as of December 31, 2021 and 2020. Additionally, the property, plant, and

agquipment have not been provided as guarantees to secure compliance with financial liabilities. The Bank has no debt in connection with
property, plant and equipment.
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NOTE 15
CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAXES

a} Currenttaxes

Az of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Bank recognizes taxes payvable (recoverable), which is determined based an the currently applicable

tax legislation, This amount is recorded net of racoverable taxes, and is shawn as follows:

Asof
December 31,

2021 2020

fMCh$ MChs
Surnmary of current tax liabilities (assets)
Current tax [assets) {121,534) -
Current tax habilities - 12,977
Tatal tax payable {recoverable) (121,534) 12,977
Detail of current tax (assats) iabilitias (net)
Ineorme tax 4,437 172,544
Less:
Provisicnal menthly paymenls {133.515) [156.387)
Cradit for training expenses 2110 (2137
Grant credits - {1.3600
Other 14,654 (83)
Total tax payabla {racovarable) [121,534) 12,977

b) Income Tax
The effect that the tax expense has an income far the perod ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 is comprized of the fallowing items:
As of December 31,
2021 2020
MChs MChs

Incorm e taxn expansa
Current tax 4.437 172,542
Credits (debits) for deferred taxes
Crigination and reversal of temporary differences 139,825 {38.614)
Subtotal 204,262 134,330
Tax for rejected expenses (Articla N© 21 210 135+
Other 19,793) {4,561)
Met incoma tax expansé 194,679 131.123
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MOTE 15
CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAXES, continued

¢y Effective tax rate conciliation

The reconciliation between the income tax rate and the effective rate uzed in the determination of the income tax expense as of December
31, 20271 and 2020 iz as follows:

Az of Decamber 31,

2021 2020
Tax rate Amount Tax rate Amount
% MChs B MChs
Tax calculated over profit before tax 27.00 261,502 27.00 176,435
Fermanent differances (1} {B.38) (81,235) (5.54) {42,730)
Rate change effect 0.02 210 0.1 1,354
Other 1.43 13,902 (.61} {3,996)
Effective rates and income tax expense 20.08 124,679 20.06 131,123

{1y Maimly carrespands to the pormanent cifferences onginated from the Own Taz Moretary Correctizn and the effect of the bands received to artichke 104 of UR

d)} Effect of deferred taxes on other comprehensive income

A summary of the separate effect of defarrad tax on other comprehensive incame, showing the asset and lizbility balznces, for the perinds
ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 is the following:

As of December 31,

2021 2020

MChS MChE
Deferrad tax assats
Finarcial investments 116,217 14.031
Cash flow hedges 100,568 36.927
Total defarred tax assets recognired through other comprehensive income 217,085 51,018
Deferred tax llabilities
Firancial inwestments 11,8400 G1.128)
Cash flow nedges = 2
Total deferred tax liabilities recognized through other comprehensive income (1,840} {41,128)
MNet deferred tax balances in equity 215,245 9,890
Drefarred taxes in equity attributable to equity helders of the bank 215,452 10,203
Defarred tax in equity attributable to non-controlling interasts (207 313
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NOTE 15
CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAXES, continued

e) Effect of deferred taxes on income
During 2021 and 2020, the Bank has registered inits financial statements the effects from deffered taxes.

Below are effects of deferred taxes on assets, lisbilitizs and income allocated due to tamporary differances:

As of
Decembar 31,

2021 2020

WMChs MChs
Deferred tax assets
Interests and adjustments 9815 8166
Mon-recurring charge-offs 12.637 17,705
Assets received in lieu of payment 2843 3294
Exchange rate adjustments 16,611 Ea
Froperty, plant and equipment 1.545
Frovision for loan losses 295,103 258,245
Frovision for expenses 83174 101321
Leased assets 107,564 BDAGD
Subsidiaries tax lossas 12737 7354
Agsets for the right to use leased assets 515 428
Total deferred tax assets 542,614 487,100
Deferred tax liabilities
Valuation of investments (70,363) (19,967
Froperty, plant and equipment {2,001} (7.382)
Articipated expenses {15.895) [16.6%1)
Valuation grovision {8,228) (6,591
Derivatives {242,677 (37.265)
Qlhers {113} {20)
Total deferred tax liabilities (343,277) (E7,938)

f)  Summary of deferred tax assets and liabilities
A summary of the effect of defarred taxes on equity and income iz a5 follows:
As of
December 31,

2021 2020

MCh$ MChS
Deferred tax assets
Recognized through other comprehensive income 217,085 51.013
Recognized through profit or loss 342614 487,100
Total deferred tax assets 759,609 538,118
Deferred tax liabilities
Recognized through other comprehensive incame 11,540 41,128)
Recognized through profit or loss (343277 [87.938)
Total deferred tax liabilitias {345,117} 129,066

Censclidated Financial Statements December 2021 f Banco Santander-Chile 78




Banco Santander-Chile and Subsidiaries
MNotes to the Censolidated Financial Statements
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021 and 2020

MOTE 15
CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAXES, continued

g}  Supplementary information related to the circular issued by internal tax service and the CMF.

Far purposes of disclosure and accreditation of provisions and penalties, banks must include in the tax note of their states
annual financial statements, a detail of the movements and effects generated by the application of article 31, No. 4 of the LIR, as established
in the document attached to the joint circular.

2.1} Receivables and accounts receivable

As of Dacamber 31,

2021 2020
Assets at tax value Assets at tax value
Overdue Owvardue
Assets.at with without 5ssau_at with without
financial financial
value Total guarantea  guarantee value Total guarantée  puarantee
MCh3 MChs MChs MChs MChs MChs MChs MChs
Interbark kaans 48 428 - B 18930 18,230
Commerrial laans 16,541,242 16374532 10,24 114526 15,184,701 16,217,254 112567 150,555
Carsumer loars 4311,658 4,340,554 520 G212 4937758 455,250 a7 8,678
Wortgags laans 13,676,175 13,821,311 51,236 435 12411825 12,423,182 043 )
Tatal 24,425,502 24,507,335 155,559 121,162 32553214 32645216 178437 139,235
£.2) Provision on overdue portfolio without guarantees
Balance as of Balance as of
January 1, Provisions Provisions December 31,
2021 Charged-off established released 2021
hiths MChs MChE MChS MChs

Commercial kears 130,565 (82,553 335,693 [263,149) 114,526
Consumer lazns 5ETE {145,807 1B 7SS (37,312 6,212
Marigage leans 542 12.0665) 34,053 (27,154) 425
Total 130,835 (230,556 550,459 (332.615) 121,162

Balance as of

Balance as of Provizions Provisions December 31,
January 1, 2020 Charged-off established releasad 2020
MChS MChS MChs MChS MChS
Commercial laans 158,278 (B9,258] 331,542 (263,937 130,565
Corsumer loans 16,601 (145,310 176,505 {3670 3678
Mortgage loans 1445 (2,027] 32 955 {31812 592
Tazal 176,414 (237.085) 541,034 {340, 518) 135,535
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NOTE 15
CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAXES, continued

2.3} Direct charged.off and recoveries

As of Decermber 31,
2021 2020
MChS MChE
Direct charged-off Art, 31 Mo, 4, second paragraph 43,113 (31,949
Condonations that originated liberation of provisions g
Becoveries of renegotiations of credits charged off 72031 Fi00,154
Total 24,618 38,205

g-4) Application Article 31 No, 4 paragraphs l and 11

Az of Decermnber 31,

2021 2020
MChs MME
Charged-off accarding to first paragrapn
Condonations according to third paragraph {29.115) 3,594
Total (29,115) 3,594
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MNOTE 18
OTHER ASSETS

The composition of ather assets is the following:

As of
Decembar 31,
2021 2020
MChs MChE
Aszets for leasing (1) 51.957 62,967
Assets receivad or awardaed in lieu of payment {2)
Assets received in liea of payment 2239 B.280
Assels avarded at judicial sale 16,899 17430
Prowision on assets received in lie of payment or awarded (406} {1.196)
Subtotal 19,732 24,523
Other assets
Guarantee deposits {margin accounts) (3) 1,966,410 606,350
Non-current assets classified as held for sale (4} 2 22036
Investments in gold Tig Ta5
WAT cradit tax 38542 27519
Frepaid expenses (&) 217979 327.938
Assets recovered from leasing held for sale 322887 387,068
Macro-hedging valuation adjustment {5 2474 3191
Pension plan assets L23 673
Accounts and notes receivable 2039 1041504
Motes receivable through brokerage and simutaneous transactions 44860 H1.560
Othar recaivable accounts 41,195 33567
Othar assets 133,402 EEA K
Subtotal 288331 1,651,366
Total 2,955.020 1,738,856

1) Comesponds ta the assets available 1o be defivered wnder the financisl kease madality,

2] Thegooss received in payment comespand to the goods received a5 payrment of debis due fram customers. The setof geads that remain acouined in this way must nat exceed
20% of the Bank's effective equiny 20 any time. These assers comently represent &.11% [0L16% as of Decerriber 31, 2020) of the Bark's effective equity. The assets awarded in judical
AUCTN, carmespond to aEsets that hawe been acouired 8t judicial suction in paytrent of sebts prevdcusly contracted with the Bank The assets acquired 2t judical auctan are rat
subject to the above menticned margin, These properties ane assets available for sabe, Far mast assets, the sale can be completed within ore year from the date the asset is
received or acoquired, In case the gaod s nat sold within a year, it st be punished, additioeally, a provision is recorged for the difference between the irisial award value plus the
additens and their estimated realizsble value, when the former is higher.

31 Corespond to depasits leftin guarantes from determined desvativeconracts, These guarantees become operativewhen the valuation fram these dervatives surpases the defined
threshalds for the cormracts, these can be in favor or against the Bank

a) Coresponds 1o the interests In Redbans 5.4, and Transbank 5.4, which have been redassified a5 non-cument assets classified &= held for sale in accardance with IFRS 5 “Man-
current assets held far sale and discontinued operations *, for acditianal infarmation see Mote 1 1), Note 40,

)] Correspands 1a the balances af the market value of the net a35e1s ar liabinies conered by hedaies in a maci bedge (Mate Na, DEL In this itérn, the Bank has recorded the prepaid
expense related o the Santander LATARM Fass program, which will naturally be consumes as aur clients use the Bank's transactional products, snd therefore, the respectve LATAM
miles are assagned 1 them, #ass (koyalty progrem adminstered by LATAM &rlines Group 581 Dunng themanth of May 2027, LATAM Alrflines Group S initiated 3 reorganizatan
process in the Cowrt of the Sovthem District of Mew York under Chapter 11, 3 process whase main abjective is for the sadine to continue aperating, In this contexs, LATAM has
publicly incicated thatils intentian = 1 honar al durrent and futune tickes, aswell a8 wavel vauchers, miles and requent Theer pragrams, The Court of U Sauthern Distrc af M
York, agreed in the first bearing o banor and maintain he freguent lyer pragram, explicity in the ordinary course of business” {ihat is, without dhanges), since it considered it as
an impartant st for the carmpardy. Along e sarme lines, LATARM Bas forrmalized twe tranches of the D19 [Debter in Possession) financing propasal for a total of UE0 2,200 millien,
managing o capture sl the resources thet LaTAM has indicated a5 necessary to operste during the crisis, Im October 3020, it mage the first dishursement of 15§1,750 milion of
the DIF financirg, which reprezents 50% of the svsilable amount, which will allawe it ta reestablish its operation ard work on the recrparizatian plan, On Januany 27, 2027, Latam
parlines' request to pastpone, wrtl December 39, 2027, the deadline to file your plan of reargarizetion, Given the annguncement made by the Chilesn pavernment regarding travel
restrictions o and from sbroad, LATAM airlines Group reported that it has sufficient liquidity to face this period, On June 30, 2021, the Mew York Court spproved the extensionaf
e term to present the reorgenization plan until Septesmber 15, 2027, On Oomober 14, 2027 the company filed a mation before the Bankruptoy Court of the Sauthem District of
ot Yook T eetend the pariad until Movernber 26, 2021 and the eedusiee ight 10 request acceptanoe thereal from December 15, 2027 untd |aruary 26, 2022, On November 26,
2021, LATAM presents 2 Reorgarazation Flan supparted by the main stakeholzers to srengthen the swucure capital and leng-term sustainabilicy, The plan preposes the injecsan
of USE8,190 million it the proup through a combingtion of fresh capital, comvertible bonds and debs, which will sllow the group o exit Chapter 11, with the sppropriste
capitalizagon ta execute the business plar,
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NOTE 17
TIME DEPOSITS AND OTHER TIME LIABILITIES

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the composition of the item time deposits and other liabilities time is as follows:

As of
Decermber 31,
2021 2020
MChS MChS
Deposits and other demand liabilities
Checking accounts 14,385,633 11,342,648
Qther deposits and dermand accounts 1,772,233 1,583,183
Other demand liabilities 1.742.072 1.635.062
Subtatal 17,900,938 14,560,893
Time depaosits and other time liabilities
Time depesits £.926.507 10,421,872
Time savings account 195 570 153,330
Other time liakilites £.578 G,58%
Subtatal 10,131,055 10,581,791
Tatal 28,031,993 25,142,684
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NOTE 18
INTERBEANK BORROWINGS

a} Asof December 31, 2021 and 2020 the line item interbank borrowings is as follow:

As of December 31
2021 2020
MChE MChE
Loans obtained from the Central Bank of Chile 5,611,438 4,958,260
Loans from financial institutions in the country 1,236 297102
Loans from financial institutions abroad
Banco Santander Espana BES,3TT 534,336
Bank of armenca 411,77 a0/
Surmitoma Mitsu Banking Corparation 3EH6TH 3562
wiells Fargo Bank Ma 363,554 71,258
Citibank MA 253,620 £
The Bark of Mava 50olia 203,4E6 171,034
The Tarento Darminion Bank 136,24 3
The Bark of Mew rark sellon 105485 106860
Barclays Bank Pl London BL616 -
Commerzbark Ap 5,323 E
Srate Bank of ndia G001 B0
Hisbe Bank #lc 51,635 -
Srancard Charteras Bank 51616 3,207
The Bark Of Monmeal A8, B0 -
‘Wachkouia Bark ha 33,006 10,254
Banco Santander Singapur 17,737
Dz Bank Az Deutsche Zentral 14,733
Benk of Communications 8,443 F
Bank of China 6,051 53
Banoo Santander Hang Kang 5,315 7980
Beroue Mationale e Paris 260G .
Baroo Santander Brasil 2415 1,604
Karea Excharge Bank 1,545 TE0
Horg Karg ard Shangha Banking 1,500 1,300
Sharghai Fudorg Development Bank 1321 -
Bango Comercial Portugues L] -
Banca Commercizle italiana EEFS B
Mizuho Bank 75 E
Mirgta Cammercial Bank 556 -
Bank of Tokio Mitsubishi 552 2,055
Deutsche Bark ag 530 -
Hshe Bank Ubs 517 -
Kookmin Bank 431 Er ]
Barvoo Do Brasil 4T =
Yapi Ve Kredi Bankasi 417
Banoo De Bagata 35 <
Commerce Bank Ma 319 R
Icici Bark Limited 05 &2
Bbwa Bancomer ZER
Bhva Uruguay 238
Unicrediz 222 =
Bank of Baroda 13 124
Industmzl and Commerzial Bank 205 -]
The Horgkorg and Shanphei Bank 2 =
Berea Nazionale Dol Lavers 193
Bank af ndia 3 .
Credit Agricale Reims m =
Ban<a Santander Central Hispana 1 141
Industnzl Bank Gf Kores L] -
Intesa Sanpacla 51 S
Hanoo De La Nadian srganting 159 3
Bank of East Asia 143 o
Turkiye Cumiburiyeti Ziraal Ban 141 -
First Union Kational Bank 132 2]
Banao Bilb a0 Viziaya Argentania 125 B
Turkiye ks Bankasi 1 -
China Construction Bank e ]
Finars Bark 108 -
Agricultural Bank of Ching 1M 18
Talwan Cooperative Bank 3z 237
Manjing ity Commercial Sark i) -
Subtotal 3,213,030 1,075,752
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NOTE 18
INTERBANK BORROWINGS, continued

A5 of Decernber 31

2021 2020
MChs MChS
— —
Loans fram financial institutions abroad
Ban<o [1au Brasil B4 :
Faitis Bank 82 108
Canara Bank 72 &1
Indian Owerseas Bank &7 &
Credit Agricale faliz a7 33
Shargha Cormmercial and Saving a1 1
Shirthar Bark @
Banso De Credioo Del Peny il
Citic Induswial Bark a7 -
E. Sun Commercial Bank 57 1
Rebabark Nededand a7 .
Hua Man Commercial Bark =] 0l
Caixabrark &l 8
lecrea Banca 3
Turkiye Garant Barkasi it
Ban<alomkbia L]
Ban<o Credicoop Cooperatwo 5
Barkers Trust USA
Banca Monte Dei Paschi D Siena . 163
Barco De La Regublics Orieetal . 74
Bank of East Asua, Limeted - -
Hdfz Bank Lirmited - 13
Khe Bank b x BH
Kelr Hana Bark = 156
Rababarnk, Heng Keng Branch - 7
United Bank of India : 14
Vicari Bark . 15
Caja Macdind - Cajs de ahorros - a2
furcher Kantonslbank - T3
Arab Bark Flc - 41
Ban<o Bpm Spa - Bad
Ban<o reranenicano de Finanzas - i)
Banoo Popalan: - 14
Banco Papadar Espafcl - P
Bark Lewrni Le kragl B.M. - 178
Hankanter . 3
Bangue Bruselles Lambert 174
Bper Banda - 137
Caixa Destalvis | Persians de Barcelana - BY
China Merchants Bank - 50
Denizbark AS. Istashul 15
B1
. 13
17 Margan Chase i 1571
Hotak Mahindra Bark Lirmited - EE]
Nova Lpbljarcka Barka - 4
1.5 Bank - 240
Unicredim laliano : 161
Subtotal 3,213,918 1,152,237
Total 8,826,583 5,328,559
— — —
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NOTE 18
INTERBANK BORROWINGS, continued

b) Obligation with Central Bank of Chile

Within the framewark of the measures that the Central Bank has arranged to face the impact of the shocks to which the Chilean economy has
heen expased, a5 2 result of the current Covid-19 pandemic, the Conditional Credit Facility for the Increase of the Flacemants (FCIC), This
corresponds to a special financial line opan to banks, in order far them to continue financing loans to households and compénies.

This facility can be withdrawn through an operation similar to a REPO, that is, its usa is backed by eligible callaterals. Amaong these are: Central
Bank, gavernment and private bands (hank and corporate) and, more recently, comimercial loans from the individual evaluation portfolio that
are classified a5 having high cradit quality, The resaurces destinad for the FCIC can also ba sccessed through the Liquidity Credit Line (LCL),
whose limit is the resarve requirement in national currency.

The FOC consists of an initial line and an additional ane. The first reaches US $ 4.8 billion. The additional line can reach 4 times the initial line,
this US $ 19,200 million and its availability depends on two factars: growth of the base partfolio and targeting of credits towards smaller

campanies, in addition to the afarementioned, the Central Bank created the FCIC 2 for an amount of US $ 16,000 million.

The maturity of these abligations are as follows:

As of Decambar,

2021 2020

MChs MChs
Due Within 1 year - -
Due Within 1y 2 years 1,104,75%

Diuse Within 2 v 3 years E.B11,439

D Within 3y 4 years 3,854,501
Duse Within 5 years i
Total 5611439 4,959,260
€) Loans from domestic financial institutions
These cbligations maturities are as fellows:
As of Decemnbar,
2021 2020
MChs MChs
Due Withir 1 year 1,226 217102
Dige Within 1y 2 years - -
Due Within 2 y 3 years
e ir 3y 4 years
D Within 5 years
Total 1,226 217,102
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NOTE 18
INTERBANK BORROWINGS, continued

d) Foreign obligations

Az of December,

2021 2020
fMChs MChs
e Within 1 year AM3NE 1, 1185M0
Cue Within 1y 2 years - 35687
Due Within 2 y 3 years .
Due Within 3y 4 years
Cue Within 5 years
Total 3,213,918 1,152,237
MOTE 12
ISSUED DEBT INSTRUMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
As of Decemnbar 31, 2021 and 2020, the compaosition for this item is as follows:
As of
Decomber 31
2021 2020
MChs MChs
Other financial liabilities
Obligations to public sector
Other domestic okligations 182,737 173,344
Foreign obligations 170 8974
Subbotal 182,907 184,318
Iszued debt instruments
Wortgage finance bonds 7479 12314
Lenicr bonds 6,346,834 6,749,989
Mortgage Bonds 81,110 843353
Subordinated bords 1,461,637 1,357,539
Subtotal 8,397,060 8204177
Total 8,579,957 8,388,495

Debts dassified as current are aither demand abligations or will mature in ana year ar less, All other debts are classified a5 non-current. The
Bank's debts, bath current and nan-current, are summarized below:

Az of December 31, 2021

Current Non-current Total

MChS MIChS MChS
Mortgage finance bonds 3,946 3533 7.479
Lenior honds 1,158,301 5. EREESEE 6,846,834
Mortgage Sonds 6,01 FEO&9 81,110
Subordinated bonds 1461637 1,461,637
Issued debt instruments 1,168,288 7,228,772 397,060
Other financial liabilities 182,646 261 182907
Tatal 1,350,934 7,228,033 8,579,967
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MNOTE 19

ISSUED DEBT INSTRUMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES, continued

As of December 31, 2020

Current Mon-currant Total

MChE MChE MChE
Mortgage finance bonds 4962 7332 12,314
Lenicr bonds 1,124,558 S625431 6,749,089
Mortgage Bonds 5465 TEETD 84,335
Subordinated bonds 1,357,539 1,357,539
Issued debt instruments 1,135,005 7.069,172 8,204,177
Other financial liabilities 184,028 290 184,318
Total 1,319,033 7,069,462 8,388,495

a} Mortgage finance bonds

Thesa bonds are used ta finance mortgage loans. Their principal amounts are amortized on a quarterty basis. Tha range of maturiy of thasa
bonds iz between five and twenty years. Loans are indexed to UF and create a yearly interest rate of 5.21% as of December 31, 2021 {5.20% as

of Decamber 31, 2020},

Asof
becember 31,
2021 2020
MChs MChs
[ue within 1 year 3,946 4,982
Crue after 1 year but within 2 years 2,395 1816
Drue after 2 years but within 3 years 9an 2375
Crues after 3 years Dut within £ years 158 97%
Crue after 4 years but within 5 years 162
Drue after 5 ypears
Total mortgage financa bonds 7.479 12314
b} Senior bands
The following table shows senior bonds by currency:
A of
December 31,
2021 2020
MChs MChs
Santander bonds in UF 3,144,544 4,017,708
Santander bonds in USD 1,976,909 1,263,714
Santander bonds in CHF Bo0.924 466,738
Santander bonds in Ch 311,060 B30, 489
Santander bonds in AUD 143,030 125,781
Santander bonds in |PY 234,667 65,003
Santander bonds in EUR 185,700 168,460
Total senior bonds 6,846 834 &, 749,083
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MWOTE 19
ISSUED DEBT INSTRUMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES, continued

i. Placement of senior bonds:

As of December 31, 2021 the Bank has placed bands for UF 4,000,000, USD £93,0000,000, |PY 25,000,000,000 and CHF 340,000,000 detailzd
as fallows:

Series Currency  Amount placed Tarm lsuancarate oo e date Fla;ir:?"t Amount  Maturity date
{yaars) [Annual)
w1 UF ADBOOGY 5 and 3 marhs .55 armual 12012018 G2-{1-2021 5,000,500 9042075
Total UE 4,000,000 6,600,000
Bano USD s SROMK 2 and 10 manthe 571 annuzl 02-25-2021 02252021 50,000,000 12-28-2073
Bano USD s 100000000 Zand 11 manths 0.7z annuzl 02-26-2021 02-26-2021 100,000,000 01-26-2024
Bang USD UsD 2700000 T years 205 snnusl 5052021 (6082021 29.000,000 05092028
Bano LSO usD 1600033 5 pears 154 annual 07-15-2021 16,000,000 07-15-2026
Bano LSO usD 500, KD 10 yisars 318 annual 10-21-2021 10-21-2021 500,000,000 10-26-2031
Total USD 503,000,000 693,000,000
dona JFY I DK KR 5 years 135 annual 05-13-2021 05-13-2021 10.000,000, 000 05-13-2026
Bera Y P 000,000,000 Ayears A0 annual 07.12.2021 07.42.2021 200,000,100 07.22.2005
Bena [PY P 10,000,000,800 Ayaars 042 annual 0713203 07432021 10,000,000, 0600 07.38.2005
gena JPY Py 3000000000 4and S maonhs 048 annuzl 11-08-2021 11-08-2021 303,000,100 05-18-2026
Tatal | PY 25,000,000,000 25,000,000,000
Bona CHE CHE 1SN & yoars 33 annual 06-22-2021 22062021 150,000,000 06222007
Bona CHE CHF 190,000,300 5 yaars 030 annual 10-12-2021 12-10-2021 190,000,000 10-22-2026
Tatal CHF 340,000,100 340,000,000
During 2020, the Bank has placed bonds for UF 1,995,000 and USD 742,500,000 datailed 2= follows:
Series Currency Amount placaed E::::;] F”(":In::;l?ta Iszue date PIa:T:“t Amount Maturity date
W UF 1,536,000 Sand 3months 1.55 annusl 12012018 NZ-04-2020 2,000,000 0601-2025
Total UF 1,996,000 2,000,000
Bona USS Us§ 742,500,000 5 years 270 annual 071-07-2020 07-07-2020 750,000,000 071-07-2025
Total USS 742,500,000 750,000,000
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NOTE 19
ISSUED DEBT INSTRUMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES, continued

Dwring 2021, the Bank repurchased the following bonds:

Date Typa Currancy Arnaunt
02-18-3001 Zenior UF #0000
02-15-2021 Senior CLP 14, 720,000,000
02-22-2021 Senice CLP 500,000,000
02-22-2021 Senicr CLP 150,000,000
02-24-2021 Senior UF 300,000
03-04- 206 1 Zenior uF 519,000
03-05-2031 LR 300,000,000
03-05-2021 LR 1,900, 000,000
03-23-2021 UF SO.000
03-24-2021 UF 150,000
03-24.2021 Senior LF 7000
06-01-2021 Zenior UF 107,006
06-15-2021 Zenior UF 1,000
06-17-2021 Seninr cLe GF0,000.000
0B-23-300 1 Zenior UF 105,000
06-23-2021 Senior UF S 000
06-24.2021 Senior LIF 21.000
06-24-2021 Senicr UF 278,000
06-24-2021 Senior UF 20,000
(-2 d-300 1 Zenior Ur 100,000
07-06-2021 Zenior UF 1,000,000
07072021 Senios LIF 240,000
07092021 Senics UF 12,000
07-20-2021 Senior UF 194,000
07-21-2021 Senior UF 150,000
07-21-2021 Zenior UF 100, 00y
07-22-2021 Senior UF 100,000
07-23-3021 Senicr LF 25,000
07233001 Senios UF 57000
03-05-2021 Senior UF 4,500,000
08-10:-2021 Senice UF T10.000
03-13-2021 Senior CLP 61,000, 000, 000
1012021 Senior cLp 5,950,000, 000
1005200 1 Senior uF 04,000
1052021 Senior CLP 3,720,000,000
002021 Senice LF A, 2000000000
10052021 Senior UF S5 000
10052021 Senior UF 150,000
10062003 1 Zenior UF 18,000
1062021 Zenior UF 138,000
100G 202 1 Senice UF 4200000
1072031 SEMI0T Ur 1,000, 000
1052602021 Senior UF 318,000
10/26/2021 Senior LIF 1,500,000
102602021 Zenicr UF 167,000
10262021 Senicr UF 489,000
1052602021 Senior UF 100,000
1026203 1 Zenior cLe 50,600, 000, 00
10272021 Zenior LR 3,760,000,000
10/272021 Senigr LIF 1,874,000
100282021 Senicr CcLp 12,340,000,000
105292021 Senior CLP 3,500,000.000
111152031 Zenior uUF 205,000
11162021 Senior cLe 30,000, 000,000
1262021 Senios LIF 113000
1M 200 1 Senior UF 20,000
120072021 Senior UF 3,000
120052021 Senior UF 10,000
121 52021 Senior UF 340,000
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NOTE 19
ISSUED DEBT INSTRUMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES, continued

During 2020, the Bank partially repurchased the following bonds:

Dt Typa Currancy Amount
o1 -02-2020 Seniar UF 357,000
032020 Seniar UF 300,000
082020 Seniar UF &1,000
01082020 Heniar UF 20,000
0132020 Seniar (el SOO00,000
o1-14-2020 Seniar UF 108,000
O1-14-2Z020 Seniar o HB20.000,000
O-14-2020 Seniar UF 131,000
O1-14-2020 Seniar UF 322,000
0152020 Seniar s ZAWLON
oAG2020 Seniar UF 47,000
1-16-2020 Seniar P AL
O1-TH-20E0 SEniar Ur 1,000
O1-17-2020 Seniar UF 28,000
o1-20-2020 Seniar UF 74,000
O-27.2020 Seniar UF 171,000
o-271-2020 Seniar UF 181,000
Oi-21-2020 Seniar Lely 330,000,000
222020 Seniar QP 11,430,000,000
O1-24-2020 Seniar UF 200m
1-29-2020 Seniar UF 1.000
o-209-2020 Seniar [l 120,000,000
01302020 Seniar P 10,303,000
302020 Seniar LF 40,000
2062020 Seniar P &, 000,000,000
202D Seniar apr 1,1 8000LDN0
O2-11-2020 Seniar LR FANA00000
02122020 Seniar (i) 2.5200003,000
D2 132020 Seniar P 10,000,000,000
D2A72020 Seniar UF 200
O2-17-20E0 Seniar Ur 13,000
D2-18-2020 Seniar uF S000
02152020 Seniar UF 4,000
02-20-2020 Seniar UF 353,000
02202020 Seniar UF 115,000
02-21-2020 Seniar UF 37,000
02212020 Seniar uF 24,000
D2.24.2020 Seniar LF 250,000
02-24-2020 Seniar UF 10,000
02-26-20E20 FEniar UF 183,000
02-26-2020 Seniar UF 1,000
02-27-2020 Seniar UF 183,000
2372020 Seniar UF 11,000
02372020 Seniar [al) &, 750,000,000
D3E-20E0 FEniar UF 1.0
03062020 Seniar uF 2000
03-02-2020 Seniar UF 261,000
03092020 Seniar UF 150,000
031712020 Seniar UF 2,000
03172020 Seniar UF 850,000
D3-18-2020 Seniar UF 150,000
[ERL Bed i} Seniar s 000,000
03-23-2020 Seniar UF 95,000
3-25-20E0 eniar 116 500000
03-24-2020 Seniar [l 1,250,003,000
03-30-2020 Seniar UF 52,000
0332020 Seniar UF 367,000
03372020 Seniar UF 5000
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NOTE 19
ISSUED DEBT INSTRUMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES, continued

Fecha Tipo Maoneda Monto
72020 Senlar CLP (Rt s v vah]
D200 Seniar [Vl 218,000
04-02- 2020 Senian CLP 16,710,003,000
M-03-2020 Seniar CLP 32,800,003,000
04032020 Seniar F 27,000
04-06- 2020 Seniar CLP 10,400,000,000
M-a-220 Senian uF 150,000
04-06-2020 Senigr Us0 10,000,000
M-07-2020 Seniar CLP 3.530,003,000
D072 Senlar ur 6.553,000
04-07-2020 Seriar usD 10,000,000
04-08-2020 Senian CLP 210,000,000
04-13-2020 Senigr CLP FT0000,000
04-14.2020 Senior CLP 2/000,000,000
M-17-2020 Senior CLP 11,200,000,000
D5-05-2020 Seniar (e A2NELD
05-14-2020 Senian [1.1s] 47,003,000
05-02-2020 Seniar CLP &,020,003,000
06032020 Senior V13 100,000
06-03- 2020 Seniar CLP 1L 750,000,000
D520 Seniar [F.18) SO0
Da-(8-2020 Seniar CLF 23,000,000,000
05-12-2020 Seniar CLP 150,003,000
D5-16-2020 Senior CHF 12.160,000
05-17-2020 Senior CHF 35,785,000
05-19-2020 Seriar CLP 112,430,003,000
[5-22-2020 Seniar CLR 1.5000000,000
D5-26-2020 Senior ELP 3.500,000,000
07-02-2020 Senlar CLP A520,000,000
07-10-2020 Senlar CHF Zann,00a
07-10-2020 Senior CLP 00,000,000
07152020 Seniar CLP A20,000,000
07-17-2020 Senior 113 1,000
07-17-2020 Senior CLP 23,780,000,000
[E-13-2020 Seniar [ 3450
E-14- 20020 Seniar [F . 1e] 3350000
(-2 12000 senior uF 100,000
08-21-2020 Senion uF TROM
08-24-2020 Senian UF 11,000
08-25-2020 Senior uF 14,000
CE-09-2020 Saniar uF 24000
[R-9- 2020 Seniar UF F0.000
[0 20020 Seniar UF 45000
0-10-2020 Seniar UF 210,000
09-23-2020 Seniar usD 000,000
A-28-2020 Seniar uF 50,000
0A-29-2020 Seniar ur 1,000
r3-30-20020 Seniar Wk 43000
100012020 Senior WF 4,000
0062000 Seniar Wk 1,000
10-06-20620 seniar ur 1,000
10-06-2020 Senlar CLP 30,000,000
10062020 Senlar uF 1,000
10062020 Senlar ur 1,000
10-15-20520 Seniar ur 2000
10-20- 2020 Seniar CHF 200,000
10-01-2020 Senior usD 5153000
10-19-2020 Seniar sD 20,000,000
11-16-2020 Seniar [§ . 1e] 100,000
11-18-2020 seniar uso 10,000,000
TT-15-2020 seniar (18] 447510000
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NOTE 19
ISSUED DEBT INSTRUMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES, continued

ii. Maturities for senior bonds are the following:

Az of
Decermber 31,
2021 2020
MChs MChs
Dhue within 1 year 115830 1124558
Drue after 1 year but within 2 years 311,142 1047241
Due after 2 years but within 3 years 1255409 742,081
[ue after 3 years but within 4 years 1,545,769 1228524
Due after £ years but within & pears 616,750 1,250,897
[ue after 5 years 1,725,461 1,356,683
Total senior bonds 6,845,834 6,749,980
c} Mortgage bonds
The detail of mortgage bonds per currency is the following:
Az of
December 31,
2021 2020
MChs MChS
Mortgage bonds in UF 21,110 84,335
Total mortgage bonds 81,110 24,335
i. Placement of Mortgage bonds
Az of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Bank has nat placed any mortgage bonds.,
ii. Maturities of mortgage bonds is as follows:
Az of
Decemnber 31,
2021 2020
MChs MCh$
Due within 1 year 6,041 5465
Druer alter 1 year Dol within 2 years 9,698 8773
Due after 2 years but within 3 years 1001 0,056
[ue after 3 years but within 4 years 10,334 0,345
Due after £ years but within Syears 10,667 0,649
Due after 5 years 34,359 42044
Total mortgage bonds 81,110 §4.335

Consclidated Financial Statements December 2021 / Banco Santander-Chile 92




Banco Santander-Chile and Subsidiaries
MNotes to the Censolidated Financial Statements
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021 and 2020

NOTE 19

ISSUED DEBT INSTRUMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES, continued

d} Subordinated bonds

Detail of subardinated bonds per currency is as follows:

As of
December 31,
2021 2020
MChs MChE
Chs : .
UsD 230,112 202 634
UF 1,231.51% 1,154,905
Total subordinated bands 1,461,637 1,357,538
i. Placement of subordinated bonds
During 2021, the Bank has not placed any bonds.
As of December 31, 2020 the Bank has placed bands for USD 200,000,000 and UF 11.000.000 detailed as follows:
Series Currency Amount placed Term [years)] |ssuance rate Issue date Serle:mh:?:.llznum Maturity date
Bora LSE LS50 0,000 10 EN 01-31-2030 2K 21012030
Tetal USD 200,000,000 200,000,000
USTLHZI uF 000,000 14 ardd 5 rranths 3008 0a.01-2014 3000000 07092034
USTLHEI 4 UF 0000 1% ard 5 manths 315% 0801-2014 3 HIAN 07082039
USTLAZO320 UF 5,000,000 15 ard 3 rmarths 3500 03-01-2020 5, K0,000 01-09-20315
Total UF 11,000,000 11,000,000
ii. The maturity of the subordinated bonds is as follows:
The maturity of the subordinated bonds is as follows:
As of
Decernber 31,
2021 2020
MChS MIChS
[ue within 1 year
Due after 1 year but within 2 years
Due after 2 years but within 3 pears
D after 3 years bul wilhin 4 pears
Due after £ years but within 5 pears 180,439
Due after 5years 1,281,198 1,357,539
Taotal mwssaga honds 1,461,637 1,357.539
E—
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NOTE 19
ISSUED DEBT INSTRUMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES, continued

e} Other financial liabilities

The compaosition of ather financial labilities, by maturity, is detailed below:

As of
December 31,
2021 2020
Mchs MChs
Non-current portion:
Cue after 1 year but within 2 years 48 4z
[ue after 2 year but within 3 years 53 47
Cue after 3 year but within 4 years 58 50
[rue after & year but within 3 years 57 55
Cue after 5 years 45 ]
Non-current portion subtotal 261 290
Current portion;
Amounts due to credit card operators 149,802 134,740
Acceptance of letters of credit 159 1460
Qthar long-term financial obligations, short-term portion 32,593 47,778
Currént portion subtotal 182,646 184,028
Total other financial liabilities 182,907 184,318
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NOTE 20
MATURITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the detail of the maturities of assets and liabilities is as follows:

Between 3 Benween 3 Miore than 1
s of December 31, 2021 Upto Berween 1 and and Up to 1 year Bevween 1 and and Mare than year
Bemand 1 month 3 months 12 months Subtotal Iyears & years S years Subtatal Tartal
MChs MChS MChS MChS MChE MOhS MCHS MChS MChE MChE

Cash and deposits in banks EEEELE - - E 2,2E1.558 - - g . 2,221,558
Cash items in process of collection 0,271 - - - 3902 - - - = - |
Trading irsestrents . 508 &7 - T65 24,341 RBEH 2597 T5ER TR
IESDITENTS wroher resal o Jgneements . - - - - - - - - -
Firancial serivathes onmrars - THESAG F1R506 1.185.220 1680372 LIFIES 217308 40317 £ 433235 1025607
Imterbark loans (1) . A0F F4 e 428 . . - 428
Loans and accounts receivables fram customers (2] 15a0EE 1,562 606 1.695,150 3,752 426 7,244,338 5,146,156 [ p e 3505511 29,390, 02 36,634,340
Available for saleinsesimonts 3260523 al I AN 3,585 744 89,127 049 183219 2,233,355 5,803,139
Held tomanrity irvesaments - - = & & 401,086 30795 . 4,380,680 4,330,580
CRlARee Soposns (Margin accountsj 1568410 = s E 1,582,410 = s s = 1528410
Tatal aviets 5,454,325 5010170 2,013.M4 5267477 17,765,866 7,333.561 7103530 20,432,503 44500, 394 62,375,780
Lisbilities

Doposits and athor demand liakilites 17,900,934 B B E 17,500,928 = g g - 17,500,938
Cach items in process of collecion 579,934 . . 379034 . . = a0
Cibligations under repurthase aresments 2 BE.534 - 3 5,634 = 2 E - 5.6
Tirne deposats and ather tme hobiites 598 5,211,758 2502551 1,90@,564 LR 108,510 FTm 21,15 105,354 10,131,055
Firancial serivalives contractks - 195,808 348,382 BT ANG 1,551,503 2048206 2,294 608 4005 854 9,335,645 10871241
Imberbank borrawings 100,135 218,528 o, 2hh 2,250,225 3,215,743 5,511,440 5,611,440 B, 225,563
Issued debits nstruments - rats 09,455 LT S pAL 18019837 2308 118 anamy TR 8,397,060
Repuiatary capital fnarcisl instruments s . . z 2 Y 507 458 502,458 5G2 468
Cther financial lakildes 18242 B 1t EC] 152,646 Rkl s &5 Facil 12Z307
Cbligalions for lease agreenints . . 339 &=3m 45,121 bt ) 115,404 139,755
GUAR M0 Neensd (ITaIRIN ACCounts) 251673 - . - 257,679 - - - - 257,679
Tatal liakilities 10,625 676 5720212 3,885,855 6,075, 164 35,307.907 10,533,015 AT37E1T 7787 555 ¥3058,387 58,366 204

{1} Interbank lcans are presented on 3 gross basis. The amount of allowances is Chs 0 million.
(Z} Loans and accounts receivables from customers are presented on @ gross basis, Frowsions on loans amounts according 10 customer type are the following: Commercial lzans ChE 619,980 millien,
h'nr‘.gagr aans Che 72961 millipn and Consumer loans Cns 264 820 millian,
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MNOTE 20
MATURITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES, continued

Between 3 Between 3 Meen than 1
s of December 31, 2020 Upto Between 1 and and Up to 1 year Berween 1 and and More than year
Demand 1 month 3 months 12 menths Subtotal Iyrars S years S years Subtetal Tatal
Moot cns ___crs ____wchs pchs o ____vort ____cht .
Financial Assets
Cash and deposns in banks JEDGEEE ® * ® 2,303.288 = J J = 2.E0E 28R
Cash Mems in prodess of Collecnon 452963 . 452963 . . - A52.963
Trading iImestments . BED 2530 499 3EM 633 13357 e 129,509 133718
IS TS i Fesale SEreements - - -
Firancial sernealives contracts - 385231 #1456 5,881 1,582,308 17235 1,602,142 4034011 TG AET D00R0ES
imterbark loans (i) 12968 Ba5t 12530 e 18930
Loans and acoounts receivables from customers (2] 1T 1233302 1437558 3ET0245 &,511,460 A5 3851 510,135 27878, TRD 34,380,240
Aoailabli for Lale Eveeding s . 1006963 493 1BEBTT 1,186,452 5150 23152 3aEzaeEy 5,966,080 FAGRS42
el tomanurispirm e onts . . . . - . . . - -
Guaranlis deposs {mangn acounis] GOR 35S . v - B0E 355 . . . = 508359
Total financial asets 4,034,224 269,165 1,45 268 4,655,003 1317756 5,580 4,357,202 EARED- 41,424,385 54802125
Fimancial Liabilities
Depasins ang olher denan o babilines 14560593 c 2 g 14,560 503 3 = = = 14,560,803
Cash inems In process of collection 361,631 . E L R-E ] . . - 3163
Cligations under repurchase sgresments - 055,808 . . 560,508 - . . - 568, B0d
Time gepsats ang gther tme labiloes 159518 5843552 FAAL L TAM.1M6 18,350,831 163053 44,354 23583 230,560 10,581,790
Firancial plertvatives cantracts . 386,680 845,376 931,358 1,763,424 1562402 1,738.500 3,90 745 7,255,236 9,008 660
Trrterka ik bosrowings TREIZ 238414 22 B55.434 1,333,572 1140425 IBG4501 = 4,004,527 §3TBEM
ssued cebits instruments . 34,733 HILNT 33,156 1,135,00% TE13341 249560 2,756,271 7,068,172 BIN4ATT
Cither firarcial Rabities T44TE 38148 1.375 w7 184,028 1] 105 o5 ] 4318
Ctligations for lease agreements . - - 15536 5526 44933 35679 AT 124,059 149,585
Guarmniees recened (T rgin accounis] BE405 - - - E24.205 - - . - EZ4ZDS
Total financial Habilites 15,857,557 TEH AT 4,020,845 585,747 31,306,023 4,714,324 8142738 5,217,582 19,674, 544 50,583,567

{1} Interbank loans are presented on agross basis, The amaunt of allowances is ChE 10 million,
{#} Loansand accounts recenables from customers ane presented on a gross basis. Provisions amounts according 1o custemer type of (ean are the following: Commercial leans for Chi 646 689 mallicn,
Meartgage leans for Chs 61,281 million and Consumer loans for Cha 268,841 millian.
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MNOTE 21
PROVISIONS

ay  Asof December 31, 2021 and 2020, the detail for the provisions is as follows:

As of
December 31,
2021 2020
MChs MChS
2rowision for employes salares and expenses 110621 104,270
Provision for mandatory dvidends 232,488 155,234
Provision for payment of interest on bonds with ne fixed term of maturity 4,995
Provision for contingent loan risks:
Provision for lines of credit of immediate dispenioilicy 26,001 17,293
Cther provisions for contingent loans 23073 19,460
Brovision for contingencies G5.0a2 33314
Additonal provisions 258,000 126,000
Sravision for loreign bank loans 194 a9
Total 710,419 456,120

b)  Below is the activity regarding previsions during the year ended Decamber 31, 2021 and 2020:

Provision

Provision for

Provision paymentof

for foraign  interest on

Provizion for  Provision for  Provision for bank loans bonds with

employee salaries mandatory  contingent  Provision for  Additonal no fixed term

and axpensas dividends loan risks contingencies provisions of maturity Total
MChS MChS MChs MChS MChS MChS MChS MChs
Balancas a5 of January 1, 2021 104,270 155,234 36,753 33.814 126,000 49 - 456,120
Frowision established 90,353 232488 14,595 32,081 132,000 188 4955 506,710
Application of provisions (50,758} (155.234) = & - s - (236,002)
Provisions relased (1838 - 2,269 {10,853) {43) - (15,001)
Other (1,408 - - - - - {1.408)
:;2'_‘:"‘“ 8,01 U apdmhGr 31, 10621 232,488 49,079 s6,042 258000 194 4995 710.419
Balances as of January 1, 2020 101,223 165,628 38,606 15,388 16,000 552 337,397
Provision established 76281 1535234 7.823 25,058 126,000 2T 320,705
Application of provisions (71,481} (165,628) - - - - (237,109)
Prowvisions relased {1,753) 5 SE7E) R o] (16,0000 (783 {34,875)
Cither 2 - - - - 2
Bal fD ber 31

B Aneax R e Amamae2t 104270 155234 36,753 33,814 126,000 49 456,120

2020
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MNOTE 21
PROVISIONS, continued

<) Provisians for personal salaries and expenses

As of Decembar 31,

201 2020
MChs MChs
Provision for senicrity compensation 7838 6658
Prowslon for stock-ased personal benefits - -
Prowision for performance bonds 73,960 65,786
Prowision for vacation 28553 28,307
Frowision for cther personal benefits 470 2519
Total 110,621 104,270
d} Compensation year of services
As of December 31,
2021 2020
MChS MChs
Balances as of January 5,658 6,797
Increase in the provision 5120 2680
Payments made (3.788) {2,663)
Advance payments - -
Released of provisions (352) [AL:1]
Dther movEments - .
Total 7,638 6,658

&) Movement of the pravision for compliance bonds

As of December 31,

2021 2020

MChS MChS
Balances as of January 85,736 68,595
Increase in the provision 69,053 58524
Payments made (39.9%5) 160,144)
Advance payments (1.484) {1.559)
Released of provisions - -
Total 73,960 55,786

f} Fromision for wacation

As of Decembar 31,

2021 2020

MChs MChs
Balanees as of January 29,307 23,854
Increase in the provision 15218 13585
Payrments made 114,565) (8.144)
Advance payrnents g -
Released of provisions {1,407 F
Total 28,553 29.307
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MOTE 22
OTHER LIABILITIES

Cther liabilities consist of:

As of
Decambar 31,

2021 2020

MChE MCh$
Accourts and rotes payable 259138 220518
ncome received in advance 798 B28
Adjustment due to macre-hedging valuation 63,524 51,083
Guarantees received {margin accounts) (1) BAT.O79 624,205
Motes payable through brokerage and simultaneous transactions (2) 47021 12504
Other payahle obligations 21,909 14129
Withhoiding VAT 12,558 13,911
Accounts payahle insurance companies 286,445 130622
Other liahilities 57,588 82.047
ﬁl 1 E15294 1,165,853

(1) Guarantee deposits (margin accounts) corres pond to collaterals assodiated with derivative financial contraces. These guarantees operate
when the mark to market from derivative finandial instruments exceead the levels of threshold agreed inthe contracts, which could result
Ina delivery or reception of collateral far the Bank.

{2y Corresponds to net hedging assets and liabilietes adjusted to market value see Note 8.

NOTE 23
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

a) Lawsuits and legal procedures

At the date of issuance of these consolidated financial statements, there are several lagal actions brought against the Bank in relationship with
operations of the line of business. As of Decembar 31, 2021, the Bank maintains provisions for this concept that amount to £ 1,395 million (%
1,024 million as of Decamber 31, 2020} which are in the Consalidzted Statement of Financial Position, forming part of the item “Provisions far
contingencies®.

Baneco Santander Chile

Thera are 30 lawsuits for various legal actions in the amount of $ 900 million, our attorneys have not estimated material kosses for these
laws Lits,

Santander Corredores de Bolsa Limitada

Lawsuit "Echeverrlz with Santander Carredara” (currently Santander Carredores de Bolsa Ltda.) Followed before the 21st Civil Court of
Santiagn, Ral C-21.366-2014, on Compensation for damagas due to failures in the purchase of shares, the amaunt of the claim is for &
£0,000,000. Regarding its current situation as of December 31, 2021, this lawsuit is in the evidence gathering stage, therefore, Santander
Corredoras de Bolsa Limitada iz waiting for the court ta resobve.

Lawsuit "Chilean computing with Banco Santander and Santander Corredores de Balsa” befare the 3rd Civil Court of Santiago, Case C-12325-
2020. Regarding its current situation as of Decembar 31, 2021, the trial is in the current discussion stage, the dacuments requested by the
Court were exhibited and possible actions by the applicants are pending.

Santander Corredora de Seguros Limitada

There are lawsuits amounting to UF 13,200 corresponding to processes mainly for goods delivered in laasing. Our lawyears have not estimated
additional material losses for these trials.
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MNOTE 23
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS continued

Santander Consumer Finance Limltada

"Hawas con santander Consumar” trial, brought before the 30th Civil Court of Santiago, Rell C-2390-2019, dated August 23, 2021, withdrawal
and acceptance are presented. Resalution pending.

Trial "Merino con Santander Consumer”, brought bafara the 27th Civil Court of Santiago, Case C-17495-2020, not having producad conciliation,
itis requestad that the case be received on trial. Pending the issuance of the tese car.

Trial “Romerad Zapata®, ROL C-13347-2020, followed up befare the 16th Civil Caurt of Santiago. Pending sentencing.

Trial "Herndndez with Santander Consumer”, ROL C-4275-2020, followed hefora the 20th Civil Court of Santiago. Frustrated exhibition of
document by default of the defendant. The warning of articla 277 of the CPC becomes effective.

Trial *Commercial Luis Enrique Seguel Valdebenito ELRL / Santander Cansumer®. ROL C-2136-2021, followed up before the 24th Civil Court of
Santiagn. Probationary term reactivated. Waiting for notification by card. Replacement of the test car pending resolution.

Trial "Donoso / Sentander Consumer” ROL C-3298-2021, followed hefore the 12th Civil Court of Santiago, titlad, The conciliztion hearing was
not hald, Panding raceipt of the trial case.

Trial “Rozt/ Santander Consumer Chile 5.4, Individualized case ROL C-3411-2021, followed up before the 18th Civil Court of Santiaga. Demand
axtinctive prascription of the debt. Notified of the test car an 0112

Trial *Moralas / Santander Consumer Chile S A, ROL 21309-2018-V5LL, followed up before the Sth Santiage Local Police Court,
b} Contingent loans

Ta meet customer needs, the Bank acquired several irrevocable commitments and contingent labilities, although these abligations should not
be recognized in the Consolidatad Statement of Financial Position, these contain cradit risks and are therefore part of the Bank's averall risk.

The following tabla shows the Bank's contractual obligations to issue loans:

As of
December 31,
201 2020
MChs MChs
Contingent loans

Letters of credit issued 323581 165,119
Foreign letters of credit confirmed 53,777 B5TTO
Performance guarantees 1.390.2410 1.080,6432
Persenal guaraniess 579,051 441,308
Subtotal 2,346,769 1,780,045
On demand credit lines 8,086,535 381414
CILRes irreworasle ored it Commitments 263,517 406,234
Total 11,598,821 10,577.697
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MNOTE 23
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS, continued

c} Held securities

The Bank halds securities in the normal course of its business as follows:

As of
December 31,
2021 2020
MChs MChS
Third party operations
Collections 109 265 83392
Transferred financial assets managad by the Bank 16,957 18017
Agsets from third parties managed by the Bank and its affilates 1,307,727 1,352,032
Subtatal 1,434,179 1,453,441
Custody of securities
Securities held in custody 022067 11,022,790
Securities held in costedy deposited in other entily 820,545 808,186
|ssued sacurities held in custody 3.713.122 10,461,847
Subtotal 17,556,137 22,292,823
Total 18,990,316 23,746,264

The Bank classified the portfolios managed by private banking in “Assets from third parties managed by the Bank and its sffilistes”, as of
December 31, 2021, the balznce for this was Ch$ 1,307,692 million (The 1,351,957 million at December 31, 2020),

d} Guarantees

Banco Santander-Chile has anintegral hank policy of coverage of Official Loyalty N*5077934 in force with the company Compafiia de Seguros
Chilena Cansalidada 54, Coverage for 50,000,000 USD par claim with an annual limit of 100,000,000 USD, which covers both the Bank and its
subsidiaries, with an expiration date of Juna 30, 2022,

Santander Corredores de Bolsa Limitada

i} As of December 31, 2021, the Campany has comprehensive guarantaes in the Santiago Stock Exchange to caver simultansous aperations
carried out through its own partfolio for a total of Chs 19,354 (Ch$ 6,493 as of December 31, 2020).

iy Additionally, s of Dacember 31, 2021, the Company holds a guarantes in COLY Contraparte Cantral 5.4, in cash, for an amount of Chi
7,300 (Chs 11,800 as of December 31, 2020).

it Inardar to ensure the correct and full compliancea of all its obligations as Brokearage Broker, in accordance with the provisions of articlas
30 and following of Law N* 18,045 on Sacurities Market, the Company has delivered fixed-intome securities ta the Santizgo Stock Exchange
for a presant value of Chs 1,006 (Ch$ 1,001 as of December 31, 2020}, This corresponds to a fixed-term deposit with Banco Santander
whase maturity is February 28, 2022,

Iv) As of December 31, 2021, the company has a guarantes for equity loans in the amount of $ 3,501 milion ($ 3481 million as of December

31, 2020}

Santander Corredora de Seguros Limitada

I} In accordance with thase established in Circular N® 1,160 of the CMF, the company has contracted an insurance policy to respand to the
correct and full compliance with all obligations arising from its operations as an intermeadiary in the hiring insurance,

i As of March 28, 2021, the insurance policy for insurance brokers N*10045944, which covers UF 500, and the professional liability policy for

insurance brokers N® 10046940 for an amount equivalent to UF €0,000, were contracted with the Insurance Company Zenerales Chilena
Cansolidada 54 Both are valid from April 15, 2021 to April 14, 2022,
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MNOTE 23
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS, continued

Klare Corredora de Seguros 5.A.

In accordance with the provisions of Circular Mo. 1,160 of the CMF, the Company has contracted an insurance palicy to respand ta the correct
and complate fulfillmant of 2l tha obligations arising from its operations as an intermediary in the contracting of insurance. The guarantas
palicy for insurance brokers No. 163143, which cavers UF 500, contractad with Compafila HD| Seguros de Garantia y Crédita S A, They are
valid from April 15, 2020 to April 14, 2021, On April 5, 2021, the guarantee policy for insurance brokers was renewead, which covers UF 500,
contrached with Compafia HDI Seguros de Garantia y Crédita S.A. Itisvalid from April 15, 2021 to April 14, 2022,

Sociedad Operadora de Cards de Pago Santander Getnet Chile S.A.
Fram July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021, Banco Santander Chile has established the integral hank policy for employee loyalty coverage No, FLOO2974,
infarce with Compefla de Seguras Chilena Consclidada SA, coverage with a general limit of USDSC,000,000 per event and USDI00,000,000 00

the annual aggregate, in each and every event which jointly covers bath the Bank and its Subsidiaries, this policy was renewed until June 30,
2022 under the same conditions.

MNOTE 24
EQUITY
a) Capital

As of Dacember 31, 2021 and 2020 the Bank has 188,446,126,794 shares outstanding amounting  Ch$ 831,203 million, all of which zre
subscribad for and paid in full. All shares have the same rights, and have no prefarences or restrictions.

The movement in shares for the peried of December 31, 2021 and 2020 is the following:

Shares
Az of Dacamber 31,
2021 2020

ssued as of [anuary 1 188,446,126.794 184,446,126,794
ssuance of paid shares = -
ssuance of outstanding shares

Stock options exercised ki -
Issued a period end 188,445,126, 724 188,445,126,794

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020 the Bank does not own any of its shares in treasury, nor do any of the consolidated companies.

As of December 31, 2021 the sharehaolder compaosition is the following:

% of aquity
Corporate Name ar Shareholder’s Name Shares ADR= {*) Total halding

Santandar Chile Holding 5.4, 66.822.510,605 - 66.822,519,695 3546
Teatinos $igho X Inversiones Limitada 59.770.481,573 - 59.770.481,573 Tz
Thie Bank of New York Mellon . 20,710,338,871 20,710,338,871 10.99
Banks on behalf of third parties 17.318.500.798 - 17.318,500,798 9.19
Pension funds (AFP) on behalf of third parties 11.945,134.554 i 11.943.134,854 6.3
Stock brokers on behalf of third parties 5.B70.5%96,720 d 5,870,506,720 312
Other minarity holders &.004,554, 253 - 6,004,554, 283 R L]
Tatal 167,735, 787,923 20,710.338,871 186,446,126, 794 100,00

{*) American Depository Receipts (ADR) are cestificates ssued oy a LS, commercial bank to be traded an the LS, securities markets,
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MOTE 24
EQUITY, continued

As of December 31, 2020 the shareholder compaosition is the following:

% of equity
Corporate Name or Shareholder” s Name Shares ADRs {*} Taotal halding

santandar Chile Holding 5.4, B6,822.519,695 - 86,825.519.605 3546
Teatines Sigho XX Inversiones Limitada 58,770,481,573 . 59.770,481.573 3.7
The Bank of New York Mellon = 224506716871 22450671671 1.9
Banks on behalf of third parties 15,825,407.468 . 15,925,407 468 8.45
Pension fund (AFF)an behalf of third parties 9.929,343,574 . 9929343874 527
Stock brokers on behalf of third parties B802,162,980 . 6,892, 162,950 366
Other minarity holders B.655539,533 - 6,655,539,533 353
Tatal 165,945,455,123 22,450,671,671 188,446,126, 794 100.00

i*) American Depository Receipts (ADR) are certificates issued by a L5 commerdial bark to be traded on the LLS. securities markets.
b} Reserves

During 2021, on the occasion of the Shareholders' Meeting held in April, it was agreed to capitalize 40% of the retained earnings from
pravious years into resendes, equivalant to s 206,679 million ($ 22083281 million in 2020}

¢} Dividends
The distribution of dividends has been disclosed in the Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity.
d) Diluted earnings per share and basic earnings per share

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the composition of diluted 2arnings per share and basic ezrnings per share are as follows:

As of December 31,

2021 2020

MChs MChs
a) Basic earnings per share
Total attributable to equity holders of the Bank T74,959 17,447
Weighted average number of guistanding shares 188 446,126,794 188.446,126,794
Haslc earnings per share {in Chik 4112 2746
Diluted earnings per share cantinuing aperations {in Chs) 4z 2746
b} Diluted earnings per share
Total attributable to equity holders of the Bank TTA059 517,447
Weignted average number of putstanding shares 188,446,126, 794 188.446,126,794
Assurned conversion of convertible deot
Adjusted nomber of shares 158,446,126,794 188.4456,126,794
Diluted earnings per share {in Chil 4112 748
Diluted earnings per share centinuing aperations {in Ch) 4112 2746

As of Dacembar 31, 2021 and 2020, the Bank dogs not own instrumants with dilutive effects,
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MNOTE 24
EQUITY, continued

e}  Provision for payment of interest on bonds with no fixed maturity date

The Bank records the accrual of interest on the bonds without a fixed term of maturity in the "Provisions for dividends, payment of interast
and revaluation of issued regulatory capital financial instrumeants, as of Dacembar 31, 2021 the balance correspands to § 4,995 millian,

f} Other comprehensive income of investments and cash flow hedges:

Az of
December 31,
2021 2020
MCh$ MChs
Investmants
As of [anuary 1, 100,135 30,358
Gain {losses) on the re-valuation of investments, before tax (536.792) 26,128
Reclassificaticn from other comprehensive income to net income for the year - -
Matincome realized 15,031 43,609
Subtotal (518,761} 09,737
Total (418,826} 100,135
Cash flow hedges
As of January 1, (138,765} (40,435)
Gains {losses) on the resaluation of cash flow hedges, before tax 211123 (93,132)
Reclassification and adjustments on cash flow hedges, bafore tax (25,694 13,148)
Amounts removed from equity and included in carrying ameunt of non-financial asset (liability) whose
acquisition or assgrment was hedged as a highly prebable transaction
Subtotal (236,816} (96,330)

Total (373,581} [136,765)
Other comprehensive income, before tax (792207} (36,630)
Income tax related to other comprehensive income components
Income tax relating to imestments 114,377 {27,037
Income tax relating to cash flow hedges 100,268 36,927
Total 215,245 9,890
Other comprehensive incoma, net of tax (576,962} (28,7400
Attributable to:

Equity holders of the Bank (577.524) {27.586)

Maon-contralling intarest 562 BLG

The Bank expacts that the results included in "Othar comprehensive income” will be reclassified to profit or loss when the specific conditions
hawe baen meat.
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NQTE 25
CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS (BASEL)

In accordance with Chilean General Banking Law, the Bank must maintain a minimum ratio of effective eguity to risk-weighted consolidated
assets of 3% net of requirad allowances, and 3 minimum ratio of basic aquity to consolidated total assats of 3%, net of required zllowances,
Hawewver, as a result of the Bank's merger in 2002, the CMF has determined that the Bank's cambined effective equity cannot be lower than
11% of its risk-weightad assets, Effective nat equity is defined for these purpases as basic equity (capital and resarves) plus subordinated
hands, up to a maximum of 50% of basic equity.

Aszats are allocated to different rick categaries, each of which is assigned 2 weighting percentage according ta the amaount of capital required
to be held for each type of asset. For example, cash, deposits in banks and financial instruments issued by the Central Bank of Chile have a 6%
risk weighting, meaning that it is not necessary to hold equity to back these zssets according to current ragulations. Property, plant and
equipment have a 100% risk wealghting, meaning that a minimum capital equivalent to 11% of these assete must be held. Allderivatives traded
off the exchangas are also assigned a risk weighting, using a conversion factor applied to their notional values, to determine the amount of
their exposure to credit risk, Off-balance-sheet contingent credits are also included for weighting purposes, as “Credit equivalents”.

According to Chapter 12-1 of the CMF, Recapilacian Actualizada de Mormas [Updated Compiletion of Rules] effective Januany 2010, the CMF
changed existing regulation with the enfarcement of Chapter B-3 from the Compendium of Accounting Standards, which changed the risk
exposure of contingent allocations from 100% exposure to the following:

Type of contingent loan Exposura

&) Pledges and other commercial commitments 1003
b} Foreign letters of credit confirmed 0%
o) Letters of credit issued 20%
d) Guarantees S0%
&) Interbank guarartee lethers L
fiAvailable lines of credit 35%
g Other loan commitments:

- Higher education loans Law N*. 20,027 15%

- Other 100%
) Qther contingent Ioans 103

Onjanuary 12, 2019, Law 21,130 that Madernizes Banking Legislation was published in the Gfficial Gazette. This law introduces madifications,
amang other regulatory bodies, to the General Law of Banks (LGB), to Law 21,000 that created the Commission for the Financial Market, ta the
Organic Law of the State Bank of Chile and ta the Tax Code.

0n March 30, 2020, the CMF informs on the flexibility to implement Basel Il In coordination with the Central Bank of Chile, they resoled to
postpone the implamentation of the capital requiremeants required by the standard by one year and to maintain the currant genaral regulatory
framewark far banking capital requirements until Cecember 2021.

The new Genaral Banking Law (updatad thraugh Law 21,130} defines general guidelines to establish a capital adequacy system in line with
the international standards of Basel lll, giving the CMF the power ta dictate the framewark of capital in 2 prudent manner. In particular, the
CMF is empowered, with the prior favorable agreemant of the Board of the Central Bank of Chile (BCCh), to define, through regulations, tha
new methadologies for calculating assets weightad by credit, market and operational risk; the conditions of issuance of hybirid instruments
AT1, and the determination and capital charges for banks of local systemlic impartance. It also intraduced conservation and counter-cyclical
buffars and expanded the CMF's powers to make prudential discounts to regulatory capital and require additional measures, including
higher capital, from banks that present deficiencias in the supervisory evaluation pracess (pillar 23 The implementation of Basel Ll makes it
possible to focus risk management towards a more comprehensive vision of them, with a focus on capital adequacy.

In accordance with the foregoing, last December the CMF complated the process of issuing the necessary regulations for the implemantation
inChile of the capital framework of the Basel lll standards. But in the current context of a coronavirus pandemic, the CMF, in coordination
with the Cantral Bank of Chile and in line with the measuras adopted by regulatars at the international level, dacided to pastpane the
implementation of the APR calculation for one year and maintain it tamporarily the genaral regulatory framawork in force until November
30, 2021.

As of December 31, the Bank is already submitting to the regulator RO7 (Sokency limits and effective eguity), ROE (Assets weighted for credit
risk}, ROT7 (Assets weighted for market risk), ROB (Assets weighted for operational risk) and R11 (Rating Systemically Important Banks)

correspanding ta Basel 11l
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MNOTE 25
CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS (BASEL), continued

The levels of basic capital and effective net equity as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, are the fallowing:

sl b issats Risk-weighted assets

(i |
As of December 31,
2020 2020
MChs MCh$

Balance-sheet assets (net of allowances)

Cash and deposits in banks 2,803,288 -
Cash in process of collection 452963 173,466
Trading investments 133,718 14,655
Investmant=z under resala agreamants - -
Financial dervative contracts [*) 274270 1,802,495
Interbank loans, net 18,920 15,250
Loans and accounts receivables from customers, nat 33413429 26,651,340
Awvgilable for sale investment T182.542 G18,908
Held to collect - -
Investments in assockates and other companies 10,7370 10,770
Intangible assets 22,537 82,537
Propedty, plant, and equiprent 187,240 187,240
Right of use assats 201,811 201,811
Cumrent taxes - -
Defarred taxes 538118 B3212
Other assets(*"} 1,236,374 1,.233.018
Off-balance-sheet assets

Cantingent loans 4,378,214 2,615,644
Total 53,362,427 33,480,744

I'F R Germaiie Geiralns” ae predeniad of ther "Credi Duivalen{REX" valug o8 ol shed r Chapder 1241 of (e Uadsed Cornailaion of Bules dsued by e OeF,

% On March 30, 2020, the CrF publshied arcular Mo 224%, which indicates chat the OWF has suthorzed die presantanon of nee posoons of denvaoves snd puarsrses grareed o third paroes, under the procecion of
oilaveral compensaion agreemencs recogrized by the Cenrad Bank of Chile, For purposes of compuiing assecs kor capkal adequacy.

fhdb O Agust 21, 2020, craular oL 2265 was published incleadng che riew sesment, where the amouncs of the credics that are guaranteed by che Chilsan Treasury are Incorporaced Into caegory 2 of the nskaweighred
asses casmicanon.  CORFO and FOGAPE, which consequenthywen: from navrg a credeor sk weighe of 100% oo 10%.

Consolidated Risk-Weighted Assets (RWA} a5 of Decembar 31, 2021 in accordance with BIS Il regulations are 25 follows,

Risk-weighted assets (RWA} MChs
Market RiWA £0B9,783
Crperational RY¥WA 2,316,895
Credit RWA 29,019,532
RWA Total 36,426,110

01 Corresp s (oreh e elepimur e of banking eriies sbjed[ iy Capi il reduremends o kel e, undes the sirngh Ted Sandind mddel, reportnd momemants in ralerede indiresd fale s, fareldn (umandies, raw mideral snd
sosch pricesused in the caloulaton of sssecs, weighied by marked righ WP L The aloremenooned exgosures corres pond oo Tesncid insournencs classified in dhe rading book slao considening che risk of foregn currercy and
rav mater s for the Barsing, book pos o,

() Corresponds coche elemerns thad make up the main irdicanors for calouling welghied assscs for operatona rik [WPRC) = order (o determine the capial requiremers for dris gme of risk, under e ssandard mednod.

1 Corresponds tothe smve exposures ofbanking entnes subjct oo capieal requiremenes for crederisk, under dhe seandardiced method (ME] and incernal meshodologles (13 reporuing che gme of councerpary and different
risk facrors wsed in che calculacion of the assers weighted by crediorisk (AFRCE a5 well a5 the iskmiigarons used. in 2ocordance wich che guidelines established in Chapoer 2146 of the R4M, The aforementonsd exposures
corespond o assess in the banking ook, invesment fun s in che bankong bock, credic equivalencs and conongent Snosures.
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NOTE 25
CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS (BASEL}, continued

The ratios of basic capital and effective net equity at the clase of each period are as follows:

Razén
Az of Dacamber 31,
2020 2020
MChS o
Basic capital 3567016 B.&D
Effactive net equity 5,143,843 1537

The ratios determined for the limit of basic capitalfordinary capital level 1 and consolidated effective equity as of December 31, 2021 in
accordance with the transitory BIS Il regulations are the following:

As of December 31, 2021

Razbn
MChs %
Basic capital 3404580 573
Effective net equity 5776831 1586

NOTE 26
NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST

a)y It reflects the net amount of equity of dependent entities attributable to capital instruments which da not belong, directhy or indirecthy, to
the Bank, including the portion of the income far the periad that has been attributed ta them,

The nan-contralling interest induded in the equity and the incame from the subsidiaries is summarized as follows:

Other comprehensive income
Nan Available for Total sther
Az of Ducember 21, 2021 contralling sale Defesred  comprehensive  Comprehensive
Interest Equity Income Imestments tax Income Income
L] MCh$ MChs MCh§ MChs MCh$ MChE
Subsidiaries:
Sartander Carredora de Seguras Limiteda 05 179 5 . 5 5
L 4941 22370 nr [238) E5 (173) 544
0.97 513 21 [152) 4 1y {90)
Sarander SA Sockedad Securitizadara 055 1
Klare Carmadara de Seguros 5.4, 49.90 1,631 {1273 E - - (1,270]
Santancer Cansumer Finance Umitagsa 49.0a 0080 0,385 - N 9,385
Subtetal 4,374 &850 (390} 106 (284) 8575
Entities cantrofled thraugh ather consid erations:
Sartander Gestidn de Recaudacion y Cobranzas Limitada 160,00 AE 2] 138 . - - 138
Bansga Santander SA 100.00 21010 1096 . - = 1,056
Multiplica Spa 100,00 4,155 [13% - - - [123)
Suibitatal 2,986 1,102 g £ = 1.102
Tetal 54,360 9,561 (390} 106 (2B4) 9,677
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MNOTE 26
MNON-CONTROLLING INTEREST cantinued

Other comprehensive income

Non Tatal other

As of December 31, 2020 controlling Available for sale  Deferred comp i Comp i

Interest Equity Inemme investments tax Income ineome

il MChs MEChS MChs MChs MChs MChs

Subsidiaries:
Santander Corredora de Seguras Limitada 0,25 174 ) 4 1 LEN i
Santander Corredares de Balsa Limitada 4347 22514 3351 38 k4 29 Er
Santander Asesanias Finencieras Limitada a7 453 15 152 M) m 108
santander 5.4, Sociesdad Securitizadora 038 2 - : : . .
wlare Comedom de SeEURDs 5.8, 43.80 302 1580} ) : b (880
Santander Consurner Chile 5.4 A9.00 29545 561% - i - 5,619
Subtatal 55,834 5,081 10 31 79 5,160
Entities controlled through other considerations:
Santander Gestidn de Recavdacion y Cabiraneas Lirmnitada 100.00 4,808 127 5 Z = (127)
Bansa Santander 54, (1) 10,00 19.565 343 £ ) g 345
Multiplica Spa 100,00 4075 [187] i : S (187)
subrotal 28,840 35 - - - 35
Total &4,683 5116 10 31y 79 5,195

by A summary of the financial information of subsidiaries included in the consolidation with non-controlling interests (before consalidation
or canforming adjustments} is as follows:

As of Decembar 31, As of Decomber 31,
202 2020
Met Met

Assuts Liabilities Capital Income Assets Liabilitins Capital Incoma

MChs MChs MChE MChS MChs MChs MChS MChs
Santander Comedora de Seguras Limitada Filizl BA472 13388 83,123 1975 73935 T 70,554 (1,355)
Santander Comedores de Solsa Limitada Filizd GEADG A1,649 45,395 1,451 G802 ADEE 45,063 m
SanTandér Asesanas Finanderas imitaca |*) Filiz 34731 1,683 50,9003 2148 SN 1142 31,454 {525
Santander 54, Socledad Secuntizadora Filizl 210 A3 55 () L 175 547 {52y
Flare Corredara Ce Seguras Sa Filial 3952 B&E1 5818 (2,545] BAIS 589 7,579 (1.763)
Santander Cansumer Finance Limitada Filizl TAZTO0 G62945 H0.588 12,167 593992 B33 FT 49,318 11,457
Sociedad aperadora de Tarjeras de Paga - .
Sanmander Getner Chile 5.4, Filial 18523 G7301 B39 (7.768) 16498 1185 16,273 1.0
Santander Gestian de Recaudaoidn ¥ e Sy FOg
Cobranzas Limitada Ere 6526 1816 4581 138 L] 3108 4,808 12N
Banza Santander 5.8, ERE 103927 azanr 18914 10595 Baa98 54,582 19,555 ESE
Multiplics Spa EFE 4,40 253 4,263 (133} 4,335 47 A,476 VIBT
Total 1,178,676 883,085 280,158 15,422 1,040,514 763230 269,657 7427
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MQTE 27
INTEREST INCOME

This item refers ta interest earned in the pericd from the financial assets whose return, whether implicitly ar explicitly, is determined by
applying the effective interast rate method, regardless of the value at fair value, as well as the effect of hedge accounting,

a) As of Decembar 31, 2021 and 2020, the income from interast incame, not including income from hadge accounting, is attributable to the
following items:

As of December 3,

202 2020
Inflation Prepaid Inflation Prapaid

Interest adjustments fams Total Interast ad justrmants funs Tatal
tems MChs MChs MChE MChs MChE MChs MChs MChS
Aesale agreesments 130 150 124 124
nterbank koans 429 - = 420 36 - - E
Commesdial loans LR R 405953 2850 1,081,068 fE2 0168 TH4,550 LA S0 583
Martgage loans 337659 B3EE51 Ba2 1177372 322 BRT 314777 491 637,955
Cansumer loans 475,133 559 543 481,226 S, 353 338 G245 565,546
PRSI ERIE 1N 5L s 102,389 1150 B 212,888 B2 36141 o |57
Other interesT income 6119 8,69 - 14,748 9,078 4,384 - 13452

Inter est income without Income lrumhedE a-c:oumlni 1,587,155 1,364,512 16,265 2,967,933 1,667,680 530,000 15,543 2,233,623
— E—

b} Az indicated in section i) of Note 1, suspended interest relates to loans with payments over 90 days overdue, which are recordad in off-
balance sheet accounts until they are effectively received.

As of December 31, 2021 and 2026, the suspended interest and adjustments income consists of the following:

As of December 31,
2021 2020
Inflation Inflation
Interast ] Total Interest & Total
adjustmants adjustrmaents

Items MChs MChS MChs MChs MChS MChs
Commercal lcans 8912 14,303 2n28 11,621 8551 20,172
Maortgage loars 1,750 10,133 11,885 2,357 B.G62 9013
Consumer loans 1,685 231 2, 1& 2,364 221 2585
Tatal 12,547 5,275 27826 16,238 15424 3,770
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MNOTE 27
INTEREST INCOME, continued

€} Asof December 31, 2021 and 2020, the expenses from interest expense, excluding expense from hedge accounting, are as follows:

Az of Decembar 31,

2021 2020
Inflation Inflation
Intarest adjustrnants Tatal Interast adjustrnants Total
ltems MChE MChs MChs MChE MChE MChS
Demand deposits §14,533) 535 (19471} (13,578 i1.546] (15,102)
Repurchase agreements B39 - (&390 -] b [1,288)
Time deposits and liabilities (58,349] (20,4571 (105,400) 1141,007) 10,57 [161,967)
nterbank borrowings (43,550) 143,550 [45,703) [45,103)
ssued debt imstroments [T [ELEER- K1) (490,372} 1£32,557) (140055} |372,845)
Other financial llabilities (560) 25 (585) (B3T) [ (548)
Obligations for lease agreements [2,283] . (2.283) 2.687) & [2,651)
(ther intarast axpanse (2,855) (33,007) (35,558) {9,57E) 14,722} [24,258)
Interest expense without expenses from hedge accounting [341.472) (360,903) (FO2.465) [447,084) (177,230) (624,314)

d)  As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the income and expense from interest is as follows:

As of December 31,

2021 2020
lterms MChs MChs
nterest income less inceme from hedge accounting =2 - 2AERIA2F
nterest expensa less expense from hedge accounting (02485 {B24,314)
Net Interest income (expense) from hedge accounting 2,265 468 1,609,309
Hedge accounting {neth (449122 (15461}
Total net interast income 1,816,346 1.593,842

MOTE 28
FEES AND COMMISSIONS

a4y  Fees and commissions includes the value of fees earned and paid during the year, excapt those which are an intagral part of the financial
instrument's effective interest rate:

As of December 31,

2021 2020

MChS MChs
Fee and commission income
Fees and commissions for lines of credits and overdrafts FB02 7428
Fees and commissions for guaraniees and letters of credit 39,010 36277
Fees and commissions for card services 275641 196,308
Fees and commissions for management of accounts 39,581 34,825
Fees and commissions for collections and payments 26,871 23,242
Fees and commissions for intermediation and maragement of securities 10,750 11,272
Fees and commissions for insurance marketing 43,898 38,764
Office hanking 17,823 15,118
Faes for other services renderad 49178 44,072
Other fees earned 70,250 42,855
Total 578,604 451,162
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MNOTE 28
FEES AND COMMISSIONS, continued

As of December 31,

2021 2020
MChS MChs
Fea and commission axpensa
Compensation for card cperations [168,077) 123,011)
Fees and commissions for securities transactions (4,860 fE06)
Office banking (2115) (2073
Interbank Services {34,143) {24,957
Other fees (36,658 3204
Total {245,853) {183,884)
Net fees and commissions income 332,751 267.278

The feas earned in transactions with lettars of cradit are presentad in the Consolidated Statement of Incomea in tha item “Interast income".,

b} Income and expenses from commissians that are generated through the different segments of the business are presented in the following
chart as well as the calendar which recagnizes ordinary activity income,

Calendar recognizing ordinary activity

Segments E
e income
Global
- Transfered
Az of December 21, 2021 E'::tl‘:ill :‘:?(l:t C?r‘amﬂt: Others Total Transfered inan exact Accrual
e " through time moment model

Mehs Mchs Mchs Mchs Mehs Mchs Mchs Mechs
Fee and commission ineame
Fees and commissions far lines of credits and overdrafts BulE B35 A 53 a0z ral
Fees and commissions for guarartees and letters of credit 11520 19,281 7983 126 3800 it
Fees and commessiars for carg serices 258371 11,223 340 4B 273641 58,185 215455
Fees and commissians far anagerment af accounts ELEEEY 2496 1143 3 38,581 35,581 - -
Feeies ard cormmissione for callections and payroents 4515 155 553 47 26871 12458 14373
Fees and commisions for irsem ediation and

7 7 7

Management of securities EL 355 5,790 918 10,750 0,750
Fees and commissiors far insurarce marketing 4339 - £l [LkL S 43898 43858
Office banking 12493 4,434 836 = 17823 17823
Fees far ather services rendered A52TR 3,306 581 13 48,978 49178
Orher fees samed 34656 12,878 23785 (1,063 70,250 70250
Totals 477532 56,420 44511 32 57RG04 144,379 —— 58,271
Fee and commission expense
Compersanan for card operations (Ie02EL 168,035 1053 7 (168,097 @0 (75,0581
Feas and commessions far securmies ransactions . - )] 2,118 (4,550} 14,860
office banking AET EES RS " (2,115} (2,115
Interbank Services 24,230) 14,338) (5618) 43 [34,142) (34,143]
Cther fieas 1255718) [2.226) 1595) (4625 [36,658) (35658
Totals - 170,795 75,058

EZI.’I Z67) [I&i?ﬁ,’l [11.35? (6705 245 553 (1707895} 175,058}
Met fees and commissions Income 62,265 43,003 33,256 1B.673F) BT 144,379 205,159 BTET}
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MNOTE 28
FEES AND COMMISSIONS, continued

Incoeme and expenses from commissiaons that are generated through the different segments of the business are presented in the following
chart as well as the calendar which recagnizes ordinary activity income, cantinued:

Segments Calendar recognizing ordinary activity

Income
Global
Transfered
A of December 31, 2030 B’:::;“ :mil:t C:D?GTEI‘E‘ Dthers Taotal Transfered in anexact Apcrual
ng iy REE through time mament madel
Meh$ Mehs Mchs Mchs Michs Mchi Mch$ Mchs
Fee and commission income
Fees and cormmissions for lines of credits and averdralts 6,334 GO0 398 [ 7.428 TALE
Fees and cormmissions for guarantess and letiers of credit 11,304 172.505 7112 356 36,277 36,277 -
Fees and cormmissions for card services 187,008 BAA0 2508 ] 196,308 47073 148,335
Fees and cormmissions for management of accounts 31,5308 2,495 a19 3 34,825 34325 - -
Fees and cormmissions for collections and payments 21,281 1,514 367 a0 23,242 - 11,303 11,939
Fees and commissions for intenmediation and management of 11372
seoLrities 2353 09 3149 {579) 11,272 [
Fees and commissians for insurance markenng 39,764 - . 39,764 B 38,762
Office barking 10,393 4077 645 . 15.118 # 15119
Fees far ather services rerdered 39318 2,606 1,028 120 44,072 - 44,072
Cither feas samed 15,948 11,716 12,850 (B59) 42, 855 - 42,855
Totals 369,301 48,522 33,940 (601} 451162 125603  273.8%6  51.703
Fee and commission expense
Campensation far card operations {118,255) 3.0200 11,07 0% (ae6)  (123.011) " (BE550)  {54467)
Fees and cormmissions for securisics fransactizns - (65) (827} (E896) - (E0G) -
Office banking (1.326) {434) {314y {41 (2.078) £ (2078
Interhank Services (16,073) {5,183} {A.663) (3E) (24,857) g {24,957)
Other fres (20,216} {1.550) (5.644)  [5.532) [32.942) 2 {32.942)
Totals {155,870)  (10,187) ({10,760} (7,087}  (183,884) - (129423}  (54,461)
Met fees and coimmissions income 213.431 38,335 23,180 (7,668} 267.278 125603 144,433 (2,758)
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NOTE 29
MET INCOME (EXPENSE} FROM FINANCIAL OPERATIONS

Includes the amount of the adjustments from the financial instruments variation, except thase attributable to the interest accrued by the
application of the effective intarest rate method of tha value adjustments of the assets, 25 well a5 the results obtained in their sale.

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the detail of income from financial aperations is as follows:

As of Decamber 31,

2021 2020
MChs MAChs
Frofit and loss from financial operations
Trading dervatives (24,592) 42,704
Trading inwestmernts (4.816) 1671
Sale of loans and accounts receivables from customers
Current partdolic @ 48
Charged-off portfalic 2,738 mim
Available for sale investments 23,187 80.67%
Repurchase of ssued bonds (1) (8.579) 1848
Cther profit and |oss from financial operations 5,666 (36,040
Total (6.403) 0,800

(1) As af December 31, 2021 the Bank hasn't made any repurchases of bonds, see Nate 19.
NOTE 30
MNET FOREIGN EXCHANGE INCOME

Met fareign exchange income includes the income earned from foreign currency trading, differences arising from comverting monetary tems
ina faralgn currancy to the functionzl currency, and those generated by non-monatary assets in a fareign currency at the time of their sale,

Az of December 31, 2021 and 2020, net fareign exchange income is as follows:

As of December 31,

2021 2020
MChs MChs
MNet foreign exchange gain {loss}
Net gain {losst from currency exchange differences HE7A7N 2191
Hedging derivatives SR7 476 127.624)
neome from assets indesed to foreign currency 15,795 {3.5312)
139,600 50.785

Total
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NOTE 31

PROVISIONS FOR LOAN LOSSES

The movement in pravisions for loan losses registered as of December 31, 2021 and 2020 is the following:

Loans and accounts receivable from customers

Az of D ber 31, 2021 C ial M [o ~ Additi 1]
H ecember Interbank omrmereia ortgage Censumer Contingent loans itional
laans loans loans loans Provislons
Individual  Individual  Group Group Group  Individual Group Taotal
MChs MChs MChS MChs MChE MChs MChs MChs MChs
Charged-off of loan=s 123,558} (55.853) {2.155) [11.145) = & B8, 721}
Brovisions estanlished s 203506 (115,728 [32.204) G304 (27,327 [26640) (1320000 (706,442)
Total provisions and charga-offs 115} (227,073} (171,581) (41,359) (180,157) 27,320 (26,640} [132.000) (806, 1645
Provisions released 24 194,512 54,125 BB &,705 4,082 1,253 322,590
Recovery ol laans previously charged-cfl 11213 15,954 13.621 36156 76895
Net charge ta Incame o 21,343} (101,462) (18,859) [83.298) (23,235) (25,387} [132.000) (405,575}
*) Comaine Fravizions related to finanang with FOGARE Cowd-19 guaranes in the bne of commercial loans for $35,303 milan,
Loans and accounts receivable from customers
As of December 31, 2020 Interbank Commercial Mortgage Consumer Cantingent laans Adle.anal
loans | oairs loans loans Provisions
Individual Individual Group Group Group Individual Group Total
MChs MChs MChs MChs MChs MChs MChs MChs MChs
Chargad-off of loans - 22703} (60,529 [10.708) (32,659) - (1mEEmy
Brovisions estanlis hed (e aa6s1 (124057 115,884) 1223.493) (11,1609 (Lasd (0000 (BT,213)
Total provisions and charge-offs 30y (207,384)  [184,586) [26,553) (256,162) (11,160} (1.B88)  (110,000)  (797823)
Brovisions released (4 3 44,878 54,53 17,141 T EAE 7976 7550 211,824
fecovery of loans previousy chargad-off 12,183 13,7 3584 3373 74,826
MNet charge to income g9 (150,317} {116,422) 132 [136,343] (3.184) 5,652 [110,000) (511,073}
¥ Conaing Aravisians related Lo linanding with FOGAPE Coavid-19 guarariiee in the Bne of commescialloans for $35,789 millian,
The detail for Charge-off to individually significant loans, is the following:
Loans and accounts receivable from customers
hs of December 31, 2021 Carmmarcial Mortgage Consurner
loans loans loans
Individual Group Group Group Total
MChs MChS MChE MChE MChE
{harge-off of loans 47,168 129,558 19,800 123,485 320,011
Provision agplied 133,600 [73,705) (10,645} [112.320) (220,290)
Met charge offs of individually significant loans 23.568 55 853 9,155 11,145 99 721
Loans and accounts recelvables from customers
As of Decembar 31, 2020 Cormmaercial Mertgage Consumaer
lgans loans lgans
Individual Group Group Group Total
MChE MChs MChE MChs MChs
Charge-off of lcans 41,418 17,045 16,632 219,720 394,813
Provisicn applied {18,713 136.516) (5.923) (187.051) (268,203}
Met charga offs of individually significant leans 22,703 60,529 10,708 32,669 126,610
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MOTE 32
PERSOMMEL SALARIES AND EXPENSES

As of Drecember 31, 2021 and 2020, the composition for personnel salaries end expenses is the following:

Az of December 31,

2021 2020

MChs MCh3s
Personnel compensation 248920 263,312
Bomuses or gratuities E£3906 77046
Stock-based benefits 3150 (1589
Senlority compensatian 25,878 22380
Pensicn plans {873) 1.026
Training expenses 2,608 2887
Day care and sindergarden 2812 2,769
Health ard welfare funds 6,400 6531
Oither parsonnel expenses 28,282 3z.308
Total 397,675 408,670

Share-based compensation (settled in cash)

In accordance with IFRS 2, equity instruments settled in cash are allocated to executives of the Bank and its Subsidiaries as a farm of
campensation for their services.

The Bank measures the services recelved and the cash abligation at fair value at the end of each reporting periad and on the settlement dare,
recognizing any changs in fair value in the income statement far the period.

The balance carresponding to benefits based an equity instruments as of December 31, 2021 and 2020 amounts to £ 315 million and 5 1,589
millian, respactively.
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MOTE 33
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the compositian far administrative expenses is the following:

Az of December 31,

2021 2020
MChs MChS
General administrative apensas 160.032 142,848
Maintenance and repair of property, plant and equipment 23157 20,300
Sxprenses for shortLesm lease agreements 3,344 1623
NsUrance premiums 2152 5064
Ofice supplies 4,285 4,774
T and communication expenses 80,965 68,436
Lighting. heating, and other utilities 4213 5,455
Security and valuables transport services 13,490 12,365
Representation and personneltravel expenses 2723 2375
Judicial and notarial expenses 915 BOO
Fees for technical reports and auditing LAz a.460
Other expenses of obligations for lease agreements 16,845 13.134
Outsourced services 74,316 72513
Data processing 36,250 33,032
Archive service 3,497 2,619
Waluation service 3060 3,208
Crutsourced staff 6,361 6,177
Other 25139 22477
Board expenses 1.539 1.517
Marketing expenses 26,321 16,791
Taxes, payroll taxes, and contributions 17.926 18,781
Real estate taxes 1,393 2214
matents 2,289 2,135
Crther taves g 5
Contribulions o CMF fex SEIF) 13,738 12427
Tatal 280,134 250,450
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MOTE 34
DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND IMPAIRMENT

a)  The values of depraciation and amortization during Decermber 31, 2021 and 2020 are detailed belaw:

As Decarnber 31,
2021 2020
MChS MChS
Depreciation and amortization
Froperly, plant, and equipment deprediation {49,E84) @6.273)
Intangble assets amortization {32,252} (25.334)
Amaortization for Right of use assets {39,919 37.76%)
Total depreciation and amertization (122,055) (108,428)
Impairment of fived assets - -
Impairment of intangibles {*) = 10638
I pairment for Right of use assets - -
Total (122,055) (110, 064)

*1 45 of December 31, 2021, the intangible irmpaiment 2rmount 2mounts o § 638 million due 1o obsclescence of computer projects

b} The changes in book value due to depreciation and amartization far December 31, 2021 and 2020 are the following:

Depreciation and amortization

2021
Property. plant, Intangible Right of uze
and equipment assets aszets Total
MChs MChs MChS MChs
Balances as of January 1, 2021 (310.423) {201,997) (125,041} (637,461}
Deprecation and amortization for the period {49,884) 32,2521 (3% 91%) {122,055}
Sales and disposals in the period 1492 34915 3,508 40,315
Other 1,176 1,178} -
Balance as of Déecember 31, 2021 (357.639) {199,334) (162,228} {719,201}

Depreciation and amortization

2020
Property, plant, Intangible Right of use
and aguiprmant assets assets Tatal
MChs MChs MChS MChs
Balances as of January 1, 2020 {266,895) {176.613} (99,445} (542,953}
Deprecation and amortization for the period 146, 273) (25,384} (37,769 (108,426}
Ga'es and disposals in the period 7562 - 12,176 14,738
Crther {4,517 s 5 {4,820}
Balance as of December 31, 2020 {310,423) (201,997} (125,041} (637,461}
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MOTE 35
OTHER OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSES

a} Other operating income is conformed by the fellowing concepts:

Az of December 31,

2021 2020
MChs MChs
Income from assets received in lieu of payment
Income from sale of assets received in lieu of payment 5,140 559354
Recowery of charge-offs and income from assets received in lieu of payment 9,225 11,213
Other incame from assets received inliey of payment 1.184 2233
Subtatal 15,549 15,380
Provisions released due to country risk - a7
Other income
Imcome fram sale of fiked assets TP 865
Compensation from insurance companies for claims 45 255
Fension plan Gan =
Leases il 253
Recovir aperaling expenses 2,389
Recovar tax expense 214 250
Business Alliance 440 72
Other 225 74
Subitatal 4,912 1,769
Total 20,461 21,652
b}  Other operating expenses is canfarmed by the fallowing concepts:
As of Decamnber 31,
2021 2020
MChs MChS
Allewances and expensas for assets raceivadin lieu of paymant
Charge-offs of assets received in lieu of payment 13.24% 153,278
Provisians on assets received in lieu of payment 3449 1,458
Expenses for mairtanance of assats receivad in lieu of payment 1.395 1,485
Subtotal 14.993 18,217
Credit card axpensas 272 546
Customer servicas 1,825 1,553
Othar axpansas
Coarating charge-offs 10,146 10,675
Frovisian for operational risk 1.131 751
Provision of legal judgments 493 50
Life insurance palicies and general produdt insurance 45048 30,623
Expense for the Retail Association 274 328
Expenses associated with leasing oparations 3772 3624
Expenses associoted with factoring operstions 414 53g
Commercial representation expensas 70 3,501
Territorial tax leasing operation (*) 3,565 3174
Servicio al cliente 2,590 2511
et 22881 15,881
Subtotal 99,964 71,486
Total 117,054 91,808

(+ Araual Laed T sietharge s in the Tax Modirhizanon Law of Febray 24, 2070
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MNOTE 36
TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Aszociated and dependent entities are the Bank's *related parties”, however, this also includes itz “key personnel” from the executive staff
(members of tha Bank's Board of Directors and Managers of Banca Santander-Chile and its affiliztes, together with their closa relativas), as

well as the antities aver which the key personnel could exercize significant influence or cantral.

The Bank &lsa includes those companias that are part of the Santander Group worldwide as related parties, given that all of tham have a
common parent company i.e., Banco Santander 5.4, {located in Spain).

Article 89 af the Loy de Sociedades Andnimas (Public Companies Act), which is also applicable to banks, states that any transaction with a
related party must be made under equitable conditions similar to those that customarily prevail in the market,

Article 84 of the Ley General de Bancos (General Banking Act) establishes limits for loans that can be granted to relzted parties and prohibits
lending ta the Bank's directors, General Managar, or represantatives.

Transactions between the Bank and its related parties are specified below and have been divided inta four categaries:
Companies with relation to the Santander Group

This category includes all the companies that are controllad by the Santander Group &round the world, and hence, it also includes the
companies aver which the Bank exercises any degree of control (Affiliates and special-purpose entities).

Associated companies

This category includas the entities over which the Bank exarcises 2 significant degree of influence, in accordance with section b} of Note 1, and
which generally belong to the group of entities known &s "businass support companias”,

Key personnel

Thiz category includes members of the Bank's Board of Directars and managers of Banco Santander-Chile and its affiliates, tagether with thair
clase relativas,

Other

This category encompassas the related parties that are not included in the groups identified above and which are, In genaral, entities over
which the key parsonnel could exercise significant influance or cantral.

The terms for transactions with ralated parties are eguivalent to those which prevail in transactions made under market conditions or to which
the correspanding considerations in kind have been attributed.
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MNOTE 36

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES, continued

a) Loans to related parties

Laans and receivables as well as contingent lvans are as follows:

As of Dacamber 31, As of Decermnbear 31,
2021 2020
Santand Santand
bkt Astociated Kay ANANERE pssaciated Ky
Group Other Group Other
E companies personnel & companies  personnel
Companies Companies
MChs MChs MChs MCh% MChs MChs MCh MChS
Loans and accounts
receivable
Commercial loans 592,992 192 26 219 352,590 265 3,939 SO0
Wartgage loans 20,716 22428
Consumer loans 6562 6,131
Loans and account
562,992 192 29,389 219
receivable i - 352,590 265 32498 00
Frovision for loan losses (2.586) {30) {138} (B) {1,138) {9 {137} {14}
Met loans 590,406 162 29,751 213 351,452 256 32,361 BEG
Guaranteas 2.03% 25545 ns 3,323 27,203 443
Contingent loans
Personal guarantees
Letters of credit 13,848 3447 a3
Performance guarantees 538 £
Contingent |oans 14,386 4,258 o3
Provision far cantingent S
loans @2 (&)
Net contingent loans 14,354 4,252 - 93
As of December 31, as of December 31,
2021 2020
Santander Santander
Group nsmclat?ed Key other Group .Assaclalfed Key Othar
companies  parsonnal companias parsonneal
companies campanies
MChs MChs MChs Mchs MChs MChs MChs MChs
Opening balances as of january 1, 356,848 265 32,498 493 715,671 375 29,240 T48
Loans granted 373,006 - 5738 53 3RE 896 - 8,080 27
Loan payments (132,476} (731 15.347) (827 [747.71%) {1105 {4,522 (452}
Tatal 607,378 192 20,889 219 356,848 265 32,498 943
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MOTE 36
TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES, continued

b} Assets and liabilities with related parties

As of Dacamber 31, As of December 31,
2021 2020
Santander Santander
A iated K A i d K
Group REOL A Y Other Group ssocloty v Other
. Companies persannel 4 companies  pearsonnel
Companigs Companias
MCh3 B ChS MChs MChs MChS MChS MChS MChs
Assets
Cash and deposils in banks 1.06%465 . - - TO3.069
Trading imvesiments - 5
Inwestrments under resale agreements . . . B - . - &
Financial derivative cantracis 1,164,660 293,997 - - S7E.690 186,038 33 7
Available for sale investrments - - B . - i
Ciher assels 1,042,852 437227 - - 445,609 412,277
Liabilities
Deposits and other demand liabilities 16,150 2486 4,760 1.003 17,118 4,484 5,997 3.242
Ohbligations under repurchase
579 . 181 5807
agreaments 961,718 - 1 -
Time deposits and other time liabilities 900,330 1677 2066 W48 1,400,404 100 4,706 64
Financial derivative contracts 2,083,795 224,247 H 5 1,137,502 354,108
Bank cbligation 291,014 - - - 544 291
Izsued debts instruments 1.176.70% - - - 349,022
Other financial liabilities = - - -
Other liabilities 16,259 233,630 - - 1,210 232,344
¢} Recognized income (expense) with related parties
As of December 31,
2021 2020
;umpamgs c_ampam_es Associate
with relation Kesnclated Ke with relation d Ke
to the : ¥ " Other to the . ¥ " Other
P companies  personne ot com;:ame persanne
aroup Group
MChS MChS MChs MChS MChs MChS MChs MChS
Income (expense) recorded
ncome and expenses from interast and {24.428) 5 1805 g (30,586) 21 1.202 0
fee and commission income and expenses 134,404 25,445 207 1" A6, 823 33500 153 4
Net income {fexpense) from financia
operations and fareign exchange 1390,737) 240,565
transacticns () {751,605) 157,300
Other cperating income and expenses 552 {525} - 492 (522} =
#ey personrel compensation and . 5 [36.579) - (31.961)
Administrative and other expenses (B, 895) (54,953} - (45,478) (16.763)
Total (707,972} 157,318 134,472} 20 1419, 486) 245,887 {30,607} 34
*) Frimarily relates to derivative contracts used to hedge economically the exchange risk of azsets and Fabilities that hedge postions of the Bank and its
subsidiaries.
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MOTE 36
TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES, continued

d} Payment to Board members and key management personnel
The compensation received by key management personnel, including Board members and all the executives holding Manager positions, Is

shown in the "Parsonnel salaries and expensas” and/for "Administrative axpenses™ of the Consolidated Statements of Incoma, and detailed as
follows:

As of December 31,

2021 2020

MChS MChs
Personnel compensation 16.067 16,220
Hoard members s salaries and expenses 1,538 1,452
Senuses or gratuity 15,458 12,583
CoOmpensation in steck 315 11,589
Training expenses 512 1.079
Seniority compensation 1873) 1,006
Health funds 13 87
Other perscnnel expenses 2 276
Bension Flans anT BE7
Tatal 36,579 31,961

e} Composition of key personnel

As of December 31, 2021 and 2026, the composition of the Bank's key personnel is as follows:

N* of axecutivas

Position
A< of December 31, As of December 31,
2021 2020
Directors 11 11
‘anagers 1040 10%
Total key personnel 111 120
MOTE 37

PENSIOMN PLANS

The Bank has an additinal benefit available to its principal executhves, consisting of a pension plan, The purpase of the pension plan is to e ndow
the exccutives with funds for a better supplementary pension upon thelr retirement,

Far this purpose, the Bank will match the voluntary contributions made by the beneficlaries for their future pension with an equivalent
contribution, The executives will be entlited to recive this benefit only when they fulfill the following conditions:

a.  Aimed at the Bank's managemant

b, Thegeneral requisite to apply for this benefit is that the employes must be carrying aut hisfher duties when turning &0 years ald,

¢.  The Bank will create a pensian fund, with life insurance, far each haneficiary in the plan, Periadic contributions into this fund are
made by the manager and matched by the Bank,

d.  The Bank will he respansible for garanting the benefits directly,

Cansalidated Financlal Statements December 2021 7 Bance Santander-Chile 122




Banco Santander-Chile and Subsidiaries
Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

MNOTE 37
PENSIOM PLANS, continued

If the warking relationship between the manager and the respective company ends, befare sfhe fulfills the abovementioned reguirements,
=/ha will have na rights under this benefit plan,

In the event of the executive’s death or tatal ar partial disability, s/he will ba entitlad to recive this banefit,

The Bank will make contributions to this henefit plan on the basis of mixed collactive insurance policies whaose beneficiary is the Bank, The life
insurance company with whom such policies are executed is not an entity linked or related to the Bank or any other Santander Group
company,

Plan Assets owned by the Bank at the end of 2021 tataled Chs 7,200 millian (Ch$8,224 million in 2020},

The amaount of the defined benefit plans has been quantified by the Bank, based an the following criteria:

Calculation method

Uze of the projected unit credit method which considers each working year as genarating an additional amaunt of rights owar banefits and
values each unit separataly, It is calculated basad primarily on fund contribution, as well as ather factors such as the legal annual pension limit,
seniority, age and yaarly income for each unit valuad individualy,

Actuarial hypothesis assumptions:

Actuarial assumption with respect to demographic and financial variahles are nan-hizsed and mutually campatible with each ather, The most
significant actuarizl hypotheses considerad in the calculation were,

Aszats related to the pension fund contributed by the Bank into the Seguros Eurocamérica insurance company with respact to defined benefit
plans are presented as net of assodated commitments,

Tables reported as of December 31, 2021 and 2020:

Plans Plans
post-employment post-employment
2021 2020
Maortality ¢ hart 2014 B-E014
Terrminarion of contract rates S0 NI
Impairment chart POT 1985 20T 1985
Mctivity for past-employment benefits is as follows:
As of December 31,
2021 2020
MChs MChs
Plan assats 7,200 8234
Commitments for defined-benefit plans
For active personnel (B6T8) {7,551}
neurrad by inactive personnel g =
Minus:
Urrealized actuarial ﬁﬂiﬁ] OS5ES
Balances at yaar and 523 673
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MNOTE 37
PENSIOM PLANS, continued

Year's cash flow for post-employment benefits is as follows

As of Decermber 31,
2021 20220
MChS MChS
a) Fair value of plan assets
Cpaning kalance B.224 7.195
gxpected yield of insurance contracts Bal 28BS
Employer contributions a95 a7
Actuarial {gain) losses
Premiums paid
Senefits paid {2,659 (226}
Fair value of plan assets at year end 7.200 8,224
b} Present value of obligations
Sresent value of abligation opening balance {7.551} {6,525}
“et incorpoeration of Group companies
Service cost 873 {1.026)
rterest cost = 2
Curtailmentfsettiernent effect
genefits paid
Sasl service (o5t
Actuarial {gain) losses
Cther
Present value of obligations at year and (6.678) {7.551)
Met balance at year end 523 673
Flan expected profit:
As of December 31,
2021 2020
Type of expected yield from the plan's assets UF + 2.50M6 annual UF + 2504 annual
Type of yield expecied from the reimbursement rights LIF + 250 annual LIF + 2,504 annual
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MNOTE37
PENSIOM PLANS, continued

Plan associgted expenses

As of December 31,
2021 2020
Chs MCh$
Current pericd service expenses 1B73) 1026
NIEFEST COST
Expected yield from plan's asset Hal) (385)
Expected yield of insurance contracts linked to the Plan: -
Extraordinary allocations -
Actuarial {gainylosses recorded in the pericd
Dast service cost =
Other
Total (1.513} 641
MOTE 38

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Fairwalue is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an arderly transaction an the main market (or the
maost advantagaous) at the measurement date in the current market conditions (in other wards, an exit price) regardless of whather that price
iz diractly abzensahle ar astimated by using a different valuation technique. The measurement of fair value assumes the sale transaction of an
asset ar the transference of the liability happens within the main asset ar liability market, ar the most advantageous market for the asset or
liahility.

Far financizl instruments with na available market prices, fair values have bean estimated by using recent transactions in analogous
instrumeants, and inthe absence thereof, the prezant values or other valuation technigues based onmathematical valuation madels sufficiently
accepted by the international financial community, In the usa of these models, consideration is given to the spacific particularities of the asset
or liability to be valued, and especially ta the different kinds of risks associated with the asset ar liability.

These tachnigues are significantly influenced by the assumptions used, including the discount rate, the estimates of future cash flows and

prepayment expectations. Hance, the fair value estimated for an asset ar liability may not coincide exactly with the price at which that asset
or liability could be deliverad or settled on the date of its valuation, and may not be justified in comparison with independent markets,
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MNOTE 38
FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES continued

Determination of fair value of financial instruments

Below i= a comparison between the value at which the Bank's financial assers and lahbilities are recarded and their fair value as of December
31, 2021 and 2020

As of As of
Dacember 31, 2021 December 31, 2020
Book value Fair value Book value Fair value

MChs MCh$ MChs MChs
Assets
Trading investments 73347 TE3A7 133,718 133718
Fimancial dernative contracts 123,607 1K123.807 032085 9032085
I[.ual';s and acccunts receivasle from custormers and interbank loans, 35,676,007 5451 33432349 16,090,699
e
Investments available for sale 5803139 G.B0%,17% FAGREAR ERLES
Inwestrments held to colect 438,550 4,249,697 - -
Guarantee deposits (margin accounts) 1agsA10 1 EEEATD B0E. 355 BIB.353
Liabilities
Deposits and interbank borrowings 058,576 36427537 ERP el ] 3207227
Fimancial deramative contracts 10,871,241 10,ET1,.241 o01865D 9,016,650
Issuad dabt instruments and other financial liabilities LR B30 B308455 9,590,678
Cuarantees received {margin accounts) 857,679 BEIETS B0 524,205

Fair value s approximated ta hook value in the following accounts, due to thelr short-term nature in the following cases: cash and bank
deposits, operations with liquidation in progress and buyback contracts as well as security loans,

In addition, the fair value estimates presented above do not attempt to estimate the value of the Bank's profits generated by its business
activity, nor its future activities, and accordingly, they do not represent the Bank's value as a going concern.

Balow is 2 detail of the methods used to estimate the financial instruments’ fair value,

a) Operations pending settlement, trading investments, available for sale investment instruments, repurchase agreements and
securities loans

The estimated falr value of these financial instruments was established using market values or estimates fram an avallable dealer, or quoted
market pricas of similar financial instruments. Investmants with maturities of less than 1 year are evaluated at recorded value since thay are
consideraed as having a fair value not significantly differant from their recarded value, due to their short maturity tarm. To estimate the fair
value of debt investments or representative values in these lines of businesses, we take into consideration additional variables and elements,
as long as they apply, including the estimate of prepayment rates and credit risk of issuers.
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MNOTE 38
FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES, continued

b} Leans and accounts receivable from customers and interbank loans

Fairwalue of commercial, mortgage and consumer loans and credit cards i measured through a discounted cash flaw (DCF) analysis To dao sa,
we use current market intarast rates considering product, term, amaount and similar loan quality. Fair value of loans with 90 days or more of
delinquency are measurad by means of the market valua of the associated guarantee, minus the rate and term of axpected payment. For

variable rate loans whose interest rates change frequently (monthly or quarterly) and that are not subjected to any significant credit risk
change, the estimared fair value is based on their hook value.

c} Deposits

Disclosad fair value of deposits that do not bear interest and saving accounts is the amount payable at the reporting date and, therefore,
2quals the recorded amount. Fair value of time depasits is calculated through a discounted cash flow calculation that applies current interest
rates from a manthly calendar af scheduled maturities in the market.

d}y Short and long term issued debt instruments

The fair value of these financial instruments is czlculated by using 2 discounted cash flow analysis based on the current incremental lending
rates for similar types of loans having similar maturities.

a) Financial derivative contracts

The estimatad fair value of financial derivative cantracts is calculated using the prices quotad on the market for financial instruments having
zimilar characteristics.

The fair value of interest rate swaps represents the astimated amount that the Bank expacts to receive to cancel the contracts or agreemants,
cansidering the term structures of the interost curve, volatility of the underlying azset and credit rigk of counterparties.

If there are no quoted prices from the market (either direct or indirect) for any derivative instrument, the respeactive fair value estimates have
been calculated by using models and valuation techniques such as Black-Schales, Hull, and Monte Carlo simulations, taking into consideration
the relevant inputsfeutputs such as volatility of aptions, observable correlations between underlying assets, counterparty credit risk, implicit
price volatility, the velocity with which the volatility reverts ta its average value, and the stralght-line relationship (carrelation} betwieen the
value of a market variable and its volatility, among othars,

Fair value and hierarchy measurement

IFRS 13: Fair Value Measurement, provides a hierarchy of reasonable values which separates the inputs andfor valuation technigque
assumptions used to measure the fair value of financial instruments. The hierarchy reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the

measurament. The threa levels of the hierarchy of fair values are the following:

+ Level 1: the inputs are guoted prices (unadjusted) on active markets for identical assets and liabilities that the Bank can access on the
measurameant date.

« Level 2 inputs ather than the quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset ar liability, either diractly ar indirectly.
* Level 3 inputs are unobservabla inputs for tha asset or liability,

The hizrarchy level within which the fair value measurement is categaorized in its entirety is determined based on the lowest level of input that
is significant to the fair value meaasurement in its antiraty,

The hest evidence of a financial instrument's fair value at the initial time is the transaction price (Level 13,
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MNOTE 38

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES, continued

In cases where quoted market prices cannot be observed. Management makes its best estimate of the price that the market would set using
its own intarnal modals which in most cases use data hased on abservable market parametars as a significant input (Level 2} and, in very
specific cases, significant inputs nat observable in market data (Level 3). Various technigues are employved to make these estimates, including

the extrapolatian of chsarvable markat data.

Financial instruments at fair value and determinad by quotations published in active markets (Lavel 1) include;

- Chilzan Government and Department of Treasury bonds

rutual Funds

Instruments which cannot be 100% absarvable in the market are valued according to other inputs observable in the market (Leval 20,

The following financial instruments are classified under Lovel 2:

Type of Maodel
financial instrument used in valuation

Dascription

Present Value of Cash

. Mortgage and private bonds L S

Present Value of Cash

lim=geposts Flows Meodel

« Constant Maturity Swaps (CMWE)L P and
nflation Forward (Fwd), Cross Zresent Value of Cash
Currency Swaps {CC5), Interest Rate Flows Model
Swap {IRS)

- EX Options Black-5choles

- Guarantee deposits, guarantee Fresent Value of
received (Treshokd) Cash Flows Maodel

Internal Rates of Retwrn (*IRRs"} are provided by RiskAmerica, according to the following
Criterion:

If. at the valuatien day, there are ane or mere vald fransacticns at the Santiage Stock
Exchange for a given mnemonic, the reported rate is the weighted average amount of
the observed rates,

In the case there are no valid transactions for a givan mnemenic on the valuation day,
the reported rate is the IRR base frem a reference structure, plus & spread mode| Dased
on fistorical spread for the same tem ar similar ones.

IRRs are provided by Riskdmerica, according te the following criterion:

I, at the valuation day, there are one or mere valid transactions at the Santiage Stock
Exchange fer a given mnemenic, the reported rate is the weighted average amount of
the ohserved rates.

In the case there are no valid transactions for a ghen mpemenic on the valuation day,
the reported rate s the IRR base from a reference structure, plus a spread mode| Dased
OF ISSLET CUMvES.

I8R5 are provided by ICAR, GFI, Tradition, and Bloomberg according to this criterion:
Witk published market prices, a valuation corve is created by the bootstrapping methcd
and is then wsed tovalue different derivative instruments.

Formula adjusted by the wolatility smile dmphcit walatility), Prices {wolatility are provided
by BGC Partnars, according to this criterion:

Witk published rmarket prices, o volatility serface is created by interpelation and then
these wolatilities are used 1O value aplions,

Collateral  associated to  dervatives  financial contracts: Swap  Camara
PromediciCWS), FX amd inflation Forward, Cross Currency Swap (CCH), Interest Rate
Swap (IRS) y FA options.

In limited accasions significant inputs not observabla in market data are used {Level 3). To carry out this estimate, several techniques are used,
including extrapolation of observable markat data or a mix of observable data.
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MNOTE 38
FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES, continued

The following financial instruments are classified under Level 3:

Maodel
used in valuation

Typaof
financial instrument

Description

Black Mormal Model for
CapfFloors and Swaptions
Black - Scholes

Capsi Floors! Swaptions

Hull-White

Implicit Forsward Rate

Agreement (FRA)
Cross currency swap, Interest rate swap,
Call rnoney swap in Tasa Acliva Bancaria
fActive Bank Rate) TAB

Present Value of Cash
Flowes Model

Present Value of Cash
Flowes Model

Present Value of Cash

Flows Model

Reconigtion bonds Lpread over risk frae

There is no observable input of implict volatility.

There is no observable input of implicit wolatility.

Hybrid HW model for rates and Brownian mation for FX, There is no chservanle
input of implicit velatility.

Lrart Feed unsupportad by MUREX {platform) due to the UF forward estimata.
Validation obtained by using the interest curve and interpolating at flow
matwrities, but TAR 5 nat a directly abservable variable and is not correlated
to any markat input.

Yaluation using prices of instruments with similar characteristics plus a penalty rate
for Fquidity.

With the published market prices, the valation cune is constructed using the
bootstrapping method and then this curee 5 wsed to value the different dervatives,

Waluation by stochastic dynamic model to obtain discount rate.

The Bank does not believe that any change in unobservable inputs with respect to level 3 instruments would result in a significantly different

fair value measurament,

The following table presents the assets 2nd liabilities that are measured at fair value on a2 recurring basis, as of December 31, 2021 and 2020.

Fair value meazurament

As of Decermnber 31, 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Lewel 3
MChs MCh& MChs MChs
Assets
Trading imvesiments 73,347 A7 437 30010
Available for sale investrments 5.803,13% 5,780,050 13534 533
Derivalives 10,123,607 10,121,911 2,456
Guarantee deposits (margin accountsh 1,388,410 - OEELTD -
Total 17,988,503 5,831,487 12,153,965 3051
Liabilitias
Derivatives 10,871,241 10,871,241 -
Guarantees received {margin accounts) 857 67 BET ETE
Total 11,728,520 11,728,520
Fair value meazurament
As of December 31, 2020 Level 1 Level 2 Leval 3
MChs MChs MChs MChs

Azsets
Trading imvesiments 133,718 132, 246 1,472 &
Availanle for sale investments Tig2542 T.145,285 16,731 vl
Detivalives 5,032,085 . G024 484 7601
Guarantes deposits (margin accountsh 608,353 = BOE, 358 -
Total 16,936, 704 7,277,531 9,551,045 8,127
Liabilitias
Derivatives 5,018,650 8,015,500 2,70
Guarantess received fmargin accounts) G4, 205 B2, 205 -
Total 5,642,855 9,640,105 2.760
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MOTE 38
FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES, continued

The following table presents the assets and liabilities that are not measured at fair value in the consolidated statement of financial position.
Its fair value is dizclosed as of December 31, 2021 and 2020:

Fair value measurement

As of Dacember 21,

2021 Level 1 Lavel 2 Level 3
MCh$ MChs MChs MChs
Assets
Credits and accounts receivable from custemers and owed by banks BN " 2 Azl
Inwestrment beld bo colect 4,249 687 4,248 657
Tatal 40,004, 208 4,242,697 - 35,754,511
Liabilitias
Deposits and ohligations with banks 36,421,937 - 18,520,999 17,900,938
Debt instruments issued and other chligations 8.732109 - 8,732,109 -
Total 45,154,046 - 27,253,108 17,900,938
Fair value measurement
As of December 31, 2020 Level 1 Leval 2 Level 3
MChs MChs MChs MChs
Aszets
Credits and accounts receivable from custemers and owed by banks 36,590,695 - - 355050
Total 36,590,690 E g 36,890,699
Liakilitias
Deposits and ooligations with banks 32,047,227 . 17485 334 14 560,893
Debt instruments issued and other chligations 9,580,678 - 9,550,678 -
Taotal 41,637,505 & 2777002 14,560,893
—

There was na transfer between levels 1.and 2 for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020,
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MNOTE 38
FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES, continued

The following table presents the Bank's activity for assets and liabilities measured at fairvalue ona recurrent basis using unobserved significant
entries (Laval 3} as of December 31, 2021 and 2020:

Azzets Liabilities
MChS MChs
As of January 1, 2021 8,127 2,760
Total realized and unrealized profits (losses)
Included in statement of incarme =71
Included in other comprehensive income 20
Furchases, issuances, and loans {net) - -
Transfers 504 (2,760
As of December 31, 2021 3,051 -
Total profits or losses included in comprehensive income at September 30, 2021 that are attributable to (5.076) (2.076)
change in unrealized profit {losses) related to assets or liabilities as of December 31, 2020 i 3
Assats Liabilitias
MChs MChs
Az of January 1, 2020 15,613 2,950
Total realized and unrealized proﬁu(lmusl
Included in statement of income 1196) 1Mz
Included in other comprehensive income {1179]1 -
Purchases, issuances, and loans (net) E =
Transfer {71111 {1,202
As of Decernber 31, 2020 8127 2,760
Total profits or losses includad in comprahensive income at Septamber 30, 2020 that are attributable to (7,488 (1an)

change in unrealized profit (losses) related to azsets or liabilities as of Decamber 31, 2019

The realized and unraslized profits (losses) includad in comprehensive incame far 2021 and 2020, in the assets and lisbilities measurad at fair
value on a recurrent basis through unobservable market data (Level 3) are recorded in the Statemaent of Comprehaensive Income in the
associzte line item.

The potential effect a5 of December 31, 2021 and 2020 anthe valuation of assers and liabilities valued at fair value ona recurrent basis thraugh

unohservable significant entries (level 3}, generated by changes in the principal assumptions if other reasonably possible assumptions that
are less ar more favorable were used, is not considered by the Bank ta be significant.
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MNOTE 38
FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES, continued

The following tables show the financial instruments subject to compensation in accardance with 1AS 32, for 2021 and 2020:

Limked financial instruments, compensated in

Erlanoe
Remains of
Gross Compensated Mt armount unralated and / or Ameuntin
As of December 31, 2021 Ine N presented in unencumberad statements of
st btk balance financial Financial
instrumants Position
Chs Million Chs Million Ch3 Million Ch$ Million Chs Million
Aszets
Finarcial derivative conbracts BOTEELT . B,o76 617 1,145,930 10,123,807
nvastments under resale agreaments - - - - -
Leans and accounts recevable from  customers, and
Interbank lcans, net - - - 356 75,007 35,676,007
Total B5T661T - 8,976,617 35,822,957 45,755,614
Liabilities
Financial derivative contracts BT30S : B.T30,085 2,141,175 10,271,241
Irvestroents under resale agresments BEE3 . 86,634 . BE, 634
Dépcsits and interbank borrowings - - - I6A58,576 36,858,576
Total B, B16,700 % BE16,700 38,959,751 47 B16,451
(430 chiese iems there are guerantees lor b 5 BELIEE milion and Ch 5 253,425 mille for denvatves pesecs and g lioes respecivety
Linked financial instruments, compensated in
balance
Remains of
Grass Compensated Mt armount unralatad and [ or Ameountin
As of December 31, 2020 RERES A BRnes presented in unen:um_harnd Slniiemnrfls of
balance financial Financial
instrumants Position
Chs Million Chs Million Chs Million Ch$ Million Chs Million
Assets
Financial derivative contracts (*) BEARAE = 8,240,436 191,649 8,032,085
nvastmenrts under resale agreements : < 2 : -
Lleans and accounts recevable from  customers, and
Interbank lcans, net - - = 33,432,349 33,432,340
Total B.B4D A6 = B, 240436 33,623,008 A2 AB4,434
Liabilities
Finarcial darivative contracts {*) 8822073 - 8,822,075 56,581 5,018,650
Investments under resale agreements 255 808 : 960,808 . B50,208
Dépcsits and interbank borrowings - - - 21,471,283 31.471,282
Total 5,891,887 N B, 591,857 31,567, 564 41,458,751

£¥5 b chese iems there e pusraniees fon Jh S£55636 mdlion and Ch 5 4587473 milban fardedvaimves asters and |iskalidies respecively,
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MNOTE 38
FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES, continued

In order to reduce credit exposure in its financial derivatives operations, the Bank has signed bilateral collateral agreements with its
counterparties, inwhich it establishes the terms and conditions under which they aperate. In general terms, the collateral (racaived / deliverad)

operates when the net fair value of the financial instruments held exceeds the threshalds defined in the respective contracts,

Balow are the financial derivatives contracts, according to their collateral agreement:

Az of December 31, Az of Decembar 31,
Financial derivatives contracts 2021 2021 2020 2020
Asset Liahilitias Assat Liahilities
Darivatives contracts with thresheld collateral agreement equal to zero E56005%4 2,230,079 8137263 7,900,533
Derivatives contracts with non-zero threshold collateral agreement 1124413 5,47 471,529 06,661
Desivatives contracts without collateral agreement 302,200 634,633 433,293 511,460
Total Financial derivatives contracts 10,123,607 10,871,241 9,302,085 9,018,660

MNOTE 32
RISK MANAGEMENT

Introduction and gener. i

The Bank, due to its activities with financial instruments is exposed to several types of risk. The main risks related to financial instruments that
apply to tha Bank are as fallow:

Market risk: rises from holding financizl instrumeants whase valus may be affected by fluctuations in market conditions, generally including
the following types of risk:

a. Foreign excharge risk: this arises az a conseguence of fluctuations in market interest rates,

b Interest rate risk: this arises a5 a consequence of fluctuations in market interast rates,

€. Price risk: this arises as a consequence of changes in market prices, either due to factor specific to the instrument its2If or due to
factors that affect all the instruments negotiated in the market,

d. Inflation risk: this arises as a consaquence of changes in Chile's inflation rate, whose effect would be mainly applicable to financial
instruments denaminated in UF.

Credit risk: this is the risk that one of the parties to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations for reason of insalvency ar
Inahility of the individuals or legal entitles in question to continue as a gaing concarn, causing a financial loss to the other party.

Liquidity risk: is the possibility that an entity may be unable to meet its payment commitmants, or that in arder to meat them, it may hawva to
raize funds with onerous terms or risk damage to its image and reputation.

Operating risk: this is a risk arising from human arrars, system errar, fraud or external events which may damage the Bank's reputation, may
have legal or regulatary implication, or cause financial lnsses.

Capital risk: is the risk that the Bank has insufficient quantity and / ar quality of capital to meet the minimum requiraments to operate as a
bank, respond to market expectations regarding its creditworthiness and suppaort the growth of its business and any strategies that may

emerge in eccardance with your strategic plan.

This note includas information an the Bank’s exposure to these risk an on its objetives, policies, and processes invahied in their measurement
and managameant.
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MNOTE 39
RISK MANAGEMENT continued

Risk management structure

The Board of Directars is responsible for the establishment and monitoring of the Bank's risk management structure and, to this end, has a
corporate governance systam in line with international recommeandations and trends, adapted ta the Chilaan regulatory reslity and adapted
to hest practicas, advanced markats in which it operates, To batter exercise this function, the Board of Diractars has established the
Comprehensive Risk Committee ("CIR"), whose main mission is to assist in the developmant of its functions related to the Bank's contral and
risk manzgement, Complementing the CIR inrisk management, the Board also has 3 key committees: Assets and Liahilities Committea [CAPA),
Markets Committes ("CDM") and the Directors and Audit Committee ("COA™, Each of the committees is composed of directars and executbe
members of the Bank’s managemeant.

The CIR is responsible for developing Bank risk management palicies in accordance with the guidelines of the Board of Directors, the Global
Risk Cepartment of Santander Spain and the regulatary requirements Esuead by the CMF, These policies have been created mainly to identify
and analyza the risk facad by the Bank, astzhlish risk limits and zppropriate controls, and monitar risks and complianca with limits, The Bank's
risk management paolicies and systems are regularly reviewed to reflect changes in market conditions, and the praducts or services offerad,
The Bank, through the training and management of standards and procedures, aims to develop 2 disciplined and constructive contral
anvironment, inwhich all its employees understand their duties and obligations.

Market risk

Market risk arises as & consequence of the activity maintzined in the markets, through financial instruments whose valua may be affacted by
variations inmarket canditions, reflected in changes in the different assets and financial risk factars, The risk can be mitigated through hedges
through other products {assets / lishilities or derivatives), or by undoing the operation / open position, The objective of market risk
manzgament is tha management and control of exposure to markeat risk within acceptable parameters,

There are four major risk factors that affect market prices: interest rates, exchange rates, price, and inflztion, Additionally, and for certain
pasitions, it is also necessary to consider other risks, such as spread risk, base risk, commadity risk, valatility or correlation risk.

Market risk management

The internzl management of the Bank to measure market risk is mainly based on the pracedures and standards of Santander Spain, which
are based an analyzing managemaent in three main companants:

- trading portfalia;
- local financial management portfolio;
- portfolio of foraign financizl management,

The trading portfolio conzists mainly of those investments valued at their fair value, free of any restriction for immediate =ale and that are
aftan bought and sald by the Bank with the intentian of selling therm in the shart term inarder to banefit from the short-term price variations,
The financial management partfolios include all finandial investments not considered in the trading portfalia.

The ganeral responsibility for market risk les with the ALCO, The Bank's risk / finance departmant is responsible for the preparation of detailed
managemeant policies and their application in the Bank's operations in accordance with the guidelines established by the ALCO and by the
Global Risk Department of Banco Santander de Espafa.

The functions of the department in relation to the trading portfolio entail the following:

i apply "value at Risk" (vaR} techniques to measure interest rate risk.

ii, adjust the trading portfalios to the market and measure the profit and daily loss of commercial activities,

lil, compare the real YAR with the established limits.

iv, establish proceduras ta contral losses in excess of predetermined limits and

v, Pravide Information an the negatiation activities for the ALCO, ather members of the Bank's Management, and the Glabal Risk Department
of Santander - Spain,

The functions of the department in relation to the financizl management portfolios entail the following;
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i, apply sensitivity simulations (as explained below) to measure the interest rate risk of activities in local currency and the potential loss
fareseen by these simulations and

i, provides the respective daily reports ta the ALZG, other members of the Bank's Management, and the Global Risk Department of Santander
- Gpain,

Market risk - Negotiation portfolio

The Bank applies YaR methodolagies to measure the market risk of its trading portfolio, The Bank has a consolidated commercial position
compased of fixed income investments, foreign currency trading and & minimum equity investment position, The composition of this partfalio
consists essentially of bonds of the Central Bank of Chile, mortgage bonds and locally issued low-risk corporate honds, At the end of the year,
the trading portfolio did not present investments in stock portfolios,

Far the Bank, the VaR estimate i@ made under the histarical simulatian methodology, which consists of observing the behavior of the losses
and gains that would have accurred with the current portfolio if the market conditions of a certain historical period were in force, , from that
Information, infer the maximum loss with a certain level of confidence, The methodolagy has the advantage of accurately reflacting the
historical distrinution of markat varisbles and of not requiring any specific probability distribution assumption, All VaR mezsuras are intended
to determine the distribution function far the change in the value of a given portfalio, and once this distribution is known, to calculate the
parcantile relatad to the level of confidence neaded, which will ba equal ta tha valua at risk in virtue of those parameters, As calculatad by the
Bank, the VaR is an estimate of the maximum expectad loss of the market value of 2 given portfalio within a 1-day harizon at a confidence
lewal of 99,008, It is the maximum loss of a day in which the Bank could expect to suffer in a certain portfolio with & 99,00% confidence level,
Inather words, it is the loss that the Bank wauld expect to exceed anly 1,08 of the time, The VaR provides a single estimate of market risk that
is not comparable fram ona market risk to anothar, The returns are caloulated using 4 2 year tima window or at least 520 data obtzined from
the reference date of VR calculation backwards in time,

The Bank does not calculate three separate VaRs, A single VaR is calculated for the entire trading portfolio, which, in addition, is segregated by
type of risk, The VaR program performs a histarical simulation and caloulates a profit and loss statement (G & P} for 520 data points (days) for
each risk factor (fixed income, currencias 2nd variable incomal, The G & P of each risk factor is added and 2 consolidzted VaR calculated with
520 data points ar days, At the same time, the VaR is calculated for each risk factor based an the Individual G & P caloulated for each factor,
Mareover, 2 weighted VaR is calculated in the manner describad abowve but which gives 2 weight graatar than the 30 most recent data points,
The largest of the two VaRs is reported.

The Bank uses the YaR estimates to deliver 2 warning in case the statistically estimated losses in the trading partfalio exceed the prudent levels
and, therefars, certain predetermined limits exist,

‘When applying this calculation methodalogy no assumption is made about the probability distibution of changes in risk factars, simply use
the changes abservad histarically to generate scenarios for the risk factors inwhich each of the pasitions will be valued, in portfalio,

It is necessary to define a valuation function fj (xi} for aach instrument |, preferably the same one that it uses to caloulate the market value and
results of the daily pasition, This valuation function will be appliad in each scenario to generate simulated prices of all the instruments in each
scenaria.

In addition, the YaRk methodology must be interpreted cansidering the following limitations:

- Changes in market rates and prices may not be indepandant and identically distributed random wvariables, nor may they have a normal
distribution, In particular, the sssumption of normal distribution may underastimate the probability of extrema market movements;

- The histarical data used by the Bank may not pravide the best estimate of the joint distribution of changes in risk factars in the future, and
any madification of the data may be inadaguate, In particular, the use of historical data may fail to capture the risk of possible extreme and

adverse market fluctuations regardless of the period of time used,

- & 1-day time horizon may nat fully capture those market risk pasitions that can not be liguidated or hedged in one day, It would not be
possible to liguidate or cover all positions in a day;

Cansalidated Financlal Statements December 2021 7 Bance Santander-Chile 135




]
Banco Santander-Chile and Subsidiaries
Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 39
RISK MANAGEMENT, continued

- WaR is calculated at the close of business, however trading pasitions may change substantially during the trading day;

- The use of 99% confidence level does not take into account, nor daes it make any statement about, the lozses that may accur beyond this
level of trust, and

- The madel as such VaR doas not capture all the complex effects of the risk factors on the value of the positions or portfolios, and therefore,
could underestimate the potential loss.

At no time in 2021 and 2020, the Bank exceeded the VaR limits in relation to the 3 componants that make up the trading portfolio; fixed income
Investments, variable income investments and investmants in fareign currency,

The Bank performs daily back-testing and, in general, it is discovered that trading losses excead the estimated VaR almast one in every 100
trading days, At the same time, a limit was established for the maximum VaR that s willing to accept an the trading portfolio, In both 2021 and
2020, the Bank has remained within the maximum limit established for the VaR, even in those instances in which the real VaR exceeded the
astimate,

The high, low and average levels for each component and for each year were the following:

2021 2020
VAR MMUSD MKMUSD
Consolidated:
Kigh 4.50 510
Lowe 1.95 1.81
Average 30 302
Fixed Income investments:
High 414 4,87
L 1.95 1.38
Average 293 262
Variable income investments:
High 032 om
Laowe 0,14 .
Average o7
Foreign currency investments
High EX1 249
L 0,14 07
Average 0,70 1.52

Market risk - local and foreign financial management

The Bank's financial management portfalla includes maost of the Bank's assets and non-trading llabilities, including the laan ¢ loan portfalia,
Far these portfolios, investment and financing decisions are heavily influencad by the Bank's commercial strategies.

The Bank uses & sansitivity analysis to measura the market risk of local and foreign currency (not included in the trading portfoliol, The Bank
performs a scenario simulation which will be calculated as the difference between the present value of the flows in the chosen scenario (Cunve
with parallel movement of 100 bp in all its tranches) and Its value in the base scenarlojcurrent market) , All positions in local currency Indexedd
ta inflation (UF} are adjusted by a sensitivity factor of 0,57, which represents a change in the rate curve at 57 basis points in real rates and 100
hasis points innominal rates, The same scenario is carried aut far net foraign currency pasitions and intarest rates in US dollars, The Bank has
also established limits regarding the maximum loss that these types of movements in intarest rates may have on capital and net financial
income budgeted for tha yaar,
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To determine the consolidated limit, the foreign currency limit is added to the local currency limit for both the net finandal loss limit and the
capital and reserve loss limit, using the following formula:

Bound limit = square roat of 32 + b2 + Zah

a: limit in national currency.

bz limit in foraign currancy.

since it is assumead that the correlation is 0. 2ab = 0.

The most important assumption is the use of & change of 100 basis points in the yield curve (57 basis paints for real rates), The Bank uses a
change of 100 basis points given that sudden changes of this magnitude are considered realistic, The Glebal Risk Gepartment of Szntander

Spain has also establishad comparable limits by country, in ordar to ba able to compare, monitor and consaolidate the markat risk by country
in a realistic and orderly manner.

I addition, the methodolagy of sensithiny simulations should be interpreted considering the following limitations:
- The simulation of scenarios assumes that the volumes ramain in the Bank's Consolidatad Statement of Financial Position and that they are
always renewed at maturity, amitting the fact that certain considerations of credit risk and prepayments may affect the maturity of certain

pasitians.

- This madel assumes an equal change in the entire performance curve of everything and does not take into account the different movements
for different maturities.

- Tha model does not take into account the sensitivity of valumes resulting from changes in interest rates,

- The limits to the losses of budgeted financial income area calculated on the basis of expacted financial income for the year that can not he
abtained, which means that the actual percentage of financial income at risk could be greater than expected.

Market risk - Financial manzgement portfolio - Becembear 31, 2021 and 2020,

2021 2020
Effect on finandial Effect on capital Effiect on financial Effect on capital
incame income
Finaincial management portfolio - local eurrency (MOhS)
Lass hirmit 32,855 4,364 100,000 3WRITH
High 31,733 A, 0AT G650 02363
Lo 13,684 41,652 26,4892 4598
Aerage 24,018 R 1 45,380 255070
Financlal management portfollo - farelgn currency (ThSUS)
Lass lirmit 3,61 EER 32 53
High 7,545 37,205 1% a7
Lo =k 1,065 b 12
Awerage 3,791 17615 5 33
Financial management portgolio [MChS)
L Tirmil 32,865 84,864 100,000 329275
High 25,70% 78,255 7,554 IRAATE
Lo 12,854 56,857 2511 20,706
AEIEE 21,641 45,507 25,043 248292
S— —
IBOR Reform

In December 2020, the ICE Benchmark Administration Limited (IBA} launched an inquiry onits intention to stop publishing LIBOR in non-dallar
currencies untll December 31, 2027 and all other UBOR paramaters in US§, after its publication an June 30, 2023, The Bank has besnwaorking
zince 2019 on the transition of differant risk-free reference rates (hereinafter alzo *RFRY, among them, the LIBOR rate . In this context, the
Bank's work plan includes the identification of impacted clients, the impacted areas, the various risks to which the Bank is exposed, the
datermination of wark teams for each risk, the involvemeant of the managemant on a robust project governance plan and action plan for each
of the identified riskfimpacted areas, which will enable us to address the challenges posed by changes in benchmark rates. As of December
31, 2021 and 2020, tha exposuras of financizl assats and lizbilities impactad by the IBOR reform are prasanted helow:
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Leans and Deposits Financial Financial Financial derivative
accounts Investrnents derivative contracts
receivables from contracts (LiabilitHes)
customers [Assats)
MChs MChS MChS MChS MChs
12.31.2001 A0, 243 - 33819 1,672,422 1,623,725
12.31.2020 362,331 582,079 200,301 614,035 483,78%

The Bank has started its IBOR transition pregram focused mainly on: i} Identifying the risks asseciated with the transition, defining mitigation
actions, i} Developing products referenced to the proposed replacement rates, i) Developing the capacity of transition, through the
renagotiztion of existing contracts referenced to LIBOR. As of December 31, 2021, the items of financial assets and liabilities impacted by the
IBOR reform are lnans and accounts receivable fram customers, depasits, finandial instruments and derivative contracts.

Ta fulfill its functions, the CIR works directhy with the Bank's control and risk departments, whose joint objectives include:

- Bvaluate those risks that, due to their size, could compromise the Bank's solvency, or that potentizlly present oparational risks or significant
reputation;

- ensure that the Bank is equipped with the means, systems, structures and resaurces in accordance with the best practices that allow the
implementation of tha risk managameant strategy;

- ensure the integration, control and management of all the Bank's risks;

- Exacute the application throughout the Bank and its businasses of hamogensous risk principlas, palicies and metrics;

- devalop and implemant a risk manageament madel in the Bank, so that tha risk axpasure is adequatealy integrated into the differant decision-
making processes;

- identify risk concentrations and mitigation alternatives, manitar the macroeconamic and competitive environment, quantifying sensitivities
and the foreseeable impact of different scenarios on risk positioning; and

- Manage the structural risks of liquidity, interast rates and exchange rates, 25 well as the Bank's awn funds base.

To comply with the aforementioned objectives, the Bank (Administration and ALCO} carries out several activities related to risk managemeant,
which include: caloulating the risk exposures of the different portfolios and / or investments, considering mitigating factars (guarantees, netting
, collatarals, atc); calculate the probabilities of expected loss of each portfolio and / or invastments; assign the loss factors to the naw
aperations (rating and scoringl; measure the risk values of the portfolios and ¢ or investments according to different scenarios through
historical simulations; establish limits to potentizl losses based on the different risks incurred; determine the possible impacts of structural
ricks in the Consolidatad Statements of Results of the Bank; set tha limits and alerts that guarantes the Bank's liquidity; and identify and
quantify operational risks by businass lines and thus facilitate their mitigation through corractive actions,

The CO iz primarily responsible for monitoring compliance with the Bank's risk management palicies and procedures, and for reviewing the
adeguacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks the Bank faces.

lit rish
Credit risk is the risk that one of the parties ta the financial instrument contract Fails to comply with its contractual obligations due ta insalvency
or dizability of natural or legal persons and causes a finandial loss in the other party, For purposes of credit risk management, the Bank

consolidates all the elements and campanents of credit risk exposure (eg risk of individual default by creditar, innate risk of a line of business
arsactar, and / or geographical risk).

Mitigation of credit risk for | i ivabl

The Board of Directars has delegated responsibility for credit risk managameant to the Comprahansive Risk Committae (CIR) and the Bank's
rick departments whose rales are summarized as follows:

- Formulation of credit policies, in consultation with the business units, covering the requiraments of guarantee, credit evaluation, risk rating
and presentation of reports, documents and legal pracadures in compliance with the regulatory, legal and internal requirements of the Bank,
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- Establish the structure of the authorization for the approval and renewal of credit applications, The Bank structures levels of credit risk by
placing limits an the concantratian of that risk in tarms of individual debtors, groups of dehtors, segments of industries and countries, The
authorization limits are assigned to the respective officers of the business unit fcommercial, consumption, PYMEs) to be monitored
parmanently by the Administration, In addition, these limits are reviewed periodically, The risk assessment teams at branch lavel intaract
regularhy with clients, however for large oparations, the risk tazms of the parant company and even the CIR, wark directly with cliznts in the
evaluation of cradit risks and preparation of credit risk, credit applications, Inclusively, Banco Santander Espafia participates in the process of
appraoving the most significant loans, for example to dients or economic groups with debt amaounts greater than US § 40 million.

- counterparts, in geographic areas, industries (for accounts receivable ar credits), end by
lssuer, credit rating and liquidity (for investmants),

- Develop and meintain the Bank's risk classification in arder to classify the risks according to the degree of expasure to finandial loss faced by
the respective financial instrumants and with the purpose of focusing the management or risk management spacifically on tha assaciated
risks.

= Reviowy and evaluate credit fisk The risk divisions of the Administration are largely independent of the commercial division of the bank and
evaluate all credit risks in excess of the designated limits, prior ta the spproval of cradits to customers ar prior to the acquisition of spacific
investments, Cradit renewals and ravisions are subjact to similar processes.

In the preparation of a credit requast for a corporate client, the Bank verifies several parameters such as the debt senvice capacity (including,
generally, projected cash flaws), the client’s financial history and / or projections for the economic sectar in which it operates, The risk division
is clasely irvolved in this process, All requests contain 2n analysis of the client's strengths and wazknaesses, 2 rating 2nd 2 recommendation,
The cradit limits are not determined basad on the outstanding balances of the clients, but on tha direct and indirect cradit risk of the financial
group, For example, a limited company would be evalusted together with its subsidiaries and affiliates.

Consumer loans are evaluated and approved by their respective risk divisions (individuals, PYMEs} and the evaluation pracess is based an an
evzluation system known as Garra (Banco Santander) and Syseva of Santander Banafe, both processes are decentralized, automated and they
are based on a scoring system that includes the credit risk policies implemented by the Bank's Board of Directors, The credit application
process is based on tha collection of information to detarmine the client's financial situation and ability to pay, The parametars that are used
to assess the credit risk of the applicant include several variables such 2s: income levels, durztion of current employment, indebtadness,
reparts of credit agencies.

During 2021, the Governmeant of the state of Chile and the CMF have promoted a package of measures almed at granting greater flexibility to
the Finance systam. In this context, the Bank has made available to customers a series of maasures based mainly on periods of grace, greater
liuidity to cartain companies or reprogramming of mortgage laans. Inarder to adequately manage the risk of associatad credit, the Bank has
dayaloped a close and continuous monitoring of the maturitias of these operations. As of December 31, 2021, 99% of thase operations have
already expired their grace period, with 98% of them up to date (without dafaulr).

Mitigation of credit risk of other financial assets (investments, derivatives, commitments)

As part of the process of acquiring financial imvestments and financizl instruments, the Bank considers the probability of uncollectibility of
issuers or counterparties using internal and external evaluations such as independent risk evaluators of the Bank, In addition, the Bank is
govarned by & strict and conservative policy which ensures that tha issuars of its investments and counterparties in transactions of derivative
instrumants are of the highest reputation.

In addition, the Bank operates with various instrumants that, although they invalve exposure to cradit risk, are not reflacted in the Cansalidated
Statement of Financial Position, such as: guaramtees and bonds, documentary letters of credit, guarantae slips and commitmeants to grant
loans.

The guarantees and bonds represent an irrevocable payment obligation, In the event that a guaranteed client does nat fulfill its obligatians

with third parties who are llable to the Bank, the latter will make the corresponding payments, 5o that these transactions reprasent the same
exposure to credit risk 25 & common loan,
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Dacumentary letters of credit are commitments documented by the Bank on behalf of the client that are guaranteed by the merchandise
zhipped to which they are relzted and, therefore, have a lower risk than direct indabtednass, Guarantes slips correspand to contingant
commitments that are made effective anly if the diznt does not comply with the performance of works agreed with a third party, guaranteed
by tham.

When it comes to commitments to grant credit, the Bank is potentially exposed to losses in an amount equivalent to the unused total of the
commitmeant, However, the probable amount of loss is less than the unused total of the commitmeant, The Bank monitors the maturity of credit
lines bacause generally long-term commitments have a higher oredit risk than shart-term commitmants.

Maximun credft risk exposure
Far financial assets recagnized in the Consalidated Statement of Financial Position, expasure to credit risk is equal to their book value, Far
financial guaranteas granted, the maximum axposure to credit risk is the maximum amount that the Bank would have to pay if the guarantas

were executed.

Below is the distribution by financial asset and off-balance a sheet commitments of the Bank's maximum exposure to aredit risk as December
31, 2021 and 2020, without deduction of collateral, security intarests or credit improvemants recived:

As of december 31, As of December 31,
2021 2020
Amount of exposure Amount of exposure
Nate MChs MChs

Deposits in banks E 1,888236 FRETHEN
Cash iterns in process of collection L 0T 452963
Trading investments & 73347 AEER S
Ireestments under resale agreements T - =
Financial derlvative cortracts 3 10,123,607 903Z0ES
Leans and accounts receivable from customers and interbank leans, net ayin 35,676,007 33,432,349
Avallable for sale investmerts " 5,803,139 762542
Held to maturity investments " 4,380,580 g
Off-balance commitments:

Letters of credit issued 23 323,531 165,119
Foreign letters ofcredit confirmed 23 53,777 82779
Guarantees 3 1,390410 TAne43
Available credi lines 23 8586555 391,474
Personal guarantees 23 70,061 441,508
Other irrevocable credit commitments EE] R551T ANG,2 34
Total 70,044,108 52,525, 245
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Regarding the quality of the cradits, thase ara classified in accordance with what i describad in the compendium of regulations of the CMF as
of December 31, 2021 and 2020

Category Axs of December 31, 2621 Ax of December 31, 2020
Comerdial Individual Percentage Allowrance Percentage Individual Percentage Allywance Percentage
Portfolia
MChE L] MCh$ L MCh B MChE e
ceerses e =

Al 43,055 iz - 35,165 .10 1 -
Az 794,724 217 Ho7 TOR545 2.06 455 0,05
a3 2,170,881 Le 0da 1971814 573 2,032 0,30
Ad 2,910,261 754 194 2452158 713 17.261 1,77
A5 2,782,953 T.ED 364 2,524,129 521 35107 359
AB 2,016,275 550 432 1953513 568 41,468 425
B 755,101 206 279 715,349 208 21420 213
B2 738,705 nES 111 161,472 047 5,325 0,95
B2 80,133 02z 036 6,379 018 3334 0,34
B4 83,529 nM o 122,678 0.36 19,254 1.07
=] 177,245 045 037 168,035 .49 3361 0,54
2 102,16 08 133 24 BATT 0.54
3 50,452 o 158 a7 14,232 1.48
4 65,014 nis 302 015 20161 2,05
s 102,330 028 721 01z 64522 2.72
o] 75,325 021 734 .40 134,550 13.78
Subzotal 12,454,171 34.00 35.78 11,545,668 3357 357,649 36.61
GIDUP PrRYCRNTagE Allowance PErCENTARE Group PRICENTAER Allowance PErCEMtARE
MChS % MChs % WIChS 5 WIChS 5
Commerclal
Nommad Partfolio 4943458 1548 85,736 594 5077553 1476 78,137 800
Irpaired partolio 361,307 0neg 190,202 12.94 414,315 1.20 210,803 21.58
Subtotal 5,304,745 14.42 76,933 2E88 5,451,808 1585 288,040 2988
Mortgage
Normal Portidlio 13483219 3680 20,182 21 126,931 3491 135 242
Impaired partflio 392,956 1.07 5377 561 06,824 118 37607 385
subtotal 13,876,175 37.87 73,961 7.72 12,411,825 1600 61,281 627
Martgage
Hommad Pertfollo 4844537 13.22 140,012 14,50 4,697,166 1266 95567 278
Irpaired partcliz 154722 04z 124,808 13.02 243,713 072 173274 17,75
Subtotal 4,859,248 1284 264,230 2752 4,840,579 1428 268,841 27.83
Total 36,534,340 160,60 958,781 18600 34,390,240 160,08 a78811 106,508
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Az of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Bank estimates that the credit guality of its other financial azsets and financial liakilities is not significant
for disclozure,

Regarding the individual evaluation partfolio, the different categories correspond to:

Categories A or Portfalio in Normal Compliance, is one that is made up of debtars whose ability to pay them it sllows compliance with its
finzgncizl obligations and commitments, and that 2ccording to the evaluation of its economic-financial situation, it is nat seen that this
condition changes inthe shart term.

- Categories B or Substandard Portfolio, is one that contemplates debtors with financial difficulties ar significant worsaning of their ability to
pay and over which there are reasonable doubts sbout the total reimbursement of principal and interest in the terms agreed upon, showing

a low slack to meet with your financial ebligations inthe shart term.

- Categaries C or Partfalio in Default, & made up of thase debtars whase recaovery is considerad remate, since they show a deteriorated ar no
capacity to pay.

As for the group evaluation portfalios, a joint evaluation of the operations that compose it is carried out.

Refer to Note 231 for details of impaired Bank loans and their respective provisions. Alsa refer to the Mote 20 for a breakdown of the maturities
of the Bank’s financial assets,

Exposure to credit risk in derivative contracts with abroad
As of Dacember 31, 2021, the Bank's foreign exposure, including the counterparty risk in the derivative portfolio, was USD 2,639 million or
1.58% of the assets, In the table below, the exposure to derivative instruments is calculated using the eguivalent credit risk, which is equal to

the netvalue of the replacement plus the maximum potential value, considering the collateral in cash, which mitigates the exposure.

Below, additional detalls are Included regarding our exposure to those countries that have a rating of 1 and that correspand to the largest
exposures, The following is the exposure as of December 31, 2021, considaring tha fair value of the derivative instrumeants,

Derivative instrumant
Country Clasification {adjusted to market) Deposits Loans in::'::::ﬁ Total exposura
MM USD M USD M USD M USD M USD

China 2 302 - - - B.94
Colombia 2

talia 2 199 013 ) 212
México 2 330 0.03 ) § 333
Fanama 2 1.84 . . ] 184
Parid 2 013 3 & ] 0.3
Uruguay 2 0.06 - 0.06
Tatal 14.21 2.02 019 . 16.42
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RISK MANAGEMENT, continued

Dur exposure to Spainwithin the group is as follows:

Derivative intruments Finarcial Total
{adjusted to market} Deposits Loans investments EXpOsUre
Counterpart Country Clasificatien M UsD M UsD M USD M USD M LS
Banco Santandear Espafia () Espafia 1 146,58 230,05 - - 376,93

(¥ We indude our expasure o Santander UK and Mexico s exposure 1o Spain,
Impairment of other financial instruments

As of December 31, 2021 and 2620, the Bank did not have significant impairments in its financial assets other than credits andfor accounts
receivahle.

Security interests and credit improvements

The maximum exposure to cradit risk, in some cases, is reduced by gusrantaes, credit enhancements and other actions that mitigate the
Bank's exposure, Based on this, the constitution of guarantees is a neceszary but not sufficient instrument in the granting of a loan; therafore,
the acceptance of risk by the Bank requires the verification of othar variables or parameters such as the ability to pay or generate resources
to mitigate the risk incurred.

The pracedures for the management and valuation of guarantees are included inthe internal risk management palicy, These palicies establish
the basic principles for the management of credit risk, which includes the management of guarantees receivad in transactions with custamers,
In this sense, the risk managemeant model includes assessing the existence of appropriate and sufficient guarantees that allow the recovery of
the loan to be carried out whan the dabtor's circumstances do not allow it to meet its abligations,

The procedures used for the valuation of the guarantees are in accordance with the best practices of the market, which involve the use of
valuations in real estate guarantess, market price in stock values, value of the shares in an investment fund, ete, All the caollateral received
must be properly instrumented and registered in the correspanding registry, as well as having the approval of the Bank's legal divisions.

The Bank also has rating tools that allow ordering the credit quality of operations ar clients, In arder to study haw this probahility varies, the
Bank has historical databases that store the information generated internally, The gualification tools vary according to the segment of the
analyzed client {commercial, consumption, SMEs, etc).

The following is a breskdown of impaired and non-impaired financial assets that have collsteral, collataral or credit enhancaments assaciated
with the Bank as of Decamber 31, 2021 and 2020:

As of December, As of December, 2020
2021
MChs MChs
Mon-impaired financial assets:
Properties/morlgages 27.013.636 25,424,161
Investments and others 1813714 £.306,062
Irmpaired financial assats:
Properties/mortgages 1.715.628 1548568
Irpestments and others BE033 65,668
Total 30,612,081 20,344,459
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Liguidity risk
Licjuidity risk is the risk that the Bank has difficulties in complying with the abligations assaciated with its financial abligations.
Liquidity risk management

The Bank is expased daily to raquirements of cash funds from several banking transactions such as current account drafts, payments of tarm
deposits, guarantes payments, dishursements of derivative oparations, etc, As is inherent in banking activity, the Bank does not hald funds in
cash ta cover the halance of those positions, since expariance shows that only & minimum level of thase funds will be withdrawn, which can
he foreseen with a high degree of cartainty,

The Bank's approach to liquidity management is to ensure, to the extent possible, thatit always has sufficient liquidity to meet its obligations
at maturity, under normal circumstances and stress conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking risk, of damage to the
reputation of the Bank, The Board sets limits an a minimum partion of funds to be made available to meet such payments and an a minimum
lewel of inter-bank aperations and ather lending facllities that should be available to cover drafts at unexpected levels of demand, which is
reviewed periodically, On the ather hand, the Bank must comply with regulatory limits dictated by the CMF for the mismatches of tarms,

These limits affact the mismatchas betwaen future incoma and expenditure flows of the Bank considered individually and ara the following:

I, Mismatches of up to 30 days for all currencies, up to once the basic capital;
i, mismarches of up to 30 days for foreign currencies, up to ance the basic capital; and
i, mismatches of up to 90 days for all currencies, twice the basic capital.

The treasury department receives information from all the business units on the liguidity profile of its financial assetz and liabilities and details
of other projectad cash flows derived from future businessas, According to this information, treasury maintains a portfolio of liquid assets in
the short term, composed largely of liguid investments, loans and advances to other banks, to ensure that the Bank maintains sufficiant
liguidity, The liquidity needs of the business units are met through short-term transfers from treasury ta cover any shart-term fluctuation and
long-term financing to address all structural ligquidity requiraments.

The Bank monitors its liquidity position on a daily basis, determining the future flows of its expenses and revenues, In addition, strass tests
are carried out at the end of each month, for which a variety of scenarios are used, covering both normal market conditions and fluctuation
canditions, The liquidity policy and procedures are subject to raview and approval by the Bank's Board of Directors, Periodic reparts are
generated detailing the liquidity position of the Bank and its affiliates, including any exceptions and corrective measures adopted, which are
regularly reviewed by the ALCO,

The Bank is based on client [retail) and institutionzl deposits, bonds with banks, debt instruments and time deposits a5 its main sources of
financing, Althaugh most of the oblipations with banks, debt instruments and time deposits hawve maturities of more than one year, customer
and retall deposits tend ta have sharter maturities and a large proportion of them are payable within 90 days, days, The short-term nature of
these deposits increases the liquidity risk of the Bank and therefore the Bank actively managas this risk by constantly monitoring market trends
and price managemant,
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Exposure to liguidity risk

One of the key measures used by the Bank ta manage liquidity risk is the proportion of net liguid assets to custamer deposies, Far this purpase,
the net liquid assets must include cash / cash, cash equivalents and debt investmeants for which there is an active 2nd liguid markat minus the
deposits of the banks, fixed income securities issued, loans and other commitments maturing in naxt month, A similar measure, but not
identiceal, is used a5 a caleulation ta maasure the Bank's compliance with the liquidity limit established by the CWMF, where the Bank determineas
the mismatch between its rights and obligations according to maturity accarding to the estimated performance.

The proportions of the mismatches at 30 days in relation to capital and 90 days in relation to 2 times the capital are shown in the following
table:

Az of Decamber 31, Az of December 31,
2021 2020
% %
30 days 1 3n
30 days foreign 2 15
Gl days 2 32

Following is a breakdown, by contractual maturities, of the balances of the Bank's assets and lizbilities as of Decamber 31, 2021 and 2020,
considering also those unracognized commitmeants:

Upia1 Betvween 1 and Betwen 3 Butween 1 Betwaun 3 Mo than 5
Asof Decernbier 31, 2020 Demand e Imaoniths w12 and 3 years v 5 yeirs yubrs Todil
manths.

RIS KRS MBS [0 (510 (A1 M5 ME
Anset =xpirabian (foes 200 5454335 5,010,170 Z013914 S,287,477 7,8E3,551 7,193,230 29,432,503 62,775,720
Expiratian of lishilities (Kot 200 (19£25676) S720213 (3,886,855) 15,075, 164} 110,533015) [PREEF-IEY |7,787,555) (58,365,204
Mt @agication 114,171,351] 710,042) 19,672,341] 797,657) 12.649,458] 2,456,013 21,684,942 3,909,435
Unrecognized loan / credil commilmunts
Guarantess and bards . |29,335) Jasara |asz,801) |52.665) (a8} 12977 1573,051]
Lemers of oredit Tram abroad carfinmed ™ 12837 [FAREED] 04, 0591 = a < 3 A |
Letters of dooumentary oredits issued . [ERAE ] 1156025 182,75 "3 3 - 1328,531)
Siaantes = 1937021 1176 AL) 1622 E43) 1423555 137.4631 (7053 11,503.4101
et maturity, including commitments 114,171,351] (90, 228) 12,272,558) 11.574,124) 13,125,687] 2,417,752 22,628,913 1562717

Hasta Entre iy 3 Enira 3y 1% Emtre 1y 3 Enire 3y 5 Misde S afios

As ol Dacarmder 31, 2090 A la wista 1 s RS A RS anos afE Tutal

RIS RS e MM S M RS MM KM%
AgEel expirateon Mote 200 40302 ELEEAES) (Rl AG5LH03 S8 o AR AN 438352 HE0Z125
Expivamson of liaiilities (Hote 200 115.867,957) 178214743 140728455 1358927} (4713230 [LACEREL 16817552 (50,063,667
Wt cagiration 19,5, 135 [CRE-S] (281,577 1,088.49d WP TAT 13,744.930) 24,810,770 L]
Unrecognized loan £ credic
camatments
Suamantess and Lords 5 133565) ek (367.164) e agp - 3 1441,508]
Leners of oredit Trow &b osd confinmes = nezen IS (LA RV o . ELTE
Letters of dooumentary oredits issued = 2085 13754 1362013 30654 - 5 1E5710)
Guamantes - 1114, 653) &1, 555 (4378351 {300.9651 (45571} 15,5300 11,083,8451
el mHIF|E. |'|t||ldigi commitments 111,033, 133] 45,330, HEEL [ 524,754 i, 493 SHT.A0 13,761,307} 24, G13.150 AELESE]

e — —

The above tables show the undiscountad cash flows of the Bank's financial azsets and liabilities on the estimated maturity basis. The expected
cash flows of the Bank from these instruments can vary considerably compared to this analysis. Far exemple, demand deposits are expected
to remain stable or have an increasing trend, and unrecagnized loan commitments are not expected to be executed all that have been
arranged, In addition, the above braakdawn excludes available lines of cradit, since they lack contractusl defined maturities.
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RISK MANAGEMENT, continued

Operating risk

Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect losses arising from a wide variety of causes related to the Bank's processes, personnel,
tachnalogy and infrastructure, and external factors that are not credit, market or liquidity, such as those related to legal or regulatory
requirements, Operating risks arisa from all Bank oparatians.

The abjective of the Bank is the managament of aparational rizk in order to mitigate economic losses and damages to the Bank's reputation
with a flexible structure of internal contral.

The Bank's Administration has the primary respansibility far the development and application of contrals to deal with aperational risks, This
responsibility is supportad by the overall development of the Bank's standards for operational risk management in the following areas:

- Requirements for the praper segregation of functions, including the independent autharization of operations

- Requirements for reconciliation and supervision of transactions

- Compliance with applicable kegal and regulatory reguirements

- Documentation of contrals and procedures

- Requiremants far the periodic avaluation of the applicable operational risks, and the adequacy of the controls and proceduras to deal with
the identifiad risks

- Requirements for the dizclosure of operating losses and the proposed corrective measures

- Development of contingency plans

- Training and professional developmant J training

- Establishment of business ethics standards

- Reduction or mitigation of risks, including contracting insurance policies if they are effective.

Compliance with Bank regulations i supported by a program of periodic reviews carried out by the Bank's internal audit and whose
examination results are presented internally ta the management of the business unit examined and to the Directors and Audit Committee.

The Bank aperates mainly in Chile, therefore most of its financial instruments are concentrated in that country. Refer to Note No. 09 of the
Consolidated Financizl Statemants for a detail of the concantration by industry of the Bank's credits and accounts receivable.

Capital risk

The Group defines capital risk as the risk that the Group or any of its companies may have an insufficlant amaunt andfor gquality of capital ta:
maat the minimum regulstory requiremants in order to oparate as a bank; respond to market expactations regarding its creditworthiness;
and suppart its business growth and any strategic possibilities that might arise, in accordance with its strategic plan,

The objectives in this connection include mast notably:

+ To meet the internal capital and capital adequacy targets,

+ To meet the regulatory requirements.

+ To align the Bank's strategic plan with the capital expectations of external agents (rating agencies, shareholdears and imvestars, customers,
suparvisors, etol

+ To support the growth of the businesses and any strategic oppartunities that may arise.

The Group has a capital adequacy position that surpasses the levels reguired by regulations,

Capital managemeant seeks to optimize the craation of value in the Bank and in its businass segments. The Bank continually assesses its risk-
return ratios through its basic capital, effective equity, economic capital, and return an equity, With regard to capitzl adequacy, the Banks carry
out their internal process based on the CMF standards that are based on the Basel| Capital Accord (Basel 1) and a5 of December 1, 2021 the

CMF will based an Bagel Hl. Econamic capital is the capital required to bear all the risk of commercial activity with a certain level of solvency.

Capital is managed according to the risk environment, the economic performance of Chile and the business eycle, Board may modify aur
current equity policies to addrass changes in the mantioned risk ervironment,
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Capital minimum

Under the General Banking Law, a bank is required to have a minimum of UFACG,000 (approximately Chi24,743 million ar US55 29,0 million
as of December 31, 2021) of paid-in capital and reserves, calculated in accordance with ChWF.

Capital requirement

Chilean banks are required by the General Banking Law to maintain regulatary capital of at least 8% of risk-wieighted assets, net of required
loan lass allowznee and deductions, and paid-in capital and reserves ("basic capital) of at least 3% of total assets, net of required loan loss
allowances, Regulatory capital and basic capital are caleulated based on the consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with
the Compandium of Accounting Standards issuad by the CMF, As we are the result of the marger between two predecessors with a relevant
market share in the Chilean market, we are currenthy required to maintain 2 minimum regulatory capital to risk-weighted assets ratio of 11.0%,
As of December 31, 2021, the ratio of our regulatory capital to risk-weighted assets, net of loan logs allowance and deductions, was 14.49%
and aur core Capital ratio was 5.72%.

Regulatory capital is defined as the aggregata of;

* a bank's paid-in capital and reserves, excluding capital attributable to subsidiaries and fareign branches or basic capital;

+ its subordinated bonds, valuad at their placemeant price (but decreasing by 20.0% for each year during the period commancing six years prior
to maturity), for an amaount up to 50.0% of itz basic capital; and

+ its voluntary allowances for loan losses far an amount of up to 1.25% of risk weighted-assats.

On August 21, 2020, circular No. 2265 was published indicating the new treatment, where the amaunts of the credits that are guaranteed by
the Chilean Tregsury are incorporated into category 2 of the risk-weighted asset classification. , CORFQ and FOGAPE, which consequantly want
from having & credit risk waight of 100% to 10%.

Since December 1, the regulatary capital definitian has changed and is defined as follows:

+ Pald capital of the bank for ordinary shares subscribed and paid;

' Premium paid for the instruments included in this capital component;

+ Reserves, bath non-profit and non-profit, due to the depreciation of bonds without a fised maturity term and due to the expiration of bonds
without a flxed maturity term;

= ltems of “other accumulated comprehensive income®;

 Retained earnings from previous years, profit (lass) for the year, net of provisions for minimum dividends, appreciation of bonds with no
fivad maturity tarm and paymant of intarast and 7 ar dividends of issuad regulatory capital financial instruments;

 Non-controlling interast &5 indicated in the Compandium of Accounting Standards (CNC).

BASILEA NIl adoption in Chile

The new General Banking Law (updated through Law 21,130) defines general guidelines to establish a capital adequacy system in line with the
international standards of Basel I, giving the CMF the power to dictate the framewaork of capital in & prudent manner. In particular, the CMF
is empowerad, with the prior favorable agreement of the Board of the Central Bank of Chile (BCCh) to define by regulation, the new
methodologies for caloulating assets weighted by credit, market and operational risk; the conditions of issuance of hybrid instruments AT1,
and the derermination and capital charges for banks of local systemic importance, It also introducad conservation and countar-cyclical buffers
and expanded the CMF's powers to make prudential discounts to regulatary capital and reguire additional measures, including higher capital,
from banks that present deficiencias in the suparvisory avaluation process (pillar 2), The implementation of Basel Il makes it passible to focus
rigk management towards a more comprehensive visian of them, with a facus on capital adeguacy.

In accordance with the forepoing, last December the CMF completed the process of issuing the necessary regulations for the implementation
in Chile of the capital framework of the Basel Il standards, But in the current context of a coronavirus pandemic, the CMF, in coordination with
the Central Bank of Chile and in line with the measures adopted by regulators at the international level, decided to postpone the
Implementation of the APR calculation for one year and maintain it temporarily the general regulatory framewark in farce until November 30,
2021,
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Additionally, it was dedded to advance in the transitory credit risk standard, 2 capital mitigation mechanism ta facilitate the develapment of
the debt agreament market, and that complements 2 similar treztmant of state guarantaas zlrezdy granted by the CMF this year. In tha case
of Pillar 3, implementation was pastpaned until 2023,

The Bank, far its part, is already working on the implementation of the ragulztions through a multidisciplinary group, which are carrying out
the necessary exercises and required developments, including the implementation of the files designad by the regulator for this purpose,

taking into account consideration of the implementation schadule,

The basic capital and effective equity levels at the end of each peariod are a5 fallows:

Ratio
As of December 31, As of December 31,
2021 2020 2021 2020
MChS MChs Bh b5
Basic capital 3,400,220 3,567 916 572 H.6%
Regulatory capital 5,184 363 5,143,843 14.49 1537

The ratios determined for the limit of basic capitalfordinary capital lavel 1 and consolidated effective equity as of December 31, 2021 in
accordance with the transitory BIS Il regulations are the following:

Az of December 31, 2021

Rarin
MChs %
Basic capital 5494580 573
Regulatery capital 5776531 15.86

. o f ris}

The Bank operates mainly in Chile, so mast of its financial instruments are concentrated in that country, Refer to Note 9 of the financial
statements for a breakdown of the concentration by industry of the Bank's recaivables and accounts recaivabla,

MNOTE 40
MON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

Banco Santandar has embarked on an internzl process of developing its acquisition network, thereby zbandoning investments in the
companies that provided such services. Therefore, senior managemeant has engaged in a buyer search plan far such shareholdings.

As required by IFRS 5, the Bank has presented the non-current asset classified as held for sale by isolating it fram the rest of the investments
inassociates, inthe same way it has presented the incame assaciated with said investments as non-current results in a comparative way.

Givan the facts and circumstances arising from the social contingency in Chile and the global pandamic due ta Covid-13 (situations bayand the
Bank's control}, the process of sale of the shares has taken a longer time than initially estimated, however the Bank continues committed to
the sale plan for said assets and to its acgquisition network development plan, evidenced by the recent creation of 2 payment card aperating
company and the active search for potential buyers.
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MOTE 40
MON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE continued

The following investments in associates were classified to non-current assets held for sale:

Az of December 31, As of Decamber 31,
2021 2020
Participation Assets Result Assets Result
0% MChs MChs MChS MChE
Transbank #5000 - . 19093
Mexus - - - -
Redbanc 3343 - - 2,543
Total 22,036
{*) During July and September 2081, paymants were made for additional capital contributions to Transbank 5.A for an amount of S2500
millian and 34,999 millian, respectively, see Nate No, 3,
{**) By public deed dated January 22, 2020, the sale of 79,577 shares that Banco Santander Chile held with Mexus 5.4 was materialized
with Banco ltau-Corpbanca, thus completing the total zale of the stake that the Sank held in Nexus S.A
MOTE 41

REGULATORY CAPITAL FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS ISSUED (BONDS WITHOUT FIXED MATURITY)

As of December 31, 2021 and 2026, the compositian of the item is as fallows:

As December 31 of

2021 2020
MChs MChs

Bond without a fixed term of maturity 502 468

Total 532,468

Debts classified as short-term ara those that constitute demand abligations or that will matura in 2 pariod equal to or less than one year. All
other debts are classified as long-term. The detail is as follaws:

Az December 31 of

2021
Short term Lomg term Total
MChS MChS MChS
Bend without a fixed term of maturity - 592,468 592,468
Total - 592 468 597468

The detail of current honds by currency is as follows:

As Decamber 31 of

2021 2020
MChE MChE

Eonds US % 502 468
Total 592 468
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MNOTE 41
REGULATORY CAPITAL FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS ISSUED (BONDS WITHOUT FIXED MATURITY) continued

During 2021, the Bank has placed bonds for USD 700,000,000 according to the following detail:

4 Term Issuance rate Maturity
Serie Currancy Amount placed [years) (Annual) Issune date Placemuent date Armount date
Bord AT usn 00,000,000 o 463 anrwal 10-21-2021 T0-21-2021 7 o D60, K
Total USD 700,000,000 F00, 000,000

During the caurse af 2021, no partial bond repurchases were made.

As of Drecember 31, 2021, the bank maintains transaction costs, including issuance expanses, deferred aninitial recognition for $5,64%
millian and amartization of defarred transactian costs inthe Consolidated Statements of Income far 5203 million.

NOTE 42
SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

a) On January 1, 2022, the Bank has fully implementad the updated version of the compendium of accounting standards for banks (CNCE),
which mainly incarparates the new amandments intraduced by the International Accounting standards to international financial reparting
standards {IFRS ) inrecent years, particularky IFRS 9, 15 and 18, also establishes new limitations or clarifications due to the need to follow mone
prudaritial criteria (ie chapter 5 of impairment of IFRS 9 that are detailed in chapter A-2.

b} The Bank has izsued the following subordinated bands,

Serie Currency ::"ﬂ“n"‘::; e dote Amaount Maturity date

USTDWT0320 ur 351% 07.01.22 3,300,000 01.09-28

CJOn February 4, 2022, the Committee far the Setting of Limits on Interchange Rates resalvad that the new limits for interchange rates will be:
(.65 for debit cards, 1.48% for credit cards |, and 1.04% for payment cards with provision of funds. The Bank is evaluating the eventual effects
of the implementation of said limits in relation to the results of the means of payment operations,

There are no other subsequant events to he disclosed that occurred between January 1, 2022 and the date of issuance of these Financial
Statements (February 25, 2022).

JONATHAN COVARRUEIAS H. MIGUEL MATA HUERTA
Chief Accounting Officer Chief Executive Officer
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